PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 21, 2024






Lvmx DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, March 21, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)9264-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

I CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Il PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORIZATION
A. Permit the attendance and participation of Commissioners Tapella and
Dombroski by remote means

Iv. PRESENTATIONS
A. Infroduction of Zach Price, new Recreation Program Manager, Athletics & Fitness

V. PUBLIC COMMENT
Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have mulfiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

VI APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Vil CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 15, 2024,

B. Approve the March 2024 Voucher List in the amount of $316,879.38.

C. Resolution 032124-01, a Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the
execution of a stormwater easement agreement with the Village of Lisle.

D. Resolution 032124-02, a Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the
execution of an agreement for dedication and development of park sites at
Rivers Edge Subdivision and Estates at Rivers Edge Subdivision.

E. Intergovernmental Agreement between the Lisle Park District and the Woodridge
Park District providing for the disconnection and annexation of two parcels of
land.

F. Authorize the attendance of President Altpeter at the 2024 lllinois Association of
Park Districts Legislative Conference in Springfield, lllinois on May 7 — 8, 2024

G. Remote Attendance Policy revision



Viil.

XI.

XIl.

Xiil.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIIL.

XIX.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. IDNR OSLAD Grant Award Announcement

DECENNIAL COMMITTEE

A. Introduction

B. Draft report document — discussion
C. Public Comment

D. Adjournment

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Community Park/BNSF Pedestrian Path Canopy Project additional contribution

NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution 032124-03, a Resolution authorizing an emergency purchase of one (1)
utility van in an amount not to exceed $55,000.

B. Sea Lion Aquatic Park Existing Conditions Analysis — discussion

STAFF REPORTS
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending February 29, 2024.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1), the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors in a
park, recreational, or education setting, or specific volunteers of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body; and Section 2(c)(3) The selection of a person to fill
a public office, as defined in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when
the public body is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline,
performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public body is
given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.

OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. River Bend Restaurant License Agreement — possible action
B. Commissioner Meeting Attendance Ordinance Hearing Findings
ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
VISION STATEMENT

A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Board Secretary, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Commissioners Dombroski and Tapella Attendance by Remote Means

In accordance with Open Meetings Act Section 7 and the Lisle Park District's Remote Aftendance
Policy, Commissioners Dombroski and Tapella both informed me they will be unable to be physically
present at the Regular Meeting of March 21, 2024 due to work commitments. Therefore, the other
Commissioners physically present at this meeting should consider Commissioner Dombroski's and
Commissioner Tapella's attendance by remote means.

In accordance with policy, the following protocol shall be observed:

e Every Board member shall be identified during all Board discussions so that each Board
member is aware of which Board member is speaking at all times.

o The Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

o be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or she were physically present,
subject to the Board's guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns from the meeting; and

o advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the same room of the Board
member attending by remote means and whether and to what extent such other
persons are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

In anticipation of Commissioners Dombroski’'s and Tapella's remote attendance, a Zoom link has
been provided so he may access the meeting.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit Commissioners Dombroski's and Tapella's attendance at
the March 21, 2024 meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners by remote means in accordance
with Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act and the Lise Park District Remote Attendance Policy.




THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, February 15, 2024
7:00 p.m.

. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Altpeter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person: Altpeter //% ¢

Wessel
Hummel / /

7
Tapella ///////
' @
o & Recreohon
Supenn’réﬁ‘/nf of Finance, Golf %e;ohons & IT Silver
Supennfe». T of Recreation & Mcﬁ%ej)pg Pratscher

Assistant Su ’rend/ Recrecmo /%1
Il. REMOTE ATTENDANCE AUTHORI@/ %/ / //

Permit the attendance and participdjj

Staff Present Included: Director of4

/ommlsmoné(r fmbroskl by remote means.
A W

issigner Dombros
Commissioner Hummel moved to perm| ,%/;/ Domb 6;?;)/5 attendance at the February
15, 2024, meeting of the @grg of Park Co m153|on Yremote’ Qfxns in accordance with
section 7 of the Open, ” yct and Thé ;;j%emo% Attendance Policy.
Commissioner Topell/ ser:onded 1 ///

////
Roll: //4//////

Ayes: Hummel, Top ella, Weg//s’ Cetsr), "//
Absem‘ / 7 %7 /j////%////// /////%

-« 7
Mohon ////////////// ////

4

\\

Commlssmgfj Dombroski JOtﬁ/;d the %/jmg at 7:02 pm by remote means.
Tk ,

o //// /

. PLEADGE OE{AJ.LEGIANCE o

President AITpe’rer/(§ those in d%ndonce in the Pledge of Allegiance

o .
IV. PRESENTATIONS — /%é //////

,-,,; / %

V. PUBLIC COMMENT 4/

Mr. Bruce Montgomery & Mrs. Sue Montgomery, 6198 Shorewood Ct, Lisle, IL 60532. Mr.
Montgomery communicated that the portable restroom located at Abbeywood Park has
resulted in damage to the park path due to the servicing truck needing to drive on that path to
access the restroom unit. Mr. and Mrs. Montgomery communicated that Surrey Ridge Park is in
close proximity to Abbeywood Park and is already equipped with a portable restroom for public
use and said Abbeywood Park was not in need of a portable toilet until the pickleball courts
were installed.

VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Tapella moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Wessel
seconded the motion.



Roll Call:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Hummel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Wessel moved to approve the Consent Agenda items, including the voucher list in
the amount of $308,936.54. Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Hummel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None

Motion Passed.

VIIl. COMMUNICATIONS —none

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS ///

A. Video Recording and Posting of Park Board Meetings.

//
President Altpeter stated that Park District legal %}»el reco %ended fo (f(;,j de an
amendment to the Video Recordmg nd Posting of*/g Boord Meehr%% licy requiring
any commissioner attending a quor /@/ eehng by r mecns to participate with their
camera on so viewers can observe aif/ /?/oners par@(/@%hng in the meeting. Discussion
ensued with the consensus being the Bcf/’ atten ffge policy will also be amended
to require any commnssnoryg oﬁendmg re{%gfely /. on cdn/jgzq Commissioner Tapella
suggested that pollcyp by Iego@nd pf@/// ith ’rhcrj?cddmon and any other

changes that would%bé/j:/e % /////%// ////////

,///, of video recording and posting of Park
Sment that any commissioner attending

/
tings Wi dg Ygf/ the s’rdj/
% merc%%rﬁlsgl ‘%j%pell% conded the motion.

) //// ////

Commissioner Hummef/%’%ed to a

District Boord

\\

Roll C /// L ), L
Ayes: Hu‘n/gmﬁl Tapella, W e/{ D mb /| Altpeter
Absent: No ///
Motion Posse%/// //// /
*V |
B. Ordinance 247;9 an O / nance providing for the issue of $1,397,000 Taxable General
Obligation Limited Tax P % g Series 2024, of the District for the building, maintaining,
improving and profechng e existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of

the expenses incident fhere o providing for the levy of a direct annual fax to pay the principal
and interest on the bonds and authorizing the sale of the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the
District.

Commissioner Tapella moved to approve an ordinance providing for the issuance of $1,397,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2024, of the District for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay
the principal and interest on the bonds and authorizing the sale of the bonds to the Corporate
Fund of the District. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.



Roll Call:

Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Hummel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None

Motion Passed.

C. Wheatstack License Agreement — Update

Director Garvy reported he has provided tours to multiple prospective groups and expressed
confidence in receiving proposals from at least two of those groups. The deadline for submittals
is February 23, 2024. Director Garvy plans to follow up with interested parties and coordinate
schedules for reviewing the submittals. It was noted that parties interested thus far are restaurant
groups with experience in other restaurant facilities. The Park Board emphasized during the
conversation the importance of ensuring that the restaurant o /ohon caters to the hours of the

golf course but that all terms within the license ogreerry

X. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 021524, a Resolution authorizing an ey

truck from DelLong Ford in an amount not to exc%@ 1,000.00. /////////
7
Commissioner Hummel moved to approve //f;',p/u’rlon authorizing % ergency purchase of
one (1) F350 pickup truck from DelLong Fordin an @%oun’r not to exceed% 0.00. Commissioner
Tapell ded th fi .

apella seconded the motion. ///// ////

7 _
Roll Call: /%% ///////// //////

Ayes: Hummel, Tapella, Wessel, Dom W} eter
Absent: None ///// ////////
Motion Passed. //// ////////// / .
own / fé/ ark g/ strict and the Lisle Park
/

rship ////////

\

// / %Tween f

%ucmc Pa

/ /
hGT LIS(/ ark District residents will have three options
dln /%reglpr éﬁ; agreement with the Downers Grove Park

/

7, //
Commlssm{ Tapella oske/ or coné/ fion 1hoT The length of the agreement would be for one
¢ ?

year. Com I%ner Tapella sﬁﬁ d tha e 2 .one-year agreement would allow the Board to revisit
the agreeme ? ere is ovené//f Sea Lion Aquatic Park.

Superintend o)
wnh dlffe 0 //

Commissioner Hum/gl csked 1/:e are tracking usage of the reciprocal agreement. Director
Garvy confirmed tha Q;;a e yjllbe monitored.

N
Commissioner Wessel mov o approve a memo of understanding between the Downers Grove
Park District and the Lisle Pork District for reciprocal fithess and aquatic park memberships.
Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Hummel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None

Motion Passed.

Xl STAFF REPORTS

A.  Tate Woods Park Renovations — Update



Director Garvy shared that in addition to the information included in the board packet memo,
the projected project expenses have exceeded the budget by approximately $97.,000, but that
figure includes a $21,000 contingency. Director Garvy highlighted the positive impact of
receiving the $600,000 grant from the lllinois Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) Open
Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD), which significantly alleviates some
financial pressure. Staff view the grant as an opportunity to proceed with the project properly
from the start, even if it exceeds the initial budget. They recommend moving forward, but final
decisions will be made after the bid opening and confirmation of actual costs.

President Altpeter commented that bidding proposals are for the project as a whole rather than
segmented. Director Garvy stated that the bid documents seek unit pricing, so should the low
bid come in above budget, the park district can consider red ‘//ng certain components if

needed. ;
<

o roh%éeregordmg the generous terms
ensued /T allocating funds for the
ard due to The benefits

B. Pulte Development — Update

Director Garvy expressed excitement about progress
of the agreement with Pulte Homes. Converscrif
playground amenity in the amount $28,000, WI/? ﬁsensus tomo
of ensuring the finished product is of the hig
an agreement for the Board's consideration 1 meehng of Morch ////

XIl. SEASPAR REPORT //// /////////////// ///////////

XIll.OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpe f
l. Committee on Local Governmenj%%ﬂc:eﬁ(g%

President Altpeter s‘rote/d hat ’rhe Comm on Lo vernrﬁ EfflClency is permitted to be

conducted during reg ord mee ¢ sf &d that the three committee
meetings will be schg /for/// h Moy, %/ ’r 20%

Director Garvy comme : ’he three meetings would include reviewing a
%ouoh%f Park Districts that staff have already put a
. He

template re rowded 7
lot of Lisl %ﬂéxp data” /

comittee would further refine details based on
dlSCUS§/l |Il ne ; /he citiz rs of the committee about the upcoming
meeting; // ///

ii. Pork /’v)nm|55|oner Aff endance ;ﬁfﬂ ance - discussion

i WA
President Alfpéfgro hared inforr ] ion froman lllinois Parks and Recreation Conference session
on the topic of b&/g smanship.” 4 /}*ue of the topics that was highlighted was the need to adhere
to existing policies %jrdlnon “e5 regarding commissioner attendance, particularly in light of

remote participation /wg Si / he pandemic.
. A

The Board reviewed requirémgents for in-person attendance and the park district’s policy of
conducting a hearing to address a commissioner not attending six or more meetings in person.

Commissioner Hummel expressed the need to revisit and possibly amend the policy given the
changing circumstances during recent times regarding remote attendance becoming more
normalized.

Commissioner Dombroski emphasized his dedication to fulfilling his responsibilities as a Park Board
member, despite participating remotely on multiple occasions throughout the past year. He
said if there is a policy regarding remote attendance, then he agrees the park district needs to
follow it by having a hearing.



The Board agreed to proceed with scheduling a hearing in March as required by the ordinance
and acknowledged that the hearing is procedural and does not necessarily imply any action will
be taken.

B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver

Financial Reports ending January 31, 2024. Superintendent Silver confirmed that all assets are
FDIC and/or collateralized. Superintendent Silver indicated that the River Bend Golf Club
exceeded one million dollars in revenue for the first time. Despite slightly higher expenses due to
the addition of sidewalks in spring and winter, 2023 still yielded the best year-end fiscal
performance to date.

The income statement showed consistent performance compgped to previous years, with only a
slight decrease in recreation revenue due to a delayed accja $21,000 for January. This

accrual has since been processed. /
///////”’

C. Commissioners' Reports 3 o
Commissioner Hummel inquired about an inc yolving dorﬁ@ﬁ/f’g/} to the fence at River Bend

idenyj
Golf Club, likely caused by a car accident. /// ////////

o
Director Garvy reported that the Lisle Police Depgggiment arrested an in @@ al on the evening
of February 13, and Safety Manager Mendez hcé’/%/??miﬁe y/report to Pt ) /A, the District's
risk management agency. The agency will handle % d work with th mptorist's
insurance to cover the damages, ir%he park di educ’rible. Garvyfeported

i,

f

Manager Mendez has also contacte ing contractey to schedule repairs promptly.

> .
Commissioner Hummel discussed the st 1%of 1%5& Occ%ng audit for the previous
Wheatstack operator. )%f r, Garvy sta é/ﬁ that t //o dginal dréf agreement was presented to

the District’s legal coupise é/({f/' ,should b%/ twegn i %icf the auditor. He said his
focus has been lorgeg/é% seekiﬁ%ﬁ new Op%e” mm %r Hummel expressed concerns
about the ﬁmefrome”i'/%ioﬁng P %/orensic uditfollowing the departure of a previous

7%

V)
operator, Director Gor\% s will recei ? riority moving forward.

pporied s v P
D .

XIV. CLOSEI m, 9
1 (e/r Ta oyed toagioun to c/‘Z/f , e/éion pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion
L 0 /
1 % for purposes of approval by the body of the

77,
s ool e 100
awfully closed gpder this/Act, wheth

Commyjs;
of min%{;’/’fo/’//l

minutes @{%@mi-onnuol r d/w of fgé%minufes as mandated by Section 2.06 at 7:46 pm.
Commissio é’//essel seconded/th mc/,%/

@ g

Roll Call: o
Ayes: Tapella, We{/gﬁ//um
Absent: None //
Motion Passed. ///////////

U
-

mbroski, Altpeter

3

XV. OPEN MEETING

XVI. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The Board returned to open session at 7:50 pm.

Roll Call:

Present: Tapella, Hummel, Wessel, Dombroski (remote), Altpeter.

XVII.  ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes

Commissioner Tapella moved to approve the closed session meeting minutes of August 17, 2023
and December 21, 2023. Commissioner Hummel seconded.



Roll Calll:

Ayes: Tapella, Hummel, Wessel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes
Commissioner Wessel moved to release the closed session meeting minutes of August 17, 2023;
Commissioner Tapella seconded.

Roll Call:
Ayes: Wessel, Tapella, Hummel, Dombroski, Altpeter
Absent: None.
Nays: None.

Motion Passed.

-
4
1 onded.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain \\ﬁr , recordings o/ ed session meetings.
| v @
Roll Call: ///// / _
Ayes: Tapella, Wessel, Hummel, Dorgﬁ‘ Jg//u Altpeter ///
% //7//

\

Commissioner Tapella moved fo destroy the v/ "/im recording of th @ ed session meeting of
,Commissioner Wesse %
p
////
7

Nays: None.
Motion Passed.

XVIIl. ADJOURN OPE
Commissioner Wessél
seconded.

Roll Calll: ” ggﬁ / %/
Ayes: Wessel éﬁ/;umm ) i efer’//

/ € . T, 7
ok A N S
Motion P/égf?;}//;j. /////// //////////



00°9G69°T
0079691
00°00S‘T
00°00S°T
00°00S°T
817199

06°6¢
06762

SL°FOT
SL'POT

86 FLC
86 VLT

S6°¢CT
S6°¢CT

06°€€
06°€€

00°€¥
00°€P

00709
00709

08°L8
08°L8

ET'TIS

ET"TIS
ET"TIS

INY WALI
/IWNY HIDIOANI

T < d9vd

00°9G9°T vZ/vT/€0
SIYIOL YOANIA
00°00S‘T ve/v1/€0

TYIOL YOANHA

8T°TG9 vZ/v1/€0
8T 1S9 vZ/v1/€0
8T 1S9 vZ/v1/€0
8T 1G9 vZ/v1/€0
817199 vZ/v1/€0
8T TS9 ve/v1/€0
8T 1S9 vZ/v1/€0
8T 1S9 vZ/vT/€0
8T 1G9 pe/vT/€0

IVLOL YOdNIA

€I°TIS vZ/%T/€0

IWY MOJHD dLYd MHO

0L2S9

69259

89¢59

89269

89259

89259

89259

89¢G9

89259

89¢G9

89299

L9259

# MOUHD

WAN "O0°4d

0€EP90CETLOTE
vz/L0/20
0€E9F000€TOT
vZ/T1/€0
GE€€9¢2000900T
v2/v0/€0
GEE9C000900T
v2/6¢/20
GE€€9¢2000900T
ve/12/20
GE€E€92000900T
vZ/S1/20
GEE92000900T
vZ/€1/20
GE€E€92000900T
vez/2t/20
GE€€92000900T
¥2/60/20
GEE9F000€TOT
vZ/20/20
SEE9V000ETOT
¥c/20/20
009900000052
¥Z/90/¢€0
JEIWAN LNNODDOY
dLVYd °“ANI

vZ0Z/v1/€0 OL ¥7¢02/60/20 WO¥A

ONILSIT dHDIOANI dI¥d

IOTAdLSId XM¥dVYd dTISIT

SI¥0dS YdVLS TIV $Z0Z T# YHALNIM

T0
L00TVC

NOILONYLSNI SI¥0dS dvLS TIV

TYMANTY TYANNY VIVATIV

NIVHD MYS NIVHO

SHITAANS MVS

STOOL

dSYTd

SLYdV¥d MVYSNIVHO

TIO dvd

TIO dv¥d

LIMO0YdS 3 ONIYvVIEd

SI¥Yd MUYSNIVHO

10

LO66E9TOT-FC0C

OTT YIVATIVY

TO0

LLTSO0C
T0

TL0S0C
T0

0S870¢
T0

6TLYOC
10

0F9v0c
T0

G§2Z970¢
10

909%0¢
T0

FLYV0C
T0

09770¢C

ONI ‘0D INIWAINOE HIAANVXITY

SHDYYHD WIVIV ATIILIYNO

TO0
ZS0T-%¥85909

ONI SWHLSAS NOILDALIAA WIYTIVY

NOILdIY¥OSHd WHLI

# HDIOANI

YLSTIY

aTTv

NVXHETY

# JOANIA

000067dY ‘ar
6€:G€:60 ‘EWIL
v20Z/€1/€0 +4dLYd



00°000°T
00°000°T
00°0€L
00°0€L
00°0€L
ZETTIS ‘€

ELTEOV T
ELTEOV T

LYy 80¢€
Ly 80¢€

96" 11¥
96 11V

8G7€6T
8G7€6T

8G €61
8G7¢€6T
00°GZT’T
00°SZ1’t
00°G2T’T
72 G€9

0€°00€
0€°00€

76 vEE
76 FEE

0079691

00°000°T ve/€c/co
SIVLOL JOANHA
00°0€L vZ/v1/€0

STYLOL JOdNIEA

ZETTIS‘E ¥Z/91/20
TETTIS'E ¥2/91/20
ZETIS’E vZ/91/20
ZETTIG’‘E vz/91/20
ZETTIS‘E v2/91/20

PTYLOL YOdNIA
00°G2T’T v2/v1/€0
$TVIOL YOaNdA
v GE9 vZ/v1/€0
vC GE9 ve/%v1/€0

SIYLOL JOdNEA

8¥¢S9

€L259

Zves9

Zres9

eres9

Zves9

Zveso

[ARA]

LLes9

TLeS9

vZ/61/10

¥Z/S1/20

€2/82/80

€2/82/80

€2/%¥2/80

€2/€2/80

zz/sT/Lo

ve/61/20

vZ/61/20

vZ/€1/20

0€V9SV0OVLOTC

€L292000900T

022990008012

022990008012

02¢2¢9900080T1¢

092990008012

09¢9900080T¢

09¢9€T100900T

GEE9FO00ETOT

GEE9V000ETOT

LISOddd SYMVIIS HIDOVW

INIVW NIVINNOA % TIO

g9v0Id 3 HIIJOTHOOdAH WNIAOS

HLIYOTHOOdAH WNIAOS 3 ddd WNdd

10d4d9dd T00d

SIMVYd WANDVA

gyvdId WNIAOS 3 SMOVd A¥HLLYL

T0
GELO8

ONI INIWNIVIYIINT JITNHOS/SSVd

10
9991t

ONI SHDIAYES NOILVOIWYI DISVd

10
NI-Z089FT0

10
NI-L9LOVTO

T0
NI-€E€L9VTO

10
NI-GTLI9F7TO0

T0
NI-TOLTFPTO

ONI ‘SESIYA¥AINT T¥Nd ¥YNOY

SIdS € dWnd

10
S¥691

ONI JFDIAYIS DOILdIS NYDIHUEWY

JOLdYAY dIONY

JILdVYAY ddoNv

10
LEZEB/PAS

10
606¢8/7dS

OTT SUSTYIYIINT VITY

HOS/Ssvd

YIIDISVE

Navnov

OILdESWY

YIIY

NOILdIY¥OSHEd WHLI

IWNY WALI
/IWNY dDIOANI

g +d9vd

LY XDHEHD dL¥d XHD

# MOUHD

WOAN "0°d

dLVYd “ANI

p20Z/v1/€0 OL

YIIWAN LNNODOY

¥202/60/20 WOdA

ONILSIT IDOIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA MYv¥d dTISI'T

# FIOIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S¥dY -aI
6€:G€:60 ‘UWIL
p20z/€1/€0 -4dLvd



0S°LPS
09°L¥S
0S°LPS
00°0L
00°G¢€
00°G€
00°0L
69°29¢€
69°29¢€
69°29¢€
00°GG¢€
00°GG€E
00°GS¢€E
00°02% ‘2

007056
00°0S6

00°S2L
00°GeCL

00°S¥L
00°S¥L
007597
00°597%

00°597%

00°000°T

$IYLOL YOaNdA
0S°L¥S vZ/v1/€0

+TYLOL JOaNJIA

00°0L vZ/v1/€0
FTYLOL YOANEA

69°29¢ ¥Z/v1/€0
*TYLOL YOdNJIA

00°GG€ vZ/v1/€0

IYLOL YOANJIA

00°0S6 vZ/60/20
00°G¢L vZ/60/20
00°S¥L ¥Z/60/20

PIVIOL ¥OdNIA
007997 vZ/v1/€0

$IYLOL YOdNJIA

8L2S9

LLZTS9

9Lzs9

SLZS9

LECSY

9€2S9

GECG9

7LTS9

¥Z/80/20

vZ/T10/€0

vZ/L0/€0

¥Z/91/20

yZ/0€/10

vz/61/10

€z/90/21

ve/12/20

0€V90LTISLOTC

02190000G00T
02190000000T

082920009001

09F9TTO0TTIS

0€F900VLLOTC

0€¥900¥LLOTC

0€EV900FLLOTC

GZ€92000900T

10

IWY WHLI
/IWY dDIOANI

< SNOvYA

INY MOHHOD dIvd XHO

# XOUHD

dIL¥d "ANI

yzoz/y1/€0 OL

ONILS

dIIWAN LNNODDVY
v202/60/20 WOYd

IT EDIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA ¥MYvYd

yZ0Z ddd-NYL 10
Gee
ILIADNOE NAYYD NAYYO
ASNAdXE ANOD  Z0
ASNAIXE ANOD 10
9.612220%20C
IDIMISIA M¥Yd WYEMLS TO¥Y¥D adSTOdvYD
A¥ddS dS¥M 10
7860L
NOILIYJIOdd0d MHALOId MALOIE
TYINTY INIHOVW dDI $20¢ €34 10
8966050
TT AI SONIQTOH FLVICAWJIHINI Id EDINIAFEL
TYINTY SNd v2/L2/€0 10
709 T8 #NOILYAYISHY
TYINAZY snd $2/02/€0 10
LEY T8 #NOILYANIASHY
TYINTY Snd $Z/€T/€0 10
97 G08#NOILYAYISHEY
NOIIVIMOdSNYYL YELYVYHD AVYMLSHd  AVYMLSH
SAITddNS 10
81€G68G0
OTT SOILITHLY NOOVHd L¥YNODVHL
NOILdIY¥OSHEA WHALI
# TOIOANI # JOONIA
0000S7d¥Y Hegs
6£:G£:60 FEWIL
ATSIT p20Z/€1/€0 3LVA



€2°790°T
€2°790°T

00" TrT’€EE

00" TPT'EE
00" TPT’€EE

06989

697 9=
92709
L9° 8¢
96°¢CT
86°GT
8L7C0T
66°9
00°0F
SG°rE
LETZET
66°€C
S0°8¢
SE'6V
00°¢€
8878
e GS
€V G¢
66°%¢C
06989

00°02ZL’C

00°09€‘T
00°09€’T

00°09€’T
00°09€°T
007062

00°0G8¢‘¥
00°062°F

T0998100L02C
vz/6¢/20

02L90000€00T
vZ/ST/10

€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0TC
0LZ9C10060TC
€0€900T9L0TC
0€L92T10060TC
02T90000000T
€0€900T9L0TC
€0€900T9L0OTC
0LZ92T0060TC
§2¢9C10060TC
€0€900T9L0TC
0LZ9CT0060TC
0LZ9C10060TC
GZZ9C10060TC
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
ve/S2/10

0€P908TITILOTLZ
ve/62/20

0€F908TITLOTC
¥2/S1/20

T0590000000€
vz/Lz/20

WAFSOAN  TO
0008G¢LZED-FC62C0

NOSIAd HITYIMNOWWOD

394 TYONNY OFYOIAID 10
G1918¢

OTT SNTdDIAID

LIAEID 8T

SHUITAdNS YOINAS LT
SHIT44NS d5dd 91
SdITddNs d5dd ST
SYITddnNs dO0IAI0 FI
SHIITddNS d9ad €1
SAIVANYd <ZT

ASNIdXH HONIYHAINOD TT
SHITAdNS d95dd 0T
SHEITddNs 3204 60
SHITddNs IOIJ40 80
SHITAdNS ONINVATO LO
SHITAdNS d9dd 90
SHITAdNS dOIJ40 GO
SdITddNS IDIAI0 ¥O0
SHITddNS ONINVATD €0
SHIITddNS YOINHIS <20
SHITAdNS YOINHAS 1O

8G09-pCNYL
SaYy¥d ILID

SHIYIIIT 99 10
8G8T

SHIYFITT €9 10
0€8T

ONI SYTLSIHM ANYTODVYDIHD

Sddd TYOIT TASNNOD ANOd 10
FZ0ZSHEIYES

OTT YITIND ANV NYWJVYHO

11

NOWWOD

NTdOIAID

LSOJILID

LSIHMIHD

ONVWdVHOD

IWNY WALI
/IWY dDIOANI

k2l TAaOwa

26°501°2 72/80/€0 LGZS9
FTYLOL JOaNEA

00" TIvT’EE ve/€c/2o 67CS9
$IYLOL JOdNEA

06°989 vZ/92/20 7S92G9
$IYLOL JOaNEA

00°09€‘T ¥Z/80/€0 96259

00°09€‘T vZ/v1/€0 08259
+IYLOL JOdANFA

007062 ¥ vZ/v1/€0 6L2S9

LWNY 3OHHD d1vd MHO # MDHEHD

HIIWAN LNNODDVY
dLYad “ANI
NOY 4

7Z0Z/v1/€0 OL ¥202/60/20

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dIVd
TIDOTHISTA MEYd

NOILdIYOSHEd WHLI
# HEDIOANI

# JOANIA

0000S5%d¥Y Hens

6€:GE£:60
¥20Z/€T/€0

dTSTT

CHUNIL
SdLYd



T€°620°T
6G°CT¢E
€T° 7SS
€1°%SS
reE"ve
057 8¢

98 LT
LETPOT
90°¢6
€9°19¢
L8-zee
78°G6T
LS Z9T'¥
S L8e’T
LZ°98¢
LT 8LO'ET

L6°720"T
88°08T
G8°G0Z'T
787667
78°66%

06 FET
06 FET

90°6¢
90°6¢

T0°L6
T0°L6

S0°0€¢€
S0°0¢€¢€

€T°06T
€T°0GT

LT 0L
LT 0L

TC°€9¢
Tc €92

90°¢0T
90°¢0t

9L°8T6 ‘%1

9L"8T6 VT

9L°8T6 VT

9L°816 ‘%1

26°G0T°C

26°G0T°C

26°G501°C

26°601°C

Z6°G01°C

26°501°C

26°G0T'C

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/vT/€0

vZ/7T/€0

¥Z/80/€0

¥2/80/€0

vc/80/€0

yZ/80/€0

vZ/80/€0

vZ/80/€0

vZ/80/€0

18259

18259

18259

18259

LSTS9

LSZS9

LSTS9

LSTS9

LSZS9

LSTS9

vZ/L0/€0

vZ/L0/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥Z/S0/€0

vZ/S0/€0

7Z/T0/€0

vZ/T10/€0

vc/62/20

ve/62¢/20

ve/6z/20

T099210060TC
T099¢10060TC
T099T000¢CTIC
T09910002TO0T
109920009001
T0992000900T
T0992000900T
109920009001
T099€T00CTIOT
T099€T00CTIO0T
T099600080T¢C
T099600080TC
T099000000T¢C
T0990000000T
109920009001

TO99TTOO0TITTIS
T0990T000TTIS

109920009001

T0992000900T

T0996100L0CC

T0995100L0CC

T099500021T0T

T0992000900T

109920009001

T0996100L0CC

T099F100LOCZC

ILY¥YEH 44D GT

440 ¥1
20 €1
20 <1

P# 3 € # SAETIA TIVvd TT
SIOT ONIMYVE ¥daMOT 0T
G# 3 Z# dTIII TIVd 60

¥IddY AVY'Id dILHOIT 80
IOVYYD SMI¥d L0

SdvYd 90
T004 dVIS G0
dvis %0

dLd 039 €0

41D O3d 20

NIVINNOA/IOVYLS/SANOd 10
000%79L9€9L-¥CLOED

SM 20
dOHSOYdd €d 10
ZZZTGLLBOTZ-PCLOED

SIHOITIAIILS LD VIIY 10
000¥6TCF96-7290€0

Mdvd NNITOAOOM - 10
0007G8GLIY-FZ9I0ED

TYIYOWAN SLEIA 1O
2222L0EL96-7CSOED

dOHS HLIWSXMOYTId 10
000SSL69L5-¥2S0€0

INIYN Qd J3ad 10
0008€9LE6T-FCTOED

YALYIH DdTHE 3 dWNd g9 10
000¥8€008T-FCT0ED

Mdv¥d ATTINNOD TO
0008920706-¥26220

ISH ¥IANIX/AITZLIAN 10
00085€595€-7262C0

NYIAYL TO
00087ZGLET-FC6CC0

12

LWY WHLI
/IANY 3DIOANI

~ s T

LWY XDOEHD

dLvd XHO

# MDOHHD

H1¥d "ANI

7z0z/v1i/€0 OL

HIIWAN LNNODDY

7202/60/20 WOUJ

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIV¥d

TATHIQTA MYYA

NOILJI¥OSHd WHLI
# HIOIOANI

# YOANIEA

0000S¥dY Hens

6€:G€£:60
¥Z0Z/€T/€0

qATQTT

SUNWIL
SdLYd



00°0€9°12
00°0€9°1¢
00°000°1S
00°000 1S
00°000‘1S
¢T°LS
¢L°LS
¢1°LS
00°0TZ'¥T
00°0TZ‘¥%T
00°0TZ %I
0S°21¥
0S°C1v
0S°CT¥
0075086
00°GST'C
00°GST‘C
0076592
00°G6S89°¢
007666V
007666V

89°72Z0'LT
6G°LTI8'T

6G°LT8T
LT 8LO'ET

00°0€9 12 vZ/v1/€0
SIYLOL JOONIA

00°000“1S vZ/91/20
HIVLOL YOdNIA

eI LS ¥2/v1/€0
IVLOL YOONIA

00°0TZ %I vZ/v1/€0
FIYLOL YOdNJIA

0S°CTP

vZ/v1/€0

FIYLOL JOdNHIA

0075086 ve/v1/€0
00°508‘6 vZ/v1/€0
00°508 ‘6 ve/v1/€0

TIYLOL YOANJIA

9L°8T16 ‘%1 vZ/v1/€0

98259

€¥2S9

§82S9

78259

€899

28¢S9

Z282G9

28259

INIVW g4 #Z d¥W 10
€8EWD

INANIOYNYW AIYIJO¥d TIANIHA

0G6€-4 @404 10

Fzet1eo

ONI Q904 OSNOTHd

e JATIVEL 10

SLZOVT

ATTIAYIAYN IITOIATHD ATOM NYA

ONIFGWNTd TO

S

ONI TYDINVHOHW SNvVd

d3ds aTITATIvE 10

SLTOERS

ONI Sd AYISNOD

TYAOWAY ALSYM IJYOSANYT/QIYA 10

60¥C

SYIATIAIQ HLIYONOD €9 TO
Lov¢

d¥d dL13YONOD g4 10
90¥%¢

ONI INIWIOUNYW HLIIONOD

IY3H 20 LT
ILY3H 00 9T
00079L9€9L-FZLOED

13

TIANTIA

ADNOTEA

TOMNYd

HOAWSNYA

JANIISNOD

NITIONOD

IWNY WALI
/LWY dDIOANI

~ AT T

IWNY YMOUHO dL¥d XAHD

# MDHHD

09290T000TTS
vz/6¢/10
00€0G000 08L9F000€TOY
vZ/€1/20
GEEIPO000ETOT
¥Z/80/€0
092990008007
€2/02/60
G2€92000900T
¥Z/G0/€0
02€92000900T
vZ/62/¢0
09290T000TTS
ve/62/20
09L92000900¥%
ve/62/20
T099T000CTTC
T0991000CTOT
vZ/L0/€0
WON "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY
dLYd "ANI

y2Z0Z/¥1/€0 OL ©c0Z/60/20 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd
TATMTQTA IMYA

NOILAI¥OSHEd WHLI
# FOIOANI

# JOaNdIA

00005%d¥ +dI

6€:G€:60
¥Z0Z/€T1/€0

HTSTT

CHANIL
s dLvd



0T°¢88
8C 8ET
00°8LE
00°991
00°09
9¢€°8T
56°9¢€
00°00T
00°00T
00°¢ec
00°0ST
00°0ST
00796
62°96€°T
€2°8GL
00°00Z°T
06°28¢
6C°€TE
76°60€
S6°1¢
E1° 12

Ly cCE
p0°26% ‘8

05°68S
06°58S
05°68S
G8°7C9
S8°¥7¢C9
S8°7C9
00°9LE

00°86
00°86

00°8LC
00°8LZ

00°0€9°12

v0o-Z6v ‘8 vZ/v1/€0
STIVLOL JOANHIA
06586 pe/v1/€0
IYLOL JOANHAA
G8°v29 ve/v1/€0
PIYLOL dOdNEA
00°9LE vZ/v1/€0
00°9LE

vZ/v1/€0

PTYLOL JOdNHIA

06259

68259

88269

L8289

L8259

¥Z/02/20

vc/2c/20

vZ/T10/20

ve/6c/c0

vZ/TE/TO

0€EV900FLLOTE
0€Y900FLLOTC
0€¥9007LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
07 190000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0€¥9007LLOTC
0€¥90SSVLOTLC
0€E¥90CTTLOTLC
0€790SSFLOTC
GEZ9G9€EGLOTC
0€E¥90CTTLOTC
50990000000T
02L90000€00T
0TT90000000T
02190000000T
02190000500T
02190000000T
0Z2190000000T
021900000001
GLT90000000T

000G0TO00TTS

GEE9F000ETOT

GZ1900000062

GZT190000005¢

dI¥L J9OINFS Z¢

dIdL JOINIS T1I¢

dIdl YOINIS 0¢
SHITAdNS YOINHS 6T
NOILINDODHY J4YILIS 8T
SHIITddNS Y¥OINHIS LT
SHITdANS Y¥OINHES 91
dI¥l ¥0INIS ST

dI¥dL dTdI1d v
dIdL dTd1d4 €T
dI¥L dTdId ZT
dIdL dTd1d 1T
dI¥rl 41314 0T

SEOYVYHD ENOHd TTdID pZ N¥L 60
YALNJWOD 80
dIHSYYIWIN YdIN LO

14

IWY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

LY XMOHHO dI¥d MHD

# MOHHO

WAN "0°d
dIL¥d °“ANI

720¢/%1/€0 OL

YIGWAN LNNODDY

y202/60/20 WOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvVd

TATUITOTA INIWI

ASNIdXE HONIYIINOD 90
ASNIdXE FONIJYHANOD SO
ASNAdXT FONIJYIANOD %0
ASNIdXI FONIJIIANOD €0
ASNEdXT FONIJHANOD C0
ASNIIXT ONILIEW TO
rezgdd
NSSY TYNOILVYN MNVE CQUIHL HIAIA IHIHIAISL
ASIANYHDOYAW dTYSHI TO
6vPhT
ATYSATOHM SWAVA A¥ddd dVAATEHI
TIO ¥YOIOW 40 WNAA 10
8TTIE6TIC
00 TIO HDOdEd 30334
ONILSHL 9Ndd pZ d3d 10
00-LSZ8LTO0
ONILSHL 9ndd ¥Z NYL 10
00-€TVLLTOO
HITYIH TYNOILVANOD0 Q¥vMdd 200Mad
NOILdIYOSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI # dOANIA
00005%d¥ +dr
6€:G€:60 TEWIL

aTe T

BZ07/ST/EN

SHILYd



15

0L 2Z€9 G9292000900T ININAINOFE N¥Ad 20

007009 0€L9000000G2 ININAINOE N¥Nd 1O

0L"2€2'T 0L"2Z€T'T pZ/v1/€0 26259 v2/62/10 00-G0G-66F
ONI ‘SYEITAANS X¥ISTH0I LSTI0d

1€°699°C IYLOL JOQNdIA

9% LZ9'1 0€¥9000000LT TYINEY sSnd 10

9% LZ9'1 1€°699°C vZ/v1/€0 16259 vz/21/20 79860F

G8 TvO'T 0€¥9000000LT TYINTY Snd  TO0

S8 TF0‘T 1€°699°‘C ¥Z/%1/€0 16259 vZ/vZ/10 €EVVOP

ONI INZANLS ILSYIA NISISYId

88 €EVG ‘8T SIYLOL YOaNHA

06°28T1 0€¥900¥LLOTT dIdl ¥OINFIS 12

8z 8¢€1 0€¥900¥LLOTZ dIdl ¥0INIS 0¢

00°0G¥ 0€E¥9007LLOTZ dI¥I ¥OINIS 6T

00°02T 0€¥900VLLOTC dI¥I ¥OINIS 8T

€6°0€ £0€9000LLOTZ SAITAdNS YOINES LT

00°0€ 0€¥9007LLOTZ dIdl ¥OINIS 9T

06°L8S €0€9000LLOTZ SHITddNS ¥OINIS ST

00°00L 0EV900VLLOTZ dIdL ¥OINIS ¥l

06°LET €0€9000LLOTCZ SHITAANS YOINIS €1

007012 0€¥900%LLOTZ dIdl ¥OINFIS <CIT

00°0TZ 0EF900FLLOTZ dI¥l ¥OINIS 1T

00°0TZ 0€¥900VLLOTCZ dIdl ¥0INAS 0T

007012 0€F900VLLOTT dIdl ¥OINZIS 60

007012 0€¥900¥LLOTZ dIdL ¥OINIS 80

00°z€2 0EV90GGPLOTZ dIdlL aTd1d L0

L6 TVE'R 0ZL90000€00T FYYMIIOS 20d dWYD 90

T€°96€°T 50990000000T SHOUYHD HNOHd TIID €20Z 23 GO

00°0T€ 09290T000TTS XIW I¥3d ANVS ©0

00°G692 0TT90000000T JIHSYIIWAN YddI €0

00°GF G9190000000T ASNIAXT ONILIEW 20

Sy ve G9190000000T ASNIIXH ONILIIN 1O

78 150701 815001 ¥Z/60/20 8€259 vz/zz/10 PNyl

16796 0EV900VLLOTEZ dI¥L ¥OINIS LT

00°F8 0EF900FLLOTZ dIdl ¥0INIS 9¢C

00° 2% 0€E¥900VLLOTZ dIdl ¥0INdIS G¢

68°20€'T 0€¥900¥LLOTZ dId1 ¥OINIS ¥

SL €T €0€9000LLOTZ SAITddNS YOINIS €2

v0°Z6% ‘8 v0°2Z6% ‘8 vZ/v1/€0 06259 ¥2/02/20 pzgad

IWY WAL WON 0" d ¥IFWAN LNNODOY NOILAT¥OSHA WHLI

/INY HDIOANI IWY MOIHD JI¥A MHO # MOJHD dLVA " ANI # IOIOANI  # MOANIA

¥202/v1/€0 OL ©Z02/60/¢0 WOHd

0000S5¥d¥ *dr
6€:6€:60 ‘EWIL
bz0z/€1/€0 +dLv¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

TATMTCTA \IMYA ATQTT



06°9¢T
06°9¢T

09°L8
09°L8

9Z°€91
9¢7€91

0L"89
0L"89

9T"LET
9T°LET

Sy et
Sr 6¢
€G°CLS
€G7CLS
€G7CLS
0L709¢€
0L 09€E
0L709¢€
00°0SL'T
00°0GL"T
00°0GL"T
007609
007609

007609

oLzeT't

0€°2GL

0€°¢SL

0€°2CSL

0€"2CSL

0€°2SL

0€"¢SL

IYLOL

€G°CLS

fIYLOL

0L°09¢€

IVLOL

00°0SL’T

SIYLOL

00°609

vZ/v1/€0

ve/v1/€0

vZ/v1/€0

ve/v1/€0

ve/v1/€0

PZ/vT/€0

JOANEA

ve/v1/€0

JOANHA

be/vT/€0

JOANEA

vZ/v1/€0

JOANHA

ve/v1/€0

JOANIA

L6259

L6259

L6259

L6259

L6259

L6259

96259

S62S9

76259

€6259

vz/02/20

vZ/v1/20

¥2/60/20

¥2/90/20

vZ/T€/10

ve/ze/zo

¥Z/90/20

€2/9¢/01

7Z/T0/€0

vez/92/20

G229¢€000CTTC

€L292000900T

09¢9€000CTT1C

€4292000900T

09290000006G¢

GEE9PO000ETOT

0€€97000€TOT

0€¥900TVLOTC

S€290000900T

GZ€92000900T

SOVd HSYAL

JOSNIS OLOHd

SATIL SNTIHAD

TOYINOD OLOHd

SLHOIT AONIDIHAWH

SL710d

dTAIHSANIM

ONI LSIMAINW

TYINEY J3MOL LHOIT

TOYINOD HSO00D FZ YUYW

T0
SPI¥vL9206

T0
9G8LL96106

T0
PEILTISTO6

T0
90LLC60TO6

10
LL926€V006

10
CLZTLETLOST

YIONIVID

10

887 <¢8EQ

YOIYdWY SSYTID

10

NI-LE698€E0

ONI ¥3dMOd NHED

10
8¢r81

TOYLNOD FS00D 64

SONINITEOS

T0
29691

ONI HJYONMYT O % D

16

ONIEO

dIgddd

YIMOINED

gsddd

NMYTO3D

INY WHLI
/IWY dIOIOANI

IWY MOHEHD

dLYd MHD

# MOHHD

3L¥d "ANI

¥202/v1/€0 OL

¥202/60/20

JEGWAN LNNODOY

WOd4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

TATMTQCTA NIMWEA

NOILdIY¥OSHEd

TTQTT

WHLI
# HGDIOANI

# JOANHA

0000S%d¥Y +ar

6€:G€:60
yZ0C/€T/€0

CANIL
dLYd



LS E0S
LS E0S
LG €0S
00°0FT’9
00°0FT"9
00°0FT*9
0006
00706
00706
8€°T6C L
8€°16C L
8€ 162 L
06" T€
SL°GT
GLTST
0S°1¢
98°1L8'V
L8 8LY'T
L8°8LY T
66°26€°C
66°26€°C

STYIOL JOONIA
LS €08 vz/€c/20
$IYL0L JOANIA
00°0FT‘9 vZ/v1/€0
IYIO0L JOdNIA
00°06 ve/v1/€0
IYLOL JOANIA
8€°T16C°L

vZ/v1/€0

IYLOL JOdNEA

05" 1€ ve/v1/€0
$TYLIOL YOANIA

98 TIL8'Y ve/v1/€0

98°1L8'Y ve/v1/€0

+IYLOL JOdNIA

ve/v1/€0

08259

20€59

T0ES9

00€£59

66259

86259

86259

ASTIANVHOYEW dTYSHEd TO
zeocy

ANVYdAWOD 3 NJJALS I
AdITS MIEYD HOVEAd 10
TT0T
OTT NOILVN HNIOVWI
ASNEOIT HAIDILSEd 10
OHB8S00-%20¢
FINLTNOIYOV JO LdHd STIONITII
dIHSYIIWIN ddV¥I F20C 10
720Zsand
MI¥d J0 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITII
YALYM ONIMNIYd INIVW €4 20
dALYM ONIMNIMA INIVW €4 10
FZT0E0€086€E0LT
ONI ¥OI¥dWY 40 SHDIAYAS Sd
dWNd TYOIWAHD 1O
7SL80900

YAWIYd 3 INIVd TO0
L2¥80900

0D ATddNS NIDOTVH

dTIL SNITIED 10
8T9VBTIELGG

17

NIHLST

NANIOVWI

TII

YdSYTI

AATMONIH

dIO0TVH

LWY WHLI
/IWY JIDIOANI

IWY YOHHD drLva XHO

# YMOHHO

000G0TO00TTS
¥2/60/20
062920009001
¥Z/80/10
0€T90000900T
¥z/02/20
0TT90000000T
ge/er/et
0LZ9000000TC
0,290000000T
¥Z/10/€0
0929€000CT1C
vz/1e/20
0929900080T¢
¥2/80/20
09Z9TTO0TTIIG
ve/ve/10
WAN "0°d YIIWAN LNOODDY
HLvd "ANI

¥Z0Z/¥1/€0 OL ©Z0Z/60/20 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

TATUTOTA UV

NOILdIY¥OSHA WHLI
# EOIOANI

# YOANIA

0000S74dY Hens

6€:G£:60
FZ0Z/€1/€0

aTCTT

CHNIL
- dLYd



zeLes

P1°1C¢
v1°1¢¢

70°G8¢€
70°G8¢

F1°12¢

F1°1¢¢

0g-cece

0g°cec

0e-cee

§9°961

697961

G9°96T

00°SLE

00°GLE

00°GLE

00°%9T

00" 1%
00" 1%

00°TF
00°1F

00" 1V
00°T¥

00°TF
00° 1%

TYLOL YOdNEA

F1°12¢

81°909

817909

¥Z/80/€0

¥Z/91/20

vZ/91/20

IYLOL JOaNEA

0g-ecee

vZ/vT/€0

$IYLOL dOdNEA

§9°961

¥Z/80/€0

TYLOL JdOdNIEA

00°GLE

¥Z/80/€0

STYLOL JOANEA

00°%91

00°¥%9T1

00°99T1

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/vT/€0

09259

7vcs9

v¥2Zs9

70€S9

6G¢G9

8G9CS9

€0€59

€0€S9

€0€99

vZ/L0/€0

vz/60/20

¥Z/60/20

ve/€2/20

vez/€2/20

¥Z/80/€0

v2/62/20

vz/82/20

ve/92/20

vz/€2/20

GE€Z9T000000T INIVW Y3INIY¥d $20Z 434 10
L2S8186006

GEZ9€00000TZ SHAI HOVYISN YIIJOD ¥ID JOINIS 10
0L688L6006

GEZ9T000000T INIVW ddINI¥d $20Z NYL 10
90€€LL6006

SSANISNE YITONIW ¥YDOINOX

Z099%000€T0T XINOLOW TO
S098TS
SATYS YIMOWNMYT SddIX

0TOT0000000T pZ€220 MOAVYd IWADYTIdEY 10
Y ZE€CZ0MDAYd
AdN0AY JHAINNEL

0€E¥90000F00T IDIAMIS AHIVHOOLOHd €Z AON-dES 10
€00

AHAVIDOLOHd WYHONINNND ALYH

0€E9P000€ETOT NOTIILDJIASNI FTOIHIA P# LINOD 10

rETC0C
0€€9V000€TOT NOILOAdSNI ATOIHIA 8T# LINO TO

T0TC0C
0€€97000€TOT NOILDEASNI ITOIDIA GZ# LINO 10

§e0c0c
0€EE9P000ETOT NOILDA4SNI ITIDIHIA €# LINON TO

§0020¢

OTT NOILDIASNI MONUL S WIL

18

INOX

T1SddIx

LXAN0AA

NNNDALYA

ANYLSWNIL

LNV WALI
/IWY HDIOANI

IWNY XMOHHD

HdI¥d MHO

# MOHEHD

WON "0°d

d1¥d “ANI

vzoz/v1/€0  OL

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

YEEWAN LNNODOY NOILdI¥OSHd WALI

# HIOIOANI

¥202/60/20 WOdd

# YOANIA

0000S¥d¥Y Hens

6€:GE:60 3WIL

TATMTCTA WMWA ATQTT pZ0Z/€T/€0 +dLYd



19

G889 09Z9TTO0TITS INIVd 3 ONITMOVAS L7109 dTI9D0L 10
G8°8S vLT9LZ T v2/80/€0 29259 v2/€2/10 ZLSK9
76°€C 092910002T0T HSNYE MONS 10
76°€T vLT9LZ T ¥2/80/€0 Z9259 ¥z/2z/10 6TSV9
L6°8 09Z9TTO0TTITIS XAAXYA ONITIOVAS ¥0zZvd 10
L6°8 P 9LT'T ¥Z/80/€0 29259 vz/2c/10 9679
Z8°97- 0929€0002T12Z 1IgE¥d 10
Z8° 97— PLT9LT T ¥Z/80/€0 29259 zz/%0/20 LST192
00°0€ €14292000900T XIN ALEIONOD 10
00°0€ vL"9LT'T vZ/80/€0 29259 €z/L2/60 8ZEVO
SAQUYNIN TIYNIAN

08 €V¥ $TYLOL YOANIA
08 €WV 0E790Z0£60TZ VIO SSANLIA MOINIS pZ g3A-NYL 10
08" €WV 08 €WV ¥Z/v1/€0 LOES9 vz/62/20 z0-%20¢

MATAN YIId e icancin
70 P60 ‘T :TYLOL YOANIA
zZ8°1v0€ €0€90016L0TZ SNYIQOLSND AION IMYL 20
zz 68L 0EF908TTLOTLZ SNYIQOISND TIVEldMSYd 10
70 7601 70 960°T yZ/vT/€0  90€S9 vZ/1€/10 91-%20¢C

TOOHOS ALINNWWOD HdTISIT - WODTIST

TL°99 fIYLOL JOANdIA
TL"99 0€€E9F000ETOT TYINTE YMNYL HOWOL 10
TL"99 TL799 ¥2/80/€0 19259 vz/62/20 9G6T0GTY
ONI INIWAINOA 3 S¥YO HIANIT SVYDHANIT
08°808°T $IYLOL dOdNdA
08°808°T 0€F90CFTILOTC 720Z dYW-NYL 10
08°808°T 08°808°T vZ/v1/€0 G0ES9 vZ/90/€0 T NOISSdS-¥C
UNAT YMNTES YAYNAT
00°0ST IYLOL YOANIA
00°0ST £0€9000LLOTC INFWNIVIYILNT 1O
00°0GT 00°06T ¥Z/60/20 6€2S9 vz/50/20 800T
ISIANYT 4 dTYNOd JISIANYT
LAY WHLI WAN "0°d YIEWAN LNAODOY NOILdIYOSHd WHLI
/LAY JDIOANI IWNY MOFHD 4L¥d MHD # MOWHD dLYd "ANI # EDIOANI  # YOdNIA

vz0z/¥T/€0 OL ©¥Z0Z/60/20 WOdd

0000S%d¥Y *dI

ONILSIT HEDIOANI dIVd 6€£:GE:60 *HWIL
G S FEemrE TATMTQTA MYYA FATQTT 7202/€T1/€0 HdLYA



09°60S

097608

09°009°T

T1°€F
TIT°€EP

c6°09T
26°09T

8T°L6
8T°L6

86°¢C
86°€C

0c°09
02709

T9°¢EL
19°¢el

98°€C¢€
98 €¢¢

S0 ¢et
§0"¢ct

G9°€T
G9°€ET

66°LT
66°LT

€6 LT
€6 FLT

(44 BES
¢e LIE

96°LE
96°LE

09°60S vZ/v1/€0

SIYLOL JOONIA

80€59

29259

29259

29299

€9¢59

29259

29259

16259

29299

29259

29259

29¢S9

€9249

vz/62/20

vez/82/20

vZ/82/20

vz/€2/20

¥2/02/20

vZ/91/20

¥Z/S1/20

¥Z/S1/20

¥z/80/20

¥2/80/20

vz/L0/20

¥z/90/20

v¥Z/10/20

¥2/9¢/10

0€¥90€0€60TC

§9292000900T

§9292000900T

09299000801T¢

092990008012

GZZ9€0002T1C

0929€000CTTC

G9¢92000900T

09¢910002T0T

GEEIP000ETOT

092990008012

GEEIVO00ETOT

0929T0002T0T

09Z9TTIOO0TTTS

SASSYID ¥O0X $Z0Z ddA-NYL

SdITddNS

SdITddNs

SsModTd 3 SONITANOD

YIAYEIS

SAITddNS 3 SEJIM XOdOTO

TIVMAEYH

SHITddNS

MJH 3 ¥dAdvT dALS

213 MTINVYO

HLOL HOLYT

SHITddNS 3 ddId Yddd0OD

YIAOWIY AXOdXT 3 INIVd

JTTIIYD qdv0odsyd

20

YOO

INY WALI
/INY ADIOANI

pL 9LT'T ¥Z/80/€0
L 9LT T ¥Z/80/€0
L 9LT'T ¥Z/80/€0
vLT9LT'T vZ/80/€0
FL LT ¥Z/80/€0
vLILT'T vZ/80/€0
98 "EZE ve/€2/20
L 9LT'T ¥2/80/€0
PL9LT'T vZ/80/€0
pL LT T ¥Z/80/€0
pL 9Lzt vz/80/¢€0
pL9LT'T vz/80/€0
vLT9LT T ¥2/80/€0
IWY XOHHD dI¥d XHD

# YMOJHD

WAN "O0°d

HI¥d "ANI

yz0Z/v1/€0 OL

¥20Z/60/20

YIIWAN LNAODDY

WOYA

ONILSIT IOIOANI dIVd

TATMTCTA IMWYA

NOILdI¥OSHd WALI

qATQTT

10
L
MOOW T AWY

10
EEZ99

T0
81299

T0
G8659

10
8€859

10
65959

10
02959

10
80969

10
90€59

10
16259

10
6€259

T0
P6 1S9

10
LL6TO

10
9TLY9
# HOIOANI

# JOANHIA

0000S%d¥ Hlens
6£:G€°60 ‘HEWIL
pz0c/€1/€0 +dL¥A



6L°8F¥
6L°8FF

8L°0S6
8L°0G6

TZ°€6
61°8¢S
0% 129
FE9TL
FET9TIL
0S°GS

00°LE
00°LE

06°8T

06°8T

8€°18SG

86 €ELE
86 "ELE

67°6T1
6761

S6°L8
S6°L8

96°66

96766

70"6€C

70°6€C
F0°6€¢C

LWNY WHLI

8E€°069'F ¥Z/91/20
8E€°069 ‘P ¥2/91/20
PLTLEE'T ¥z/60/20
vLTLEE'T ¥2/60/20

STYLOL YOdNIA
05°6S vZ/v1/€0
09°GS vZ/v1/€0

TTIYLOL JOdNHFA

8€° 18§ vZ/v1/€0
8€ 186G vZ/v1/€0
8€° 189 ve/v1/€0
8€° 18§ ¥Z/v1/€0

PIVLOL JOaNIA
PO 6€EC ve/v1/€0

IYLOL dOdNdA

S¥2s9

SvZSs9

0¥2Ss9

0veZs9

TTES9

TTESY9

0TES9

0TES9

0TES9

0TES9

60€59

21

€0992000900T IOVYYD SHMY¥d 10
¥2/50/20 20267 TTITI86T-FCS0C0
£€0992000900T IVIH S¥Md¥d 10
¥Z/60/20 80000662000-725020
€0990T000TTIS dOHSOYd dd ¢0
€099TTO0TTIS SM 10
vz/20/20 80T68E9VTEL-FZ20C0
€099€T00900T INIVW Q¥ d3AId 1O
¥Z/20/20 F00006890LT-¥22020
S¥YD ¥ODIN DJOIIN
GTT90000006Z MO ANNOYOMOVE WITINATOA ¥Z NYL 10
¥Z/10/20 LEOCT
STT90000005¢C MO dNQO¥9MOvVd ¥ NYL 10
¥2/10/20 9€0¢y
TYNOILYN/®dP ONI HANIODNISLIO4S ISON
092990008012 HOLYd SSYIOYddId T00d 10
€2/%0/S0 9Zveel
GEE9V000ETOT SdITddNs 10
¥Z/S0/€0 LTO6L8-EVEY
GEE9P000ETOT SAAYId dddIM 3 STEAMOL 10
ve/2t/20 €08GL8-EVED
SEEIF000ETOT SHIITddNS dOHS 10
vZ/1€/T0 OLTVLB-EVETY
¥dUN - ANVJWOD SI¥vVd ININNID YdVN
09L92000900¥% SAEALILTIAN ZT 10
vZ/61/20 88Z600ANTI
SHIYOSSHOOV HLHYONOD HTAILTAW ITOW
WAN "0°d YHIWAN LNNODDOVY NOILJI¥OSHd WHLI
dI¥Yd °“ANI # IDIOANI # dJOUNHEA

/IWY dDIOANI

IWY OHHD dLvd XHD

# MOUHD

yZ0Z/¥1/€0 OL 7202/60/20 WOYUd

0000S¥d¥ Hens
6€£:G6€:60 ‘EWIL
y20Z/€1/€0 +d1vd

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIVd
TATMTQTA INWA ATQTT



00°088°C
00°088°C

v1°820°0T

&L C9¢
6T 88L
2670501

G2 09L
SZT09L

6G°€CT
6G°€CT

ZL™S6T
ZL S6T

66°GZC
66°GZ¢C

€57659
£€5°959

€6729
€€ PSE
98°91%

9T TLS
9T 1LS

ZZ  LLE
89 TET'T
06°80S"T
G8°9ze’T
G8°92¢'T
(A
(A AN AR

78°¢8¢
78728¢

00°088°2 vZ/v1/€0

SIYLOL JOdNHEA

€TES9

¢TESY

Z1€59

Z1€eS9

¢TESY

Z1€59

Z1€59

ZTESY

Z1ES9

SreCs9

S¥CG9

SpCSs9

vz/20/20

¥Z/90/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥2/90/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥Z/90/€0

¥2/S0/€0

¥2/S0/€0

¥2/50/20

¥2/S50/20

¥2/50/20

¥2/50/20

0729T000CT0T

€0990000000T
£€099000000TC

€099600080T¢

€099F100L02C

€0996100L0¢CC

€0992000900T

€0992000900T

€0990T000TTS
€099TTOOTTIS

€099€T00900T

€0990000000T
£€099000000T¢C

€099600080T¢

€0997v1T00LOCC

£€0996100L02C

TOYINOD ISdd TYANNY 10

22

IWY WALT
/IWY ADIOANI

20°000°p vZ/v¥1/€0
20°000'¥ vZ/v1/€0
207000V vZ/71/€0
20°000‘% vZ/v1/€0
20°000‘% vZ/¥1/€0
z0°000'¥ vz/v1/€0
207 000w vZ/v1/€0
20°000'¥ ve/v1/€0
8€°069 'V ve/91/20
8€°069 ‘% vz/91/20
8€°069 ¥V vz/91/20
8€°069 ‘% vz/91/20
IWY DHEHD dLvd MHO

# MDHHD

WON "0°d

dIv¥a “ANI

yz0Z/v1/€0 OL

YIGWAN LNNODDY

rZ02/60/20 WOY¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

TATHMTQTA MHEVA

¥z0¢
TOYINOD ISHEd SIVION TION
dILD J0Hd  ¢0
41D D34 10
6GL8EVBEBBI-FZI0ED
d¥1s 10
199G66602789-7Z90€0
NYIAYL 10
Z000TO00LOE9-FZI0ED
MAANIX/AITZLEIN  TO
LOOOTOT6LSY-7Z90€0
JOIYD SMI¥d 10
20Z6FTTITI86T-¥290€0
LYHAH SMdvd 10
80000662000-¥290€0
dOHSO¥d 99 <20
SM  TO
80T68€9VTEL-FZS0ED
INIVIW @d ¥d9ATId 10
700006890LT-¥2G0€0
od 20
o9 T0
6GLB8EYBEBBI-VZS0C0
dv1s 10
199G6660¢789-%25020
NYIAYL T0
Z000T00L0E9-VZS0TO
HSH YAANIA/AITZLAN 10
LOO0TOT6LSY-¥2S0C0
NOILdIYOSEA WHLI
# EDIOANI # dOdNIA
0000S¥%dV¥ aIr
6€:GE:60 *HWIL
qTRTT pz0Z/€T/€0 +dI¥d



ST %91
FT %91
62°82¢€
vy 6€T
P 6€T
by 6€T
00°000‘G
00°000‘G
00°000°‘S
€L°867'S
€L°86%'G
€L°86%°S
S0°G1Z

0%°L8
0V L8

S9°LCT
G9°LCT
00°G¥L
00°S¥L
00°GS¥PL
00°vEET
00°vEE'T

00°FEE’T

00°088°¢

6C°8¢¢ vZ/v1/€0
TYLOL YOdNJA
Pr6€ET vZ/v1/€0
SIYLOL dOdNEA
00°000‘S vZ/v¥T/€0
TTYLOL JOaANEA
€L°867'S v2/92/20
STYLOL dOdNEA
S0°GT¢ vZ/v1/€0
S0°GTI¢ vz/v1/€0
FTYLOL JOANEA
00°S¥L vZ/v1/€0
IYLOL JOdNIA
00" %€ET

vZ/v1/€0

IYLOL JdOdNIA

6TES9

8T1€G9

LTESY

GG62ZS9

9TES9

9TESY

GTEGY

71€S59

A9YLSOd ¥IALIW IDVLSOd <0
A9YISOd ¥IILIW HAOVILSOd TO
P0T9-v2L020

23

IWY WALI
/LWY ADIOANI

LWY XDHFHOD dI¥d XHD

# MOHEHD

§6¢9000000T¢
§6290000000T
¥Z/L0/20
G2€92000900T
ve/61/20
T0590000000€
vZ/11/10
G2€92000900T
vZ/1€/10
00€90000000T
vZ/61/20
00€90000000T
vZ/62/10
09Z9TTOO0TTIIS
ve/Le/eo
GEEIP000ETOT
ve/L0/20
WOAN "O°d YIFWAN LNNODDY
dILYd "ANI

yz02/v1/€0 OL #20Z/60/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd

TATITCTA \IMWYA

ONI ¥SN HONYNIA INIIAYNO INIIAYNO
da3ds IAILYN 10
00607SP0FC
AJISYNN NOOW HTYIVYd I9Ivdd
SHEA NIWAY 3NSSI aNod 10
p20ZSdIgds
00 3 YHATANVYS d3dId JAVLIEdId
INIVd dT3Id ¥3000S 10
Z80E€T6
02 ONIMAIOVYINNYW ddINOId dINOId
IDIION T¥DAT 10
T066LC
SEDILON T¥DHT 10
9G66LLT
ONI SNOILVOITENd X¥D0ddv¥d aavd
ONINVATO ISOAVHXH ASYHIID 10
c09¢1¢E
ONI HONVNALNIYW VYIdWATO YIdWATO
dvd JdIIdONOD  T0
TS9LL
ONI ‘XIW AQV3IY HTTINIEIYN YHIAIN
NOILdI¥OSHEd WHLI
# EDIOANI # dJOANIA
0000S5%dY +dr
6€:G€:60 *EWIL

RTQTT

vz02/€1/€0

$dLvd



24

S0° TS 0L290000000T S4ITddnNsS ¥DIAJA0 GE

[A NN 0Z£92000900T XADHY 3 HSYYL INIVW €4 pZ ddd FE

00°62% 0Z€£9Z000900T ADEM 3 HSVYMIL IOVEVYD DD ¥Z NUL €€

ZLG9¢€ 0Z2€92000900T ADEM 3 HSYUIL dAOVHYD SdO ¥¢ NUL CZ€

00°62¥ 02€92000900T X0EY 3 HSYYI O pZ NYL TI€

€€°96€ L09°90T000TTIS SWYD Z - IANJIINI €9 O0F€

80 LVL 02£92000900T AD0Fd 3 HSYIL HOVIYD SO €¢ J3A 67C

86709 §099S100L022 ANOHd HIIWSMOVIgE 8¢

L Le 0TT90000000T NOILdIYOSHENS ¥AdVASMEN LT

16718 0TT90000000T 334 ATHINOW WOOZ 92

ZL LT 0TT90000000T NOIIdI¥dOSdNS ¥IJVASMAN ST

LI éc¢ 0ZL90000€00T TYMANTI NIVWOd ¥

00°0T 0T¥90000L0TZ ONISIIIANAY €2

78°91 08%90000000T ONILINIVN 2

66108 07T90000000T NOILINDODH AHAOTIWE T¢

06°960°T 000560008012 ISIANVHOMAW FTYSEY 0

697066 GEE9F000ETOT gY0 d0IOVdl 671

00°69T GLT90000000T ONILSOd d0r 8T

09°0TL 0ZL90000€00T g34 00dWYd LT

9L°9¢€ €0€9000LLOTCZ SHITdANS YOINES 9T

66°C1 €0€9000LL0OTZ SEITIANS YOINIS GT

86°FC €0€9000LLOTZ SHITdANS ¥OINIS ¥T

L6°6T : €0€9000LLOTZ SAITAANS YOINIS €1

66°€T €0€9000LLOTZ S4ITddNS YOINZES 2T

€L TT €0€£9000LL0OTZ SHITddNS ¥OINIS TIT

9% " 82 €0€9000LLOTT SIITddNS YOINIS 0T

66°0T £0£9000LL0OTZ SHITddNS YOINIS 60

GZ 1T £0£9000LL0TC SHITddNS YOINZES 80

66°G €0€9000LLOTZ SHITAdNS YOINIS L0

08°8T €0€9000LLOTT SHITAANS YOINIS 90

6L°1S €0€9000LL0OTZ SYITddNS YOINIS SO0

L6 1€ £€0€9000LLOTZ SEITAdANS YOINIS ¥0

00706~ €0€9000LLOTZ SHITddNS ¥OINIS €0

8G°1¢ £0€9000LL0TZ SAITAANS YOINES 20

00°6 €0€9000LL0OTZ SIITIdNS YOINZIS 10

88°6L8°FT zZeT0L8 LT vZ/¥1/€0 12€S9 ¥Z/01/20 ¥ZG6E-pZ2add
"Y¥UN SNAZILID sd9d 1105494

€L°9%G ‘9 SIYLOL YOANIA

00°8V6 0E€¥902TTILOTCZ dIdL QTdId €0

€L°8V6 0€¥905SVLOTLC dI¥dI 47314 20

00°0G9 ‘¥ 0€%90029L01TC dI1dl 41313 10

€L°97G ‘9 €L°9¥S 9 vZ/v1/€0 02€S9 ve/L0/20 7202 dEIWWNS
OTT SHAYM ONIOVY ONIOVY

62°82€ PIYLOL JOANHA

IWY WALT WAN "0°d YIGWNAN LNNODDY NOILAT¥OSEA WHLI

/INY FOIOANI IWY MOHEHD dI¥d MHDO # MOIHD ALYA " ANI # IDIOANI  # ¥OANIA

p20¢/¥1/€0 OL ©¥Z0Z/60/20 WOdd

0000S¥7d¥Y +ar

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIvd 6€:G€:60 ‘HWIL
S TATUTOTA UMWAI TTCTT vZ0Z/€T1/€0 *3LYd



79°G
LS ¢S
8L°69¢C
66°6
60°T19
00°S
00°S
96°0L
007566
69761
167 1€
TE°GLT
00°LVE'T
00°GTS
96°CT
96°¢CT
€8°08
78708
00°00¥%
66°6T
00°0¢
8L°69¢
16 8¢
66°1¢C
00°S9%
€L70TT
00°68T
69°GCT
00706
81708
8G°9¢T
08°06T
06°L0C
06°¥8¢
G8°0TT
06°€6
06°€6
¢S 191
06°G6
16°G6
76°€9
0G°G¢¢
L8°G8¢C
8L EL
68°¥%¢
88°%<¢
S0 1§
88°6L8°FT

vZ/v1/€0

€0€90€0¥LOTC
€0€90€0VLOTC
€0€9GE0VLOTC
€0€90€0FLOTC
€0€90€0FLOTC
€0€9GE0VLOTC
€0€90€07LOTC
€0€9090¥L0TC
0€790CC9LO0TC
€0€908TTILOTC
€0€90€TVLOTC
0€V90TCOLOTC
0€¥90029L0TC
0€¥90TZ9L0TLC
€0€959€0VLOTC
€0€90€0VLOTC
€0€9GE0VLOTC
€0€90€0¥LOTC
0€P902CCoLOTC
€0€9S€07LOTC
€0€90€0¥LOTC
€0€9090¥L0OTC
€0€908TTILOTC
0L290000000T
0€790009L0TC
0€¥90CC9L0TC
€L292000900T
0ZT90000000T
G9190000000T
GLT92Z000900T
GLT9Z000900T
G0995000000T
£0992000900T
£0990000€00T
S099%100LOCC
G099G6T00L0CC
50996100L0CC
S0998100L0¢CC
5099000000T¢C
G0990000000T
90990000€00T
£0990000€00T
G099F1T00L0CC
S099210060TC
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
¥Z/01/20

SHITd4ANs
SHITIdANS
SdITddNS
SHITddNs
SdITddNs
SdITddns
SHITddANS
SHITddNS

dI¥L qTdId
SHITddANS
SHITddNs

dIdL dT4dId

dI¥NL dTdId

dI¥L dTdId
SHITddNS
SHITdANS
SHITddANS
SAITddNS

dIdl dT3Id
SHITddNs
SdITddNs
SdITddNs
STIVELIASYL
SEITddNs IOIAA0
dIdL dTEId
SHI1ddans 00S
NOIS Xd¥d
ASNEdXE FONTIHTAINOD
ONILIIN JIFGWYHD
ASNIAXE JAVLS
ASNHdXE JAVLS
LANIIINI 3 HNOHd LNIVW €¥
IANJIINI SYMU¥d
LANJILINI 2D
INOHd NYIAVL
INOHd HILIWSXOVTH
HNOHd YIANIA/AITZLEN
ANOHd WNISNW
INOHd Dd

INOHd Dd

dT19v0 Od
LINJIINI Od

SWYD 3 LANYIINI INOHd NYIAVL
AL dTEYD 44D
SAITd4NS 4101440
SEITddNs 401440
SHITddNS FOIAJ0

9€

25

INY WALI
/LWY HDIOANI

dLvd XHD

dIGWAN LNNODDY
dIv¥d "ANI

yz0Z/%1/€0 OL ©v20Z/60/20 WOHd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIV¥d

NOILdI¥OSHA WHLI

TOATHISTA M¥FVA HATSTT

# IDIOANI # dOANIA

0000674dY
6€:5£:60
yc0c/€1/€0

*aI
CHWNIL
FELYd



00°GLY T
00°GSLY'T
00°0G66°C

ZE0L8 LT

9€ €T
GETEET
I7°9¢
Iv°9¢
Zr1¢
Zr1e
SGTLE
60°9T
66°€T
00°0F%L
86°88T
67" 1¢
67" 1¢
6C°CL
6z 2L
66 €T
ve cv
60°LT
96°6TL
6691
oL 62
26°6C
T6°6¢C
€976
29°6
66°8¢
v6v
Z9°0T
66°CT
99°96¢
LG 8E
86°€T
66°€C
66°€T
96°LZC
66°9¥
by 066°C

79°G
88°6L8°FT

06790000€0TC
06790000€00T
00°G66 ‘€ veZ/71/€0

¢Z€S9 ¥Z/10/€0

IYLOL dOdNdA

0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢C
0L29000000T¢
02190000L0TC
02190000L0TC
0€EF90TIVLOTC
€0€90GETLOTC
0,290000000T
0L29000000T2
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
€0€90005L0TC
€0€9000SL0OTC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€90TOVLOTC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€9000GLOTC
0L29000000TC
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
0L290000000T
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€90005L0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€9000SL0TC
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90005L0TC
09¢9TTO0TTIS
09¢29€000¢CT1¢C
Z€T0L8 LT vZ/v1/€0 TC¢ES9 ¥2/01/20
€0€9GEOFLOTC

ZET0L8 LT vZ/v1/€0 TCESY9 ¥2/01/20

26

ONILTNSNOD dHINdWOD FZ dVW <20
ONILTASNOD d¥HINdWOD FZ d¥W 10

LIWY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

~ e T

YAGWAN INNODOY

IWY XMOFHO dIL¥d XMHD # MOUHOD dI¥d "ANI

yz0Z/v1/€0 OL ¥202/60/20 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

TIOTHIQTA AI¥YA HTSTT

SCTIL
ONI ‘SHEDIAYMES YILNIWOD LOVHY joiine) ct-|
SAITddNS IO0IA40 9¢€
SHITddNS dOIAJI0 Gt
SdITddns dFOIJA0 FE
SdITddNs dIOIAA0 €€
SdITddNs IOI440 <€
SAITd4NS IDIAI0 T¢E
Sd¥I1Tddns 301440 0¢€
ASNAdXE HONIIHAINOD 6¢C
ASNAdXT FONIIFINOD 8¢
ISNIDIT FILVAHL LC
SHdITddNS 9¢
SAITddNSs IOIAI0 S¢
SEITddNs dIDIAA0 ¥<
SAITddNS dOIJd0 ¢€¢
SEITddNS d0I4d0 ¢
SHITddNS TOOHOSHId T
SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd 0¢
SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd 6T
SdITddNS 8T
SHITddNS TOOHISHId LT
SdITddns TOOHOSHAd 9T
SAITddNS d0I4d0 ST
SdITddns d0IAd0 FIT
SEITddNS d0IAA0 €1
SAITdANS dDIAI0 <1
SdITddNS TOOHOSHAd TIT
SHITddNS TOOHISHAd OT
SdITddNs TOOHOSHAd 60
SdITddNS TOOHDOSHAd 80
SHITddNS TOOHIOSHAd LO
SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd 90
SdITddNS TOOHOSHAd GO
SAITddNS TOOHOSHYd ¥0
SHITddNS TOOHOSHAd €0
JI¥Td TIYM 20
WIId ONILUNIWYT 10
g266€-vcddd
SHITddNS €8
vZse6e-r2ead
NOIL4I¥OSHd WHLI
# EDIOANI # JOdNIA

0000S7dY +dr
6€:G€:60 ‘UWIL
pZ0Z/€T/€0 3LYA



00°62¥%
00°6¢¥

00°GL
00°GL
00°00¢
00°00¢
00°00¢
0§°16%‘C
0S°16¥%°C
06167 °C
Z1°696°C

87 vCT’T
87 7CT’T

P9 vr8 ‘T
v9 pve’T
€0°697

€ETLE
€ETLE

0L TEY
0L TEY
00°566 ‘€

00°0ce
00702t

00°G¢L
00°S¢L

00°22S’1 vZ/v1/€0

00722581 vZ/v1/€0
FTVLOL YOdNHIA
00°00¢ vZ/v1/€0
IVLOL YOdNJIA
05" Tev ‘T vZ/80/€0
PTYLOL YOANJIA
AR AR ve/v1/€0
9 vv8’T ¥Z/91/20
SIYLOL JOdNJIA
€0°697F ve/v1/€0
€0°697

ve/v1/€0

+IYLOL JOaNIA

9¢€S9

9C€S9

GCESY

€9259

72es9

9¥Cs9

£CEG9

€2ES59

A4 )

g€z/eT/2t

€2/21/60

vZ/L0/20

yZ/80/€0

ve/Le/co

€2/0€/11

¥Z/91/20

ve/82/¢0

v¥Z/T0/€0

vZ/10/€0

G2Z9€0002TTC

GZ29€0002T12C

0929€0002TTC

0€%¥9000GL0TC

50€92000900T

G0E90TO00TTIS

SEE9F000ETOT

GEEIV000ETOT

06%90000€00T

02L90000€00T

SI0ONA0Yd ¥ddvd

S1ONQ0¥d Ydadvd

ONI

dIVddad MOONIM

00 ¥OUIIW 3 SSVYTID AYM-ALIY HHL

ASNAdXE ONISIVIANNA

ONI ONISIVIANNA HLID dLIY

TYINTY JOLVIEY

TYINTY INIWdIN0d

SLdVYd dIVddd

SIYvd OdddNvs

IOYY0LS dNOTO $Z ¥¥W

434 G9€ SW ¥Z dYW

27

IWY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

A PR Tat s

00°566 ‘€ vZ/v1/€0
00°G66 ‘€ ve/v1/€0
INY XO3HD HLVYd MHD

# YMOUHD

WON "0°d

dI¥d "ANI

v20Z/y1/€0 OL

YEIIWAN LNNODOY

7202/60/¢0 WO¥4

ONILSIT IDIOANI QIVd

TIDATHIGTA WHVYA

NOILdI¥DOSHEd

T0
L9TvC
T0
44334
‘SHITdANS NOY dNsSNCd
10
€6ECANI
YMALIY
T0
€4 p800€0¥CT
H1I9dLId
10
G-2562¢&9
10
S-8LVECO
OTT XYW TYINIY TYLNEY
10
00-€9TL¥09
10
€9TLVO09S
ONI SYHANIEY JANIEY
T0
LETL
T0
9¢lLL
WHLI
# EDIOANI # YOdNAA
00005%d¥Y Hens
6€£:G€:60 ‘HEWIL

HTSTT

¥Z0Z/€T/€0

SHLYd



2578
00°%8¢
25°¢6¢

9¢°¥
00°¢vT
9z 9v1

9¢' v
00°¢C¥vT
9% "IFL
9 ¥
00°¢vT
9¢79v1

LS"9¢€
LS 9¢€

0C°vPT
0C vPT

0% 88¢
0% °88¢

0C°vPT
0c vvT

0Cc bl
0C vhT
057899
SC hEE
SC FEE
057899
00°22S’1

00°GF¥
00°G¥F7¥

L8°88F'T vZ/v1/€0
L8788V T ve/v1/€0
L8°88% ‘T ve/v1/€0
L8788V ‘T vZ/v1/€0
L8°88F ‘T ve/v1/€0
L8788V ‘T vZ/v1/€0
L8788V ‘T vZ/v1/€0
L8887 ‘T vZ/v1/€0
L8°88%'T vZ/71/€0

STYLOL JOdNIA

057899 v2/80/€0

SIYLOL JOdNdA

LTESY

LZESO

LCES9

LZTESO9

LCESY

LZES9

LZES9

LZESI

LZESY

792G9

92€S9

¥Z/10/€0

vZ/T0/€0

vZ/T0/€0

¥Z/T0/€0

ve/€2/20

vz/20/20

vz/20/20

vz/20/20

vez/z0/20

vZ/T1/10

vz/€2/20

ve/v1/20

0€¥9000000LC
0€¥9000000LC

0€79000000LC
0€¥9000000LT

0€%9000000LC
0€¥9000000LC

0€%9000000LZ
0€79000000LC

0€%¥9000000LC

0€¥9000000LE

0€¥9000000LT

0€79000000LC

0€¥9000000LC

0LZ9000000TZ
0,L290000000T

0€L90000005¢

GZZ9€0002TT1C

rav Tand - <o
SADINYES NOILVLINVSATHLNOW 1O

6TE86L8

ravy TIngd <o

SADIAYES NOILVIINYS ATHLNOW TO
8T1E86L8

ravy TANAg - 20

SHOIAYAS NOILVIINVS XATHLNOW TO
LTEBGLS

£ay TInd 2o

SEOINYAS NOILVLINVS ATHINOW 10
9T€E86LS

SEDIAYAS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW 10
68EZ6L8

SHOIAYAS NOIIVYLINYS ATHINOW 10
0L6€EBLS

SEDIAYIAS NOIILVLINYS ATHINOW TO
696€8L8

SEDIAYAS NOILYIINYS ATHINOW 10O
896€8L8

SIOIAYAS NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TO
L96€8L8

ONI NOILVIINVS HDIAYES

SEJOTIANT MOANIM QIINIYd 0005 <0
SHJOTAANT MOANIM QHINIY 0005 TO
TECT09€006

SWALSAS SSENISNE QUYNDAAVS

SEIAOTD HTIYLIN TO

28

dOINGES

N9HAVS

INY WALI
/LWY ADIOANT

T7 0w Aa

0072251 vZ/v1/€0
00°2es'T vZ/v1/€0
IWY MOHEHD dLYd XHD

# MOHEHD

dI¥d “ANI

vZ0c/vT/€0 OL

¥202/60/20

YIIWAN LNNODDOVY

NOd4d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTJLSIA H¥vd

T€EVC

S10NA0¥d ¥ddvd 10
(AR 24

NOILdI¥OSHA WALI
# IOIOANI

# YOANJIA

00005¥d¥Y +ar
6€:G6€:60 ‘EWIL

dTSIT

p20z/€1/€0 4LV



€9°G61 IYIOL dOdNdA
€9°G61T

€9°G6T €9°G6T vZ/v1/€0 0€€S9

66 €29 IYLOL JOdNIA
66 €29

66 €29 66°€C9 ve/91/20 L¥2S9

SLTSL IYLOL JOdNEA
SLTSL

SLTSL SL°SL ve/v1/€0 62€59

10°62€’€ STYLIOL JOONFA
T0°GL9 ‘T
T0°GL9 ‘T T0°62E’E pZ/v1/€0 8CEG9
00°%S9

00°7S9 10°62€’€ ve/v1/€0 82€59

90 TILS PIVLOL JOdNIA
00°0S
L9°GS
€L™6
7976
66°CC
00°0S
00°80¢
Z0'TT
00°0G
T€°G¢€
0T €T
0999
90" TLS 90" TLS

¥2/60/20 17259

L8°88%°T SIYI0L ¥OdANIA

000G0TO00TTS
vez/Le/20

191900000062
72/10/20

09¢9TTO0TTIS
vZ/61/10

80€90TO00TIS
vz/€2/20

€0€90T000TTIS
vZ/12/20

0€¥9007LLOTC
06T90000000T
§9290000000T
€0€9000LLOTC
€0€9SCTVLOTC
0€V900FLLOTC
G9T90T000TTS
06190000000T
0€EP900FLLOTC
GLT90000000T
06190000000T
G9190000000T
€z/50/¢t

29

ASIANVHOYEW HTIYSHY 10

LWY WHLI

/IWY HOIOANI LWNY MOHEHD dI¥d MHD # MDHEHD

77 aavAa

YIIWAN LNNODOY
dI¥d °“ANI
WOYd4d

¥202/¥1/€0 OL ¥20¢/60/20

ONILSIT FODIOANI dIVd
LOIYLSIA ddvd

22268
00 S1D0Nd0¥d SMHJANY LIS JANYLS
FIONVIASNI dIT ¥Z €34 10
aridddye
ANVAWOD FONVINSNI JIVANVLS YANVLS
HOLIMS SSd¥d J44IA dIV  T0
T00°686GT6001S
0D ATddNS TOYINOD HAIS HINOS JISHINOS
SAITAANS dSYNOD 10
8L62008EC
SEITddNS HSINOD 10
£€€62008¢€C
ONI TIVIdd dY IOTAWIS LOTdWIS
TYNLOVILNOD ¢T
TIAVEL TT
IOYLISOd 0T
SHITddNs 60
SdITddns 80
TYNIOYIINOD L0
ASNIdXE ONILIIN 90
TIAYEIL GO
TYNALOYEINOD 70
d4YLS €0
TIAVIL 20
ASNIAXT ONILIIW TO
G9190000000T
YHATIS LLODS 0dATIS
NOIL4I¥OSHA WHLI
# HOIOANI # JOONIA
0000SFd¥Y -dI
6€£:G€°60 ‘UWNIL
dTISIT pz0Z/€1/€0 -dLYd



00°82L"C

00°82L‘C
00°8ZLC

00°00L"Y
00°0G€‘C
00°0G€‘C
00°00L"V
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°2Z8T

007281

007281

2L TIPS T

1¢°¢1v
1C°2C1v

907288
90°¢28§

SP°LPS
SV LS

IWY WALI
/IWNY ADIOANT

€7 +dOvYd

00°82LC

85°8G¢

8G°8G¢

00°00L"¥

00°000°T

00°¢8T

+IYLOL JOdNIA

vZ/%1/€0

TYLOL dOdNIA

vZ/v1/€0

vZ/v1/€0

fTYLOL JOANIA

ve/v1/€0

*IYLOL dOdNIA

ve/€2/20

IYLOL JOdNIA

vZ/v1/€0

IYLOL JdOdNEA

LIRS T ¥Z/v1/€0
LIPS T vZ/v1/€0
LIPSt vZ/v1/€0
IWY MOFHD dI¥d ¥HD

GEES9

7EEGY

7EES9

€E€EGQ9

¢5¢S9

¢EERY

TEESO

TEESO

TEES9

# YMOUHD

0L790000000T
vZ/v1/10
000G0TO00OTIS
€2/81/60
000S0TO00TTS
€2/61/10
082920009001
082920009001
vZ/92/10
0€¥9SVOVLOTC
vZ/LT/10
09L92000900F
¥z/60/20
GZC9€T00900T
vz/1e/20
§Zc9e000CTITC
pZ/S1/20
§2¢9¢€000CTITC
¥2/60/20
WON "0°d YIGWAN LNNODDOVY
dLYd “ANI

720Z/v1/€0 OL ©Z0Z/60/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIvd
LOIYLSIA Adv¥d

SdHd TYOIT vZ0Z NYL

3Nd JONVTIVL

ASTANVYHOIEW FTVSHY

T0
T0618Y

dTT JITSSHYL

10

gZZ71SS916

T0
ZZH1SS9T6

A¥YNdWOD LINHSNOY

ONIYOLINOW HONVY" LSVH
ONIYOLINOW MY¥d ALINOWWOD

c0
10
€C61e0C

OTT NOILVIOLSHY SSVIDTIVL

LISOddd LYIONIOD YHWWNS

T0
PZLTTO

NOWINLS d NOSVY[

MD00Td dTddid

ONI

SHIITddNS SNINVITOD

YENVYITO LEAYYD 3 DOAN

dnN NEITH

T0
000§

dEINID INOLS

10

85S¥vce06
T0

229v€2e06
10

ZL8822¢€06

ONTINLOVINNYW TYOIWHHD HLVIS

NOILdI¥OSHd WHLI

dTSIT

# HOIOANI

30

SSHAL

IdTLIL

SYIOTIVL

LNOWANLS

DINOLS

DILYLS

# JOaNdA

0000S¥d¥Y gy

6€£:G€:60
¥20Z/€1/€0

CHWNIL
1HLYd



00°GF8
00°S¥8
00°5¥%8
GE"L9S'T
GE"L9G T
GE"L9G T
007006

00°00S
007006

8¢C° ¢SS vZ/80/€0
8¢C° 2GS ¥2/80/€0
8C°2SS ¥2/80/€0
82 ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0
8¢° 2GS ¥Z/80/€0
8¢ ¢SS pZ/80/€0
8¢ ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0
8¢ ¢SS ¥2/80/€0
8¢ 2SS vZ/80/€0

IYLOL JOdNIA
00°G¥8 vZ/v1/€0
TYLOL YOdNHEA
GETL9G 1T vZ/v1/€0

SIYLOL YOdNEA

vZ/%1/€0

§9¢S9

§92499

§92S59

G959

G959

§9¢259

G92S9

§92S9

§9¢S9

8€EG9

LEESO

vZ/T0/€0

vZ/T0/€0

vZ/10/€0

yZ/T0/€0

vZ/T10/€0

¥Z/10/€0

v¥Z/10/€0

vZ/T0/€0

7Z/T10/€0

vZ/L0/€0

vz/zz/20

vZ/LT/20

709920009001

709920009001

70990000000T

7099600080T¢C

70992000900T

709920009001

709920009001

70990000000T
7099000000T¢C

709920009001

09L92000900¥%

092990008012

0€F906CTILOTC

YAILTIHS N 10
T00-2SZEZT0-00T-FCTO0ED

SNOISSHONOD/JITMNIYAS OO 10
T00-87Z£ZT0-00T-FZTOED

NIVINNOA ¥ILVM AYIA0DSIA 10
T00-€0ZECTO0-00T-FCTOED

TO0d/XATdWOD 9dTd NIVW TO0
T00-20Z€CT0-00T-¥CT0ED

NOILVOIYII/YELTIHS S 10
T00-T0CECTO-00T-FZTOED

SMdavd 10
T00-00ZEZTO0-00T-FZTOED

IOVYYO SMY¥d 10
T00-0STEZTO-00T-¥CTOED

dLd 034 20
d1d 034 10
Z00-00L0ZT0-00T-FCTOEOD

MAvd JEAWIL 10
T00-09SSTTO0-00T-¥ZT0E0

dTSIT 40 FOVTIIA

SYIVddd IdN0D SINNAL TO
LEET
I¥N0D SINNIL SHIVIS dALINO

ONILLIN NOTAN TO
G9999
ONI SNIANI¥D TOOL TYNOILVYN

€ NOISSJS p¢ ddA-N¥VL 10
ENOISSHS

OTT JTIIAYEAYN SYLNIN HILVWILTIO

31

TIOTIA

SINNHLSN

NILLENSN

NIVWILTIN

IWY WHLI
/IWNY EDIOANI

TAZRNC ) £<|

IWY XMOFHD dLvd XMHD

# MOHEHOD

WAN "0°d

dL¥d “ANI

vc0z/v1/€0 OL

¥20¢/60/20

JIIWNAN LNOODDY

WOYd4

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOIdLSIA Advd

NOILJIY¥OSHA WALI
# HOIOANI

# JOANIA

00005F7dY ‘ar
6€:G€:60 HEWIL

dISIT

y20C/€T/€0 -dL¥A



32

AN AR Z099F000E€TOT IDUVYHD TANA pZ NYL NIWAY/SMIYd 10

zzrre’l 2T rhe ‘1 vz/€2/20 €5¢99 ¥Z/02/20 8¥6
€0° 1S 70992000900T Md NNITOAOOM TO

€0° 1S 8¢ ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0 59259 ¥Z/T0/€0 TO0-6€LESE0-002-FCTOED
12708 709920009001 NOILVOIYYEI Md NNATOQOOM 10

12708 8¢ 2SS vZ/80/€0 §9259 7Z/T0/€0 TO00-LELESED-002-PCTOED
89°9 709900000001 NIVINNOA ONIMNI¥A 10

89°9 82°¢SS ¥Z/80/€0 §92499 vZ/T0/€0 T00-L691820-00¢-FZT0E0
89°9 709900000001 A4THOVA 0ZFF 10

89°9 8¢ ¢SS vZ/80/€0 S9¢CS9 vZ/T0/€0 T00-G2¥¥LZ0-002-FCT0ED
8979 70995100L0¢CC dOHS HLIWSYOYId 10

8979 82 ¢SS vZ/80/€0 59259 vZ/T10/€0 T00-G8TTS2000C-FCT0ED
26°¢ 70997 100L0CC NJIAVL 10

26" € 8¢ ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0 G9¢S9 ¥Z/T0/€0 T00-LOOTETO-00T-FZT0ED
Z6°€ 70998100L0CC WAISAW  TO

26" € 8¢ ¢SS vZ/80/€0 §92S9 ¥Z/10/€0 T00-900TETO0-00T-FZTOED
[4/2N- 70996100L0CC ASH ¥IANIA/AITZLAN 10O

[A/2mNH 8¢° 28§ vZ/80/€0 §9¢S9 PZ/10/€0 T00-S00TET0-00T-¥ZT0E0
reE"E 70992000900T ad NYIAYL dT0 TO

vee 8¢ 2SS ¥2/80/€0 59259 vZ/10/€0 T00-S26%ZT10-00T-FZT0E0
[4/2NNS 70990T000TTS INIVW g9 TO

[4/2NNS 8C°2¢SS vZ/80/€0 §9¢69 vZ/T0/€0 T00-9TE€ECTO-00T-FCTOED
80°GT 70990T000TTS dOHSOdd g9 <20

€68 7099TTIOO0TTITS SM 10

167001 8¢ ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0 99299 vZ/T10/€0 T00-FTEECTO-00T-FCTOED
0L"TT 709920009001 LHOHS/MIIAYIATIE  T0

oL TT 8C°CGS ¥Z/80/€0 §9¢S59 vZ/T0/€0 T00-8G2€ZT0-00T-FCT0ED
PLTET 709920009001 YALTIHS S 10

PL'ET 8C°¢SS ¥2/80/€0 99289 vZ/T10/€0 T00-9G2€£CT0-00T-¥CTI0ED
16°6¢ 709960008012 50Td NOISSHONOD 10

16°6¢ 8¢ ¢SS ¥Z/80/€0 59269 PZ/10/€0 T00-€S2€CT0-00T-FCT0E0
LWV WHLI WAN "0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY NOILdI¥MOSHEd WHLI

/LAWY HDIOANI IWNY MOFHD dILvd MHD # MDJEHD HIL¥d "ANI # FDIOANI # YOANIA

v20zZ/v1/€0 OL ©20Z/60/20 WO¥d

000057d¥Y Hehs
9NILSIT FOIOANI AIVd 6€:1GE:60 THENIL
G7  1A9vd LOTMLSIA MYvd dTSIT p202/€1/€0 +4dLYA



8€°6L8°9T€
07 162V

[ ARRAS
0F - €ce
00°821°¢C
00°70T’T
00°9¢€L
00°896 ‘¢

00°7S€E
00" FS€E
00" pGE
6G°C1V
LB 6F

0S°L0¢C

¢¢ SST
6G°C1V

069672

STTIINS 9A AdI $20C 10
IS€A-"S"M-¥20¢

gA JIINIM €0
gdd HL8-HIL <¢0
g9 9 HL9-HLS 10 _
dgA dM g9 $20¢

33

LNV WHLI
/LAY JDIOANI

Q7 LHa9vd

!SHOIOANI TIV --- TVYILOL
SIVLOL JOANHIA
0r-162'7 vZ/v1/€0 0r€ES9
0r 162V vZ/vT/€0 0vES9
STYLOL JO0dNdA
00" ¥S€E vZ/v1/€0 6€£€S9
FTYLOL JOdNIA
6G°C1V v¢/80/€0 99289
FTYIOL JOANIA
WAN
LNY MOFHD ALY ¥MHD # MOHHD

0€EV90VCTLOTE
vZ/80/€0
0€r907CcILOTC
0€F908TTILOTC
0€EF908TTILOTC
¥Z/80/€0
0€€97000€TOT
¥2/80/20
€0€9000LLOTE
€0€90006L0TC
€0€90005L0TC
ve/ve/2o
‘0°d YIIWAN LNNODDY
3Lvd "ANI

720z/v1/€0 OL ©vZ0Z/60/20 WOHd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIVd
LOTYLSIA Mdvd

LOIYISIA XMdvd dD0IddooM I4q0o0oM
I9YYHD ONIMOL TO
680LST
ONI SNIMOL SNOS % LSHEM MOLLSEM
SHITddNS YOINIS €0
SHIITddNsS TOOHOSHAd <0
SAITddNS TOOHOSHdd 10
PoOP866€G3T
¥ N ENO TYLId4VYD IIYNTYM
NOILJIYDSEd WHLI
# EDIOANI # dOdNEA
00005%d¥Y -dI
6£:G€:60 ‘EWIL
dTISIT y2c0Z/€1/€0 -d1vd



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT "

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Resolution 032124-01 — a Resolution approving the terms and authorizing the

execution of a stormwater easement agreement with the Village of Lisle

Reported in January, the Village of Lisle is seeking another stormwater easement, similar to the Old
Tavern agreement the Park Board just approved on January 18. This project is briefly highlighted
below as requested by Village of Lisle staff:

In 2020, the Village Board approved a resolution adopting a 10-year Stormwater Capital Improvement
Plan. The plan prioritizes hydrologic and hydraulic analysis and the design of stormwater capital
construction projects. Identified in the plan, is the Village Center South Stormwater Improvement Project.
This project will alleviate structural and rear yard flooding for residential properties in the Oakview
Subdivision. The storm sewer improvement project’s scope includes the installation of new storm sewer
pipes, replacement of storm structures, roadway patching and restoration of disturbed areas. Work will
occur along Short Street, Main Street, Riedy Road, Hitchcock Ave, Center Ave, Gamble Drive, Kingston
Ave, Jonquil Ave, and Oakview Drive. Construction traffic, traffic lane, traffic detours and sidewalk
closures are expected throughout the duration of the project. We anticipate a mailing to be sent to
residents in February informing them of the planned improvements.

The portion of work on the Park District property will include the installation of a new outlet pipe into the
East Branch of the DuPage River, and storm sewer pipes placed within the adjacent park land to
connect to a large diameter sewer directionally bored beneath the Route 53 and Short Street
intersection.

The section of Community Park impacted would be immediately south of Short Street between
Riverview Drive and the DuPage River, across Short Street from the Police Department. The
impacted area will extend into the park approximately 50 feet, and upon completion will include
the restoration of approximately 450 feet of existing pathway. The replacement of this length of
path has been deliberately deferred in anticipation of this project, since the village will be required
to perform restoration of any disturbed area, which includes this length of path. This was clearly
communicated with Village of Lisle staff last year when we had a preliminary meeting on site to
discuss the scope of their project. In other words, village staff are expecting o replace the current
deteriorating path with new as a result of their project.

The following draft agreement is in fact virtually identical to the agreement for the Old Tavern Park
work the Park Board authorized in January, has been reviewed by park district legal counsel, and is
presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve Resolution 032124-01, a Resolution approving the terms
and authorizing the execution of a stormwater easement agreement with the Village of Lisle.

34



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 032124-01

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF LISLE

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is the owner of certain real property
located at 1825 Short Street, Lisle, lllinois, commonly referred to as Community Park (“Park
Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Village of Lisle (“Village”) owns, operates, and maintains a stormwater
collection system, including certain ancillary facilities and improvements (collectively, the “Sewer
System”), throughout its corporate boundaries, and desires to install a new storm sewer line and
other related improvements across portions of the Park Property to improve system
performance in the area (“Planned Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the installation of the Planned Improvements, the Village
requires certain temporary and permanent easement rights in, over, across, along and upon
certain portions of the Park Property; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Park District have negotiated for the grant of certain temporary
and permanent easements in, over, across, along and upon certain portions of the Park Property
to permit the installation and maintenance of the Planned Improvements, and to otherwise assist
the Village with the overall operation and maintenance of the Sewer System in and around the
Park Property (“Easement Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the Park District has determined that it is in the public interest and in the
interest of intergovernmental cooperation to grant such easements to the Village, subject to the
terms and conditions of the Easement Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has the authority to grant such easements pursuant to Articles
8-1 and 8-11 of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois (70 ILCS 1205/8-1 and 8-11); and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to formally establish their respective rights and obligations
with respect to the ownership, installation, construction, use, maintenance, and repair of the
Planned Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois (“Park Board”), as follows:

Section 1. The Park Board hereby finds that the foregoing preambles to this Resolution are

true and correct and incorporates them and the definitions set forth and exhibits referred to
therein, in this Resolution in their entireties.

35



Section 2. The Park Board hereby determines that it is in the public interest and in the
interest of intergovernmental cooperation to grant temporary and permanent easements to the
Village of Lisle, subject to the terms and conditions of the Easement Agreement as herein
approved.

Section 3. The Park Board hereby approves the form, terms, and provisions of the proposed
Easement Agreement by and between the Park District and Village of Lisle, substantially as
presented to the Park Board at this meeting, with such non-material modifications thereto as the
President of the Park Board, in consultation with legal counsel, shall approve, which approval
shall be conclusively evidenced by the President’s execution thereof.

Section 4. The Park Board hereby authorizes, empowers and directs the President and
Secretary of the Park Board to execute, attest and deliver or file, or cause to be delivered and
filed, as applicable, for and on behalf of the Park District, the Easement Agreement and to
execute, attest, deliver or file, or cause to be delivered or filed, as applicable, such other
instruments, and to take such other actions, as are reasonably necessary or desirable to carry out
the provisions of and effect the intent and purposes of this Resolution and of the Easement
Agreement, all without further necessity of action by the Park Board.

Approved this 215t day of March, 2024 by roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:

President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

36



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

|, the undersigned , do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as such official, | am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District; and,

| hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of the

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A
STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE VILLAGE OF LISLE

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, held in Lisle, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 21°* day of March, 2024.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice
of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said meeting
was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State
of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois,
as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District
in Lisle, lllinois this 215 day of March, 2024.

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

[SEAL]

37



Recording Requested by and When
Recorded Return to:

M. Neal Smith
550 Warrenville Road, Suite 460
Lisle, lllinois 60532

PINs: 08-10-401-002
08-10-401-028

STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS STORMWATER EASEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this ___
day of , 2024 (“Effective Date”), by and between Lisle Park District, an lllinois park
district and unit of local government (“Park District”), and Village of Lisle, an lllinois municipal
corporation (“Village”). Park District and Village are hereinafter sometimes individually referred to as a
“Party” or collectively referred to as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Park District is the fee simple owner of certain real property depicted in the Plat
of Easement attached hereto as Exhibit A and legally described under the “Property Description”
heading in Exhibit A (hereinafter “Park Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Village owns, operates, and maintains a stormwater collection system, including
certain ancillary facilities and improvements, throughout its corporate boundaries, and desires to
construct and rehabilitate certain stormwater drainage improvements, including installation of a large
drainage box culvert and other related improvements, across portions of the Park Property to improve
system performance in the area (“Planned Improvements”); and

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the Planned Improvements, the Village requires certain
temporary and permanent easement rights in, over, across, along and upon certain portions of the Park
Property; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has determined that it is in the public interest and in the interest of
intergovernmental cooperation to grant such easements to the Village, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Park District has the authority to grant such easements pursuant to Articles 8-1
and 8-11 of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois (70 ILCS 1205/8-1 and 8-11); and

38



WHEREAS, the Parties desire to formally establish their respective rights and obligations with
respect to the ownership, installation, construction, use, maintenance, and repair of the Planned
Improvements.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained in this Agreement, and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the Parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated in and made a
part of this Agreement as though fully set forth herein.

2. Grant of Temporary Construction Easement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Park District hereby grants to Village, and any of Village’s agents, representatives,
employees, contractors, subcontractors, material suppliers, successors or assigns, a temporary
construction easement under, over, on and across those portions of the Park Property legally described
and depicted as “Temporary Construction Easement” on Exhibit A for the purpose of constructing the
Planned Improvements (hereinafter “Temporary Construction Easement”).

3. Term of Temporary Construction Easement. The Temporary Construction Easement
granted pursuant to paragraph 2 of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date of this Agreement
and shall expire thirty (30) days after final completion of the Planned Improvements, unless extended in
writing by Park District in Park District’s sole discretion.

4. Grant of Non-exclusive Permanent Stormwater Easement. Subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, Park District hereby grants to Village (including the Village’s agents,
representatives, employees, contractors, subcontractors, and material suppliers) a non-exclusive
permanent easement to construct, reconstruct, repair, inspect, maintain and operate the Planned
Improvements, and any other structures and appurtenances as may be deemed necessary by the
Village, over, upon, along, under and through those portions of the Park Property legally described and
depicted as “Stormwater Easement” on Exhibit A (hereinafter “Stormwater Easement”). The Village
shall provide at least 7 days advance notice of any major maintenance, including any construction or
reconstruction.

5. Term of the Stormwater Easement. The Stormwater Easement granted pursuant to
paragraph 4 of this Agreement shall begin following final completion of the Planned Improvements and
shall be perpetual in nature. Notwithstanding the above, the Parties hereto, or their successors or
assigns, may mutually agree in writing to terminate the Stormwater Easement at any time.

6. Scope of Work. The construction of the Planned Improvements shall be performed
substantially in accordance with the plans, specifications, drawings, and other related documents
prepared by Engineering Resource Associates, Inc. and attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated
herein by reference. (hereinafter “Final Plans”). At the completion of the Planned Improvements, the
Village will provide the Park District with a copy of the final as-built plans.

Page 2 of 11

39



7. Additional Easement Conditions. In addition to the other terms and conditions set forth
in this Agreement, the Temporary Construction Easement and the Stormwater Easement, together with
any ancillary rights given to Village under this Agreement, shall be subject to the following conditions:

(a) Park District reserves the right of access to and use of the Park Property in any manner
not inconsistent with the rights granted to Village under this Agreement, including but not limited to the
right to install landscaping, gardens, shrubs, driveways, sidewalks, parking lots, and ingress and egress
roadways on the Stormwater Easement that do not then or later conflict with the Planned
Improvements or the easement rights granted hereunder.

(b) Village shall notify Park District at least seven (7) days prior to commencement of any
excavation, construction, repair, maintenance, staging, site preparation, or other work or activity on the
Stormwater Easement. The Parties shall reasonably cooperate with respect to the commencement,
timing, and location of such work or activity so as to protect the public at large and to avoid any
interference with Park District’s use of the Park Property or the Stormwater Easement. Village shall also
provide Park District with a copy of the construction schedule for the Planned Improvements as the
same may be revised from time to time and otherwise give Park District reasonable advance notice of
any planned activities on the Stormwater Easement that may affect Park District's conduct of its normal
activities and use of the Park Property.

(c) All construction or other work or activity performed by any entity within the Temporary
Construction Easement and/or Stormwater Easement shall be performed in a safe and sound manner
and in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local laws, including the ordinances and
regulations of the Village of Lisle and Lisle Park District and conducted in a manner so as to avoid
damage to the Park Property.

(d) The Temporary Construction Easement and the Stormwater Easement shall be used and
enjoyed solely by Village and its duly authorized agents, representatives, employees, contractors,
subcontractors, material suppliers, successors or assigns, and Village shall not assign its easement rights
in whole or in part to any other person or entity without the prior written consent of the Park District.

(e) The Park Property, including the Temporary Construction Easement and the Stormwater
Easement, shall at all times be kept free of accumulations of debris, waste and garbage resulting from
the Planned Improvements.

(f) No equipment, machinery or materials shall be brought or permitted to come onto or
remain on any portion of the Park Property other than the Stormwater Easement and Temporary
Construction Easement, subject to such reasonable restrictions, if any, as shall be specified by Park
District. '

(g) Park District shall have the right at any time to:

(i) impose reasonable weight and load restrictions on the Stormwater Easement
which Park District reasonably determines are necessary or advisable under the circumstances; and

(ii) seek an emergency court order to suspend the Temporary Construction
Easement or the Stormwater Easement for safety or health reasons.
Page 3 of 11

40



(h) Park District shall have the right to enter upon the Park Property at any time(s) to
inspect, maintain or repair the Park Property, to determine Village’s compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and for any other lawful purpose(s). Park District's reservation of such
rights or its failure to exercise the same shall not impose or create any responsibility or liability on Park
District or affect, reduce or nullify in any way Village’s obligations under this Agreement. Village shall
cooperate with Park District’s reasonable requests to inspect the Temporary Construction Easement
and/or Stormwater Easement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, both Parties
understand and acknowledge that the Village shall be solely responsible for the maintenance and repair
of the Planned Improvements.

8. Hazardous Materials. No explosive, flammable or hazardous materials of any kind shall
be transported across, brought upon, or stored or deposited on, the Park Property (except as needed for
vehicles or equipment for the Planned Improvements provided that Village and its contractors shall be
liable for any damage to or contamination of Park Property resulting from such activity or use). As used
in this Agreement, "Hazardous Materials" means any hazardous or toxic substances, materials or
wastes, including, but not limited to solid, semi-solid, liquid or gaseous substances which are toxic,
ignitable, corrosive, carcinogenic or otherwise dangerous to human, plant or animal health or well-being
and those substances, materials, and wastes listed in the United States Department of Transportation
Table (49 CFR 972.101) or by the Environmental Protection Agency as hazardous substances (40 CFR Part
302) and amendments thereto or such substances, materials, and wastes regulated under any applicable
local, state or federal law including, without limitation, any material, waste or substance which is (1)
petroleum, (i) asbestos, (iii) polychlorinated biphenyls, (iv) designated as "hazardous substances"
pursuant to Section 1251 et. seq. (33 U.S.C. Section 1321) or listed pursuant to Section 1004 of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 6901 et. seq. (42 U.S.C. Section 6903), or (vi)
defined as a "hazardous substance" pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. Section 9601 et. seq. (42 U.S.C. Section 9601) or any
other applicable environmental law.

9. Restoration Obligations. Upon termination of the Temporary Construction Easement by
expiration or otherwise, or upon completion of any work contemplated by this Agreement and
performed pursuant to the Stormwater Easement granted pursuant to paragraph 4, Village at its sole
cost and expense shall restore the Temporary Construction Easement and any other affected portion(s)
of Park Property (other than the improvements constructed in the Stormwater Easement pursuant to
paragraph 4), to the same or better condition as existed immediately prior to the commencement of any
activity thereon by Village and replace all lost or destroyed items. All restoration, repair and
replacement shall be completed to the reasonable satisfaction of Park District within thirty (30) days
after the termination of the Temporary Construction Easement or upon completion of any work
contemplated by this Agreement and performed pursuant to the Stormwater Easement granted
pursuant to paragraph 4, or if due to weather conditions or other circumstances which in the Village’s or
Park District's opinion would make any such restoration, repair and replacement inadvisable, then
within such later time period as Park District reasonably shall request.

10. Assumption of Risk. Village shall conduct its operations on the Park Property entirely at
its own risk. To the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of lllinois, Village hereby forever
waives, relinquishes and discharges and holds harmless Park District, its elected and appointed officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers from any and all claims of every nature whatsoever, which

Page 4 of 11

41



Village may have at any time against Park District, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, and/or volunteers, including without limitation claims for personal injury or property
damage sustained or incurred by Village or any person claiming by, through or under Village, relating
directly or indirectly to the Planned Improvements, the construction of the Planned Improvements or
the exercise of the rights and privileges granted hereunder.

11. Indemnification. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Park District, its
elected and appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers against and from any and all
liabilities, claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses of every nature whatsoever, including without
limitation reasonable attorneys' and paralegal fees, suffered, incurred or sustained by any such
indemnified persons, including without limitation liabilities for the death of or injury to any person or
the loss, destruction or theft of or damage to any property, relating directly or indirectly to, or arising
directly or indirectly from, the exercise by Village, its employees, agents, or contractors, or any other
person acting on its or their behalf, or with its or their authority or permission, of the rights and
privileges granted to Village under this Agreement. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Park District against and from any and all claims, losses, costs, damages and expenses, including without
limitation reasonable attorneys' and paralegal fees, suffered, sustained or incurred by Park District as a
result of Village’s breach of any provision of this Agreement or otherwise incurred by Park District in
enforcing the terms of this Agreement.

12. Insurance.

(a) Village shall keep in full force and effect at all times during this Agreement commercial
general liability insurance, including contractual liability coverage, Workers' Compensation insurance,
and such other types of insurance in such amounts and with such companies or self-insurance pools as
are reasonably acceptable to Park District, but, in any event, not less than the coverages and amounts
set forth in Exhibit C. The minimum insurance coverage specified in this Paragraph 12 may be provided
by self-insurance, participation in a risk management pool, commercial policies of insurance, or a
combination thereof. Village shall name the Park District, its elected and appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers as an additional insured on any such insurance, and shall provide
Park District with a copy of a Certificate of Insurance and Additional Insured Endorsement evidencing
same prior to commencing any work or activity on the Park Property, and said insurance shall not be
modified, terminated, canceled or not renewed without at least thirty (30) days advanced written notice
to the Park District.

(b) In addition to, and in furtherance and not in limitation of, Village’s insurance obligations
set forth above, and at no cost to Park District, Village shall require any contractor(s) or subcontractor(s)
performing any of the work contemplated by this Agreement to obtain and keep in full force and effect
for so long as any claim relating to the Planned Improvements legally may be asserted, comprehensive
general liability and property damage insurance written to include the coverages and for not less than
the minimum limits, or greater if required by law, as provided in Exhibit C attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference, and to otherwise comply with all other requirements set forth
therein. Village shall similarly require any contractor(s) or subcontractor(s) performing any of the work
contemplated by this Agreement to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Park District in accordance
with and as more fully set forth in Subsection D of Exhibit C attached hereto.

Page 5 of 11

42



13. No Liens. Village shall not cause or suffer or permit to be created any mechanic’s or
materialmen's liens or claims against the Park Property. Village shall defend, indemnify and hold
harmless Park District from and against any such claims or liens.

14. Termination. The Temporary Construction Easement and the Stormwater Easement
granted to Village hereunder may be suspended or terminated as follows:

(a) When work is taking place in the Temporary Construction Easement, the Park District
may suspend the Temporary Construction Easement or the Stormwater Easement immediately upon
written notice to Village in the event Village or its contractors(s) shall fail to procure or maintain the
insurance required or shall fail to provide evidence of such insurance coverage as required under
paragraph 12 above. Any suspension of the Temporary Construction Easement or the Stormwater
Easement shall be lifted, and the Easements will be back in full force and effect upon compliance with
insurance requirements.

(b) Park District may terminate the Temporary Construction Easement or the Stormwater
Easement upon Village’s failure to remedy, or obtain remedy by its contractor(s), of any breach of any
term or condition of this Agreement (other than paragraph 12 regarding insurance) no sooner than
thirty (30) days after written notice of such breach is delivered to Village; or

(c) Park District may terminate the Temporary Construction Easement or the Stormwater
Easement immediately upon abandonment of the Planned Improvements by Village or its contractor(s),
upon written notice to Village. For the purposes of this subparagraph, abandonment shall be deemed to
have occurred in the event no activity is conducted on the Planned Improvements for a period of sixty
(60) consecutive days once the work has commenced, save for force majeure or casualty; provided,
however, that the Village will not be deemed to have abandoned the Planned Improvements after they
are complete; provided further that the Village will not be deemed to have abandoned the Planned
Improvements upon submittal of a written statement that they are not abandoned and maintenance of
the insurance required in this Agreement.

15. No Waiver. No waiver of any rights which Park District has in the event of any default or
breach by Village under this Agreement shall be implied from failure by Park District to take any action
on account of such breach or default, and no express waiver shall affect any breach or default other
than the breach or default specified in the express waiver and then only for the time and to the extent
therein stated.

16. Tort Immunity. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to
diminish or constitute a waiver or relinquishment of the rights, privileges, defenses and immunities
available or afforded to either Party under the lllinois Local Governmental and Governmental
Employee's Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq.) or under other State statutes affording similar
protections.

17. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement,
intended or otherwise, and no claim as a third-party beneficiary under this Agreement may or shall be
made, or be valid against, either Party.

Page 6 of 11

43



18. Notice. All notices provided for herein shall be served upon the Parties by personal
delivery, email, fax or Certified United States mail, return receipt requested, at the following locations,
or at such other location or locations as the Parties may from time to time designate in writing:

Notice to Park District: Notice to Village:

Director of Parks and Recreation Village Manager
Lisle Park District Village of Lisle
1925 Ohio Street 925 Burlington Ave
Lisle, IL 60532 Lisle, IL 60532

Notices shall be deemed given when received by the Party to whom it was sent.

19. Integration. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties with
respect to the use of the Park Property by Village in connection with the Planned Improvements and
cannot be modified except in a writing, dated subsequent to the date hereof and signed by both Parties.

20. Multiple Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which
shall be an original, but all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. In the
event any signature is delivered by facsimile or by email delivery of a scanned PDF file, such signature
shall create a valid and binding obligation of the Party with the same force and effect as if the facsimile
or scanned PDF page were an original thereof.

21, No Joint Venture. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any joint
venture or partnership between the Parties. Neither Park District nor Village shall have the power to
bind or obligate the other except as to the extent expressly set forth in this Agreement.

22. Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of lllinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly
authorized officer thereof, as of the year and date first above written.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT VILLAGE OF LISLE
President, Board of Park Commissioners President
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners Village Clerk
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) SS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )
Page 7 of 11

44



I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify that
personally known to me to be the President of the Lisle Park District, an Illinois park
district and unit of local government, and , personally known to me to be the
Secretary of said Lisle Park District, and personally known to me to be the same persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and
severally acknowledged that, as President and Secretary of said Lisle Park District, they signed,
sealed and delivered the said instrument in their respective official capacities, pursuant to authority
given by the Board of Park Commissioners of said park district as the free and voluntary act and
deed of said park district, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and seal this day of , 2024.
Notary Public

STATE OF ILLINOIS )SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT and of Village of
Lisle, personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that they signed, sealed and
delivered the said instrument as their free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein set
forth.

GIVEN under my hand and seal this day of , 2024,

Notary Public

Page 8 of 11

45



EXHIBIT A

Plat of Easement

Page 9 of 11

46



Wal 2@ czsousdr]
2£509 SIONITI ‘T7517 e haiiudspind] oresioem mows  SIAVIDOSSY J0UN0SIY R T
NV ALINOIWIWOD FIS17 40 FoVTIN T ST NV soso s omvahs sssos sowm mmunave NIYIINIONT
G936 26 MRS YIVIAICISNIAR'SCT  OSTALNS 3NNIAV 1SIM TOLSE WAl | WORTS T P
ININFSVI 40 1V7d o rcorm AR
mero unee
LIS LYOHS VS JO 3N ATMIHLNOS 3HL HLM 3NT 1SIM GVS 40 NOLOISUILNI 31 40 ATMIHLNOS 5202 06 adw ST TN
s saweo — ot ov 0w 1334 96°SE S| IVHL 9 107 OVS 30 3NN 1S3 3HL NO LNIOJ ¥ ONG8 SINIWYIL 30 LNOd 3L OL 1334 69'9S 561100501 “ON FNIN WHOSSIOHA Hts N30
. 30 ONVISI ¥ ‘LS4 SGNOO3S Of SILNNIN £» SI303Q ¥ HLNOS IONSHL 1333 |SBYL J0 3ONYISID ¥ ‘ISI SONOOTS
S0 SONTY "800 20400 2 RT0 AUNID 3 0 T O O 4 150w KD IS SN 97 <3030 69 LGS TNGHL TL3d 05117 o INVISIK ¥ "I SNGOS € SINNIN 12 Shesa 1L 9202 08 MOGMGAON T3 FSNEON
e \onw 11300 Y W 000~ 1y ~z “av 0 a0 —— S— —— HLNOS 30NBHL ‘L334 £¥'SH 40 JONVLSID V 'ISIH SONOO3S 9S SILONIN I» SI3403 89 HLNOS 30NBHL LIRS LUOHS ZHLEO0-550 DN MAWUNS O] WNOES2:080 SONTY
0 R i v T R SO o S o e um sa s T i L vownd 40 3NN ATYIHLNOS 3HL HLW 3N ATMALSIA QS 40 NOLLDISMAINI 3HL 30 ATGIHLNOS 1334 I¥'ve IARD MINNIAR
T 30 10 TN Ot 4 0 o LV SIS 1 TGV o0 OO SV 40 3NN ATHILSI IHL NO INIOd V_ LV SNINNIS38 INTRIELNZO HL 40 3OS HOY3 NO 1334 0001 ON38 JRUS 30M 1004 XINO MEIAHY ¥0d
e e v O e Tnora 00°0¢_¥ SMOTI0J SY Q38ROS3A ‘SIONITH ‘ALNNOD 39¥dNG NI 985789 LN3NMOOO SV £561 ‘8L AV G30¥003Y JOTUIHL oave T
mm ven 10 s Ly1d 3L OL NGHE0Y "NYIGan TYJON YL SHL 40 1SV3 0L 39V HLUON F disNAOL 0L NOUDS 30 1uvd
o 30 NOISIAIGBNS v ONGE ‘¥ "ON LIN 30ISAMINNOD TS 5,00 GNV HSOLNION "L MIHLYY M Z¥Z6¥0-CL614 NG00 AS
Raus uwu..aaz:a QALYDIG30 SV 34 MINUIAW 3O ARELSIM ONY LT3ULS LHOHS J0 ATIIHLNOS ONT LZ ONY ST SI10T 30 1uvd LVHL ——
Sowms 20 3m pleceteiub st sl ool siitacd slglec i i bl B RO Siava I3 ONY 1334 1
VRIS Al I o INAWASYVA NOILDNAISNOD AUVIOdWAL SIMVISO WS 0 NOLVANISI 1O3R00 Dy 30 v 5 11 4w Oww LIS 0
AVIETED SRED IR 171 SHI (OUvea IAVH SLVDOSSY 3080538 ONETINOND 34 1vHI AALE) 01 & S
vana 20 aiwcd
e VT ﬂw
v SONTY 20 WS
‘LIS 1HOHS GIVS 0 INT ARGHLIOS 3HL HLM 3NM 1S3A GVS 30 NOLOISHILNI 3H1 40 ARIIHLNOS
o “ov o0 1334 96°CE SI LVHL 9 107 OIVS 40 3NN 1S3k 3HL NO LNIOd ¥ SN38 SININIL JO INOJ 3HL OL 1334 69'9S
Som vmm QR v ) SR UM 20 40 JONVLSIO V 1S3 SGNGO3S 0L SINNIN £ SIO3Q L¥ HLNOS JONGHL ‘1334 ISBPL 30 JONVISKD ¥ 'LSIH SONOIZS
FEG BN A S A S IS SALNNIN 92 SI34930 69 HLNOS 3ONIHL ‘L334 05'LIZ JO 3ONVISK V ‘LSIA SONCO3S 6C SILNNIN 1Z SI3030 1L
o ovs HLNOS 30NZHL {1334 ¥'Sh 40 JONVISID V 'ISIK SONOOIS 9S SILONIN Iy SI3U030 99 HLNOS 30NIHL ‘LIS LUOHS |
N Tl e e D 30 3NN AWIHINOS IHL HLM 3NN ATIAUSIA OIVS 30 NOLIISHIINI 3HL 0 ARIIHLNOS 1334 144 ARK MINNIARS
s 15 S35 D08 34 18 TAoNaaw K0 NOUTCS 4 18 ONY O TSNS Svm 1YY 34 17 20 3N ATHUSIM 3HL NO LNOJ ¥ 1V ONINNIO38 NTREINGD 3HL JO 3AS FOV3 NO 1334 005 ONGB dRilS 30M 1003 |
51 S0 Sy TS 0 2T 4 90 mOD YT g 00'0L ¥ “SHOTI04 SV G38R0S3A 'SONITI 'ALNNOD 39Vand NI 995289 INNO0Q SV £561 ‘BL AV G30N003Y JOREHL !
1V1d 3HL OL ONIGHOOOV. “NVIGRIGN TYdIONRI] GaHL 3HL J0 LSV3 0L JONVA 'HINON GF dIHSNAQL ‘OL NOUD3S 30 1uvd i
ovana 0w 40 NOISAIGENS ¥ ONGA *» "ON LINN 3ISAHINNOD 15T S,00 NV HSOLNON °L SNHLNY NI ZyZ6¥0—££613 INGNNO0A A8
mw o 0 2vis GELYOII30 SV ARG AINEIRI SO AREUSI NV 1F3ULS LHOHS 30 ARIBHLNOS ONIKT LZ ONV S SLOT 40 LVl AVHL
IR T LNIWISVI JALVMINIOLS
o 3ovTIa
gy ’
s \ i
R \ \
—a "o oo 2 S vy i
s 1 ks | \
=
m sowTH 0 2Mis \ \
i | \
T \
\ @
i !
\wra v
e B
il , (=}
—a 0% s -
ST a3 74%0 T 0 2T T 2T 34 Tl 0 40 TN o | 3
2vana 0 Awno> = _ Z
= sowm 0 uuis %
)
VIS ETRERT VTR |
L e
u_ v | \ 9
—a 0 S oSO im \ &
oo | \
sunumos anend suvion | A
i s \ . / \
—a Py Sh4. Y75 ENION Ow G A 100w KGAD | \
o \ | 8 \
135 M4 SOua v S350 ¥4 04 Km0 GYS 0 12y AMINTION OV T L S 000 L3 KYYINTION \ Zge3
S S TR S B P Ry \ / z8d \
o e O 154 4 4050 1 08 Ty AU \ a3t A
EM '\ / 2358 \
o 108, 5 aomS O 24 0L TSNS \ @i \
v SV 5008 SNOSKd VS 3430 01 In O WAOKD ATIVHOSIS v Ore U0 S 0 N ¥ ‘v.u_wm \
e FRate ) o / 51 \
| / S 4] \
Tuu o s \ z \
o Ao A3 00 ‘OvsRO WS 34 1 \ / = \
Lin00 OvS 34 10 Y 1 NN ABvICN ¥ SaS ) \ / \
n - \ p
o ns 1 .ﬁ...EsS!nﬂ! 00000
TVOEIED SXEVION / / Doresya unun an
Y / 30 XS NG ]
\ s H
A \ AVA S0 LHOW MOY
N - —
T ve U v \
N
i o " oy now oo w
SWUYNDS IUNOS 3did NOW QNNOJ. o
s ™ & ] 3
wuron av uo, o b B
— 0w s soum v o S v
VSN U OW WS 1 VIO I s 1400V O FUTICHUY ATHGH $300 VonmD OVS e NOTVRISEEY
oy ‘1115 18 Conms Ove TADTY 3 O WLy L35 NGMRA S0 Ow 30 34 405 OB RAOE )
5 e o A s Ve M S Ot i IR AU s 10 0 e S 2
S 2,
0 e SIONITI 'ALNNOD 39vdna N
mmw Y D N 5\ 98SZ89 ININNOOA SY £S6L ‘8L AVA 030¥OO3Y JOZMIHL 1Yd IHL OL
z Py . 2 SNIGHOOOY "NVIGRIN VKON GUHL ML 30 LSY3 OF 30NVY HLEON
SIONTY, 351,40, VBT SER A _-8E JIHSNMOL ‘OL NOLD3S 4O LNVd 0 NOISKIOBNS V ONGE ‘% “ON 1INn
reseaes s B A """ 3QISAULNNOD IS S,00 GNY HSOLNON ‘L MNHLNV Ni Z¥Z6+0-CL6LS
2 e 1N3NNO00 A8 G2LYIKI30 SV IARK ASNUIARS 30 ATMIUSI ONV
o —— Lawa

o ’ 13341S 1¥OHS 3O ATM3HLNOS ONWT £Z ONV ST SLOT 40 1¥Vd LVHL

NOLLJRRIOSAAd ALYEdOdd
26508 1 TSN
“JAV NOLONIMNG SZ6 SS340QY

315 40 30VTIA  :3NYN

il
o
(1102) £8 Q¥N — 3NOZ 1SV3
WALSAS UVNIGHO0D 3NV AUVLS SIONMH
01 NMLFY ONY A8 ONIGHOI3Y
¥03 OLLNENS N338 SVH LV1d SIHL

SONIAVAE 40 SISvH e

200-10v-01-80 “N1'd

a7




EXHIBIT B

Final Plans

Page 10 of 11

48



Xvd
$929-19€ ULTZ) INDHI 3NDHd 3NOHd [ R~
Ts08 WY NY 7 SUCHAHM SHIS WIS | eSS, Sl e B vt ONIMIINIONS e - . -

08 0g

00+50f VIS QL 00+00f VIS ALNNDD F9Vdna FISIT 40 FIVTIN xvd orvesse (oe)) xvi - §31Y90SSY 30HNOSIY ™
AL

0% G+ 108

00+]0%

Q0+y0S mn._.non

4

£33

0G+208 Q04708
S s b

49

59

969

099

T

999

=779

.5 “(aagon)
{Uvd O SSYD OA 0S 9T
1R @5\ | NIt ¥3LVM 3HL 40 1339 Ob NHUM SINOP

\WA \

18991 ‘BRUHTOC
€0 X3 (E919) X
()21 os'9s0Y

| (4D gos ~ pouvsaisz N\ 4
/ *(gmmbcu 159

{dAL) GOS — NOLLYMOLSIY (dA1) 00S - NoLvMaLS3Y

NOUY¥OLSTY
' drcoan i AVUVd O BS L4 HIVAZHE VIH OA BS 0L AVIORIV QA DS 0081 10 §8 =L XIT0 @ dON $EXSS 507
ANV IFLCHTOS ] AD 0 =L X610 O dOM YEX.LS L9
HA X (5119) saus d EXD
e <) &5 : A0 0 =HL %ZZTD O dOM HEXEE 81
SO0 g 3 n [0 e . " @ 1 XD
L390r ‘STOTHOE RN 2 ~ : i . xd S AT DR 24 3 001 =Gl ¥6IT O dOY HENLT T¥
e ik /.4. gl . SN o T S = o s
TNAIHOS IWS v fh 9
h YEX,E5) YEYS01
A¥O0LS ONUSIX3 /3 ﬁﬁrﬂw yaysel

00T
=l % 794 AL 'L VAL W
N R 3 ; LH8CO BOTEHO
W A Py A0 R 3 —wor— 1]
AT | TR ) s AP AT N WA S A e
N T T at st o s L sy o - e :
....... T IR 7 Halvd 30VAunS-No St PR el / WrES) Pr¥Es
s BT\ comatiiod . S [IVHASY 20'SGaVA VIO 52 08IV~ T 1 el e
\ HoN 19) v
w:_ M St 204 O €S ¢ ~ a \ X TOS AL L VAL
nl.o SONINHYAL \ coevor - S ,/ Yoy W f JUSTE VB TE
x TIVIOWUI A OS € ) 1S LYOHS _ _ "
C - T e e (S, ¥EX.5S) L1¥E0:
SM 7 K I T T e _ (3'6X.58) Lh¥69Y
== K ; ’ 157009y
g h I T AL ‘8. VAL HN
U S o B, . JETT LT PSS R T o — e —— y 14,65 TC18+H00C
Sl o L —==fs= S e e S e 3 ED
{ns'.pex.cu) 0 ¥R

i

000 B AL ‘4L VAL HA
1,601 "ZOTTHO0R
Yool

(N ¥EX,E5) 0O0'+S91

so'289°2

% 2¥ 325 QNNOY INTIVAINOI 'S4 LSVOTUd

h J‘ﬂﬂ.ka-&ﬂ LUEIL “LL10+H008

\ B s ais e}
TTAIATS_FINTS

WYOLS J3s0doud




EXHIBIT C

Insurance

Page 11 of 11

50



2.1and

2.2 not
required
for sole
proprietors

2. INSURANCE GUIDELINES

The Contractor shall maintain for the duration of the Contract, including warranty period if applicable,
insurance purchased from a company or companies lawfully authorized to do business in the state of
lllinois and having a rating of at least A-minus and a class size of at least X as rated by A.M. Best Ratings.
Such insurance as will protect the Contractor from claims set forth below which may arise out of or result
from the Contractor’s operations under the Contract and for which the Contractor may be legally liable,
whether such operations be by the Contractor or by a Subcontractor or by anyone directly or indirectly
employed by any of them, or by anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable:

2.1 Workers’ Compensation Insurance covering all liability of the Contractor arising under the Workers'’
Compensation Act and Occupational Diseases Act; limits of liability not less than statutory
requirements.

N

.2 Employers Liability covering all liability of contractor as employer, with limits not less than:
$1,000,000 per injury — per occurrence; $500,000 per disease — per employee; and $1,000,000 per
disease — policy limit.

2.3 Comprehensive General Liability in a broad form on an occurrence basis, to include but not be
limited to, coverage for the following where exposure exists; Premises/Operations, Contractual
Liability, Products/Completed Operations for 2 years following final payment, Independent
Contractor’s coverage to respond to claims for damages because of bodily injury, sickness or
disease, or death of any person other than the Contractor’s employees as well as claims for damages
insured by usual personal injury liability coverage which are sustained (1) by a person as a result of
an offense directly or indirectly related to employment of such person by the contractor, or (2) by
another person and claims for damages, other than to the Work itself, because of injury to or
destruction of tangible property, including loss of use there from; Railroad exclusions shall be
deleted if any part of the project is within 50 feet of any railroad track.

General Aggregate Limit $ 2,000,000
Bodily Injury and property damage, combined single limit each occurrence $ 1,000,000

2.4 Automobile Liability Insurance shall be maintained to respond to claims for damages because of
bodily injury, death of a person or property damage arising out of Contractor’s, maintenance or use
of a motor vehicle. This policy shall be written to cover any auto whether owned, leased, hired, or
borrowed.

Each Occurrence Limit $ 1,000,000

2.5 Umbrella Coverage in the sum of $2,000,000 shall be provided and shall apply over all liability
policies, without exception, including but not limited to Commercial General Liability, Automobile
Liability, and Employers’ Liability.

2.6 Contractor agrees that with respect to the above required insurance:

2.6.1 The CGL policy shall be endorsed for the general aggregate to apply on a “per project” basis;

51



2.6.2 To provide separate endorsements: to name the Village its elected and appointed officials,
employees and agents as additional insured as their interest may appear, and; to provide
thirty days’ notice, in writing, of cancellation or material change.

2.6.3 The Contractor’s insurance shall be primary in the event of a claim and the Village’s
insurance shall not contribute to it.

2.6.5 An original Certificate of Insurance will be furnished as evidence of the required coverage
with the bid and/or with executed contract and before work commences. The Village
(Village’s name inserted), and their respective elected and appointed officials, employees,
agents, consultants (Consultant’s name inserted), attorneys and representatives, shall be
included as Additional Insured on a primary and non-contributory basis on all liability policies
for the duration of the contract term. Additional insured status shall be effectuated by the
appropriate original endorsement signed by a person authorized by the insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf

2.7 Failure to Comply: In the event the Contractor fails to obtain or maintain any insurance coverages
required under this Contract, each Village may purchase such insurance coverages and charge the
expense thereof to the Contractor.

52



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT o

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Resolution 032124-02, a Resolution Approving the Terms and Authorizing the Execution

of an Agreement for Dedication and Development of Park Sites — Rivers Edge
Subdivision and Estates at Rivers Edge Subdivision

As explained at the Regular Board Meeting of February 15, 2024, Pulte Home Company has
presented the Lisle Park District with a very favorable agreement and that after review by park
district legal counsel, it was agreed that an agreement with such favorable terms is indeed unique.

Immediately following this memo is my report to the Park Board from last month that details the
terms of the draft agreement. Following that report, you will find Resolution 032124-02 as well as the
draft agreement that is presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 032124-02, a Resolution Approving the Terms
and Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement for Dedication and Development of Park Sites —
Rivers Edge Subdivision and Estates at Rivers Edge Subdivision

53



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
\\\ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
N

N s
1 PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

14[6
PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: February 8, 2024

Re: Pulte Development - Rivers Edge and Estates at Rivers Edge

You will recall this is the development south on Rte. 53 at the Lisle-Woodridge border where the
former Hickory Ridge Conference Center once stood. A detailed update was provided in March
2023 and since that time, Pulte has been working with the villages of Woodridge and Lisle to
advance the project. Currently, they are planning to break ground this summer, starting on the
east/Woodridge side. It is here that the Lisle Park District will receive a new site that is being referred
to as Rivers Edge Park. Below are two renderings that should refresh your memory:

coleepT PLALJ'-
RPIVEERS Et:d}a EAST !mzz_

54



[t E T 5
=, SICNATURE

L e

Rivers Edge
Subdivision

Sumrrertd Dve
Woodridge, ot

Final Gateway
Park Exhibit

Outlot G

P ey
PULTEGROUP
I

| wass recently presented with a formal development agreement from Pulte Home Company
("Pulte”) that details their commitment to the Lisle Park District. It aligns almost exactly with their
original proposal from 2023 which was explained to the Park Board in April and was met with
informal support at that time. In summary, they are exceeding their required contributions as
stipulated in both the Village of Lisle’s dedication ordinance and the Woodridge ordinance. To be
exact, the required donation for Lisle is 1.532 acres OR $248,176 while their required donation for
Woodridge is 1.337 acres OR $200,402. Combined, Pulte is required to provide 2.869 acres OR
$448,667. Instead, Pulte’s offer to the park district is 15.73 acres PLUS $450,000.

Pulte is offering 5.08 acres on the Lisle side PLUS $240,000. This $240,000 is currently allocated as
$200,000 for the development of “Tree Preserve Park” in the southwest corner of the development
and $40,000 for the Pulte feam to design, coordinate, and permit a boat launch at “East Branch
Park,” which is located at the southwest intersection of Summerhill Drive and the East Branch of the
DuPage River. The park district would then be responsible for the construction of the boat launch
at a future time. Below is a rendering of this side of the development, with the park dedications
highlighted:

55



iINATURE

DESIGN GROUP

P k- Lond Bralion  conupt ow | =St

oS & klvees qua - LielE, IL > . 2022 ii

W\

.....

—— prdpost posT Latikest T771
porlaiotd % odo s

BT Flepbied
Exif flocoWay

By Wertaule

aiedl >

.7- i %3
_tg;_gzbm:%a[_l 084 2 ‘

A recent cost opinion for the construction of Tree Preserve Park was presented aft just under
$153,000, which includes a 10% contingency of almost $14,000. Site improvements include tree
removal and understory clearing, the installation of a decomposed granite path, a small seating
area with concrete pads, a retaining wall, split rail fence, supplemental landscaping, park
benches, etc. This is approximately $47,000 below their cash contribution. The proposed
development agreement stipulates that any funds not expended on Tree Preserve Park are to be

allocated to the development of the other sites (East Branch Park or Rivers Edge Park). Below is a
rendering of Tree Preserve Park:

SIGNATURE

DESIGN GROUP

Estates at
Rivers Edge

Summerhill Drive
Lisle, Hiinois

Final
Tree Preserve
Park Plan

56



Shifting back to the Woodridge side, Pulte is offering 10.65 acres PLUS $210,000 (as opposed to 1.37
acres OR $200,402), less the cost to complete concrete improvements to the new park site. This
was an added negotiation to economize the site’s development. Since the amount of concrete
work for the entire development is significant, Pulte will receive more competitive pricing than the
park district if we were bid that project on our own. The concrete work for the new park includes
the sidewalks that feed the park, the playground containment, and the pad for the shelter. The
balance of the donation will go fowards the rest of the site’s improvements, including the
playground equipment, surfacing, picnic shelter, landscaping, etc. The current cost opinion for the
development of this site was presented at approximately $285,000, which includes a 10%
contingency of almost $26,000. This exceeds their $210,000 contribution by about $27,000.
Together with Tree Preserve Park, Pulte’s total cash contribution (less the $40,000 allowance towards
the design and permitting of the future boat launch) of $410,000 leaves approximately $28,000
worth of improvements currently unfunded. It is staff’s opinion that because Rivers Edge Park will
be the only active park site in the vicinity, the park district allocates this difference in the 2025
budget so all preliminary work can be completed and these new park sites can come on-line, as
currently designed, next year. Should we want to consider the construction of the boat launch, an
additional allocation can be considered.

We expect to receive comments from legal counsel shortly regarding any concerns with the draft
agreement, at which time | will share it with the Park Board. | am targeting your meeting of March
21 for approval, as Pulte intends to begin construction this summer.

Moving forward, the park district should plan to order the playground equipment and picnic shelter
once we receive Pulte’s cash contribution later this year so we can plan their installation next
winter at about this time, followed by landscaping and site amenity installations in the spring/early
summer. Below is the current playground design, which is like the Arbor View Park equipment:

The proposed picnic shelter is also like the shelter recently installed at Arbor View Park. It is staff’s
infent to perform the installation of the playground equipment, picnic shelter, park amenities
(picnic tables, benches, trash/recycling receptacles) and landscaping with in-house means in the
first half of 2025, thereby reserving Pulte’s required cash contribution to maximize the park
development. This should save significant money as it has always been our approach with park
redevelopments when it is feasible to only pay a confractor for things we cannot do in-house in a
reasonable time. With this much notice, we hope to use the cash contribution from Pulte for
equipment and contracted work we are unable to perform ourselves.

Thank you.

57



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 032124-02

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF
AN AGREEMENT FOR DEDICATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF PARK SITES AT
RIVERS EDGE SUBDIVISION AND ESTATES AT RIVERS EDGE SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, Pulte Home Company, a Michigan limited liability company, whose principal
place of business is located at 1900 E. Golf Road, Suite 300, Schaumburg, lllinois 60173 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Developer”), is the owner of and intends to develop approximately 35 acres of
real property as a single-family community comprised of 74 single-family homes and commonly
known as the “Estates at Rivers Edge," Lisle, lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Developer is the contract purchaser of and intends to develop
approximately 45 acres of real property as a mixed-use development consisting of 62 duplexes,
48 townhome units, and 3.81 acres of commercial space and to be known as "Rivers Edge",
Woodridge, lllinois; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has acknowledged that the residents of Estates at Rivers Edge
in Lisle and Rivers Edge in Woodridge will place a unique burden on park and recreational
amenities and therefore desires to donate land and cash to the Lisle Park District (“Park District")
in compliance with the Village of Lisle's and the Village of Woodridge's municipal codes
(collectively, the "Park Donation”); and

WHEREAS, the Park District's Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board") desires to
accept the Park Donation to offset the impact the development will have on park and
recreational lands and to fully satisfy the requirements of the Villages' municipal codes; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-1 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1) authorizes the Park
District to acquire by donation real estate and rights therein and to manage and control its
property, including the making of improvements thereon, to accept the donation, and to enter
into agreements in connection therewith; and

WHEREAS, the Park Board has determined that it is in the best interest of the Park District
and its residents to accept the Park Donation, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the
“Agreement for Dedication and Development of Park Sites Rivers Edge Subdivision & Estates at
Rivers Edge Subdivision" attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference
("Agreement”.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part hereof as
though fully set forth herein.

2. The form, terms and provisions of the proposed Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit A are hereby in all respects approved, and the President and Secretary of the Park Board
are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement in the name and on behalf of the
Park District, substantially in the form as presented to this Park Board, with such modifications
thereto, if any, as the President of the Park Board in consultation with the Park District's legal

58



counsel shall approve, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by the President's
execution thereof.

3 The President and Secretary of the Park Board, the Park District’s Director of Parks
and Recreation, and the Park District's attorneys (Tressler LLP) are hereby authorized, empowered
and directed to take all action and execute any and all documents necessary or appropriate in
order to carry out the intent and effectuate the provisions and purposes of this Resolution and the
Agreement.

4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval as
provided by law.

APPROVED by roll call vote this 215t day of March, 2024.
Roll call:

Ayes:

Nays:

Abstention:

Absent:

Kari Altpeter
President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attest:

Dan Garvy
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

59



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, Dan Garvy, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, and as such official, | am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and seal of said Park
District, and

| hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of:

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE TERMS AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT FOR
DEDICATION AND DEVELOPMENT OF PARK SITES AT RIVERS EDGE SUBDIVISION AND ESTATES AT
RIVERS EDGE SUBDIVISION

adopted by a roll call vote of the Park Commissioners at a duly called Regular Meeting of the
Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, held at Lisle, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m.
on the 21st day of March, 2024.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location at which said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that said meeting was
called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of
llinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Park District at Lisle,
lllinois this 21st day of March, 2024.

Dan Garvy, Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District
[District Seal]



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Intfergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle Park District and the Woodridge Park

District Providing for the Disconnection and Annexation of Two Parcels of Land

While the vast majority of the Pulte Development falls within the Lisle Park District’s boundaries,
slivers of two parcels currently reside within the Woodridge Park District. These two slivers are
highlighted as part of the entire development and shown below:

T~ = ; e ; T s el ) ) !
:\ = -;: “.. 'il U ] Bkt el > 2 . \
[} 3 i 2 ’
} ¥ R ! P, &= peagiset NS
I i ! ul 3 . 31 r—  capies s o L e
‘ b g T ~H\T
EB“[ | ¥ = A e P \ 3 R}&_
— 1
g e y_‘_,_—«—‘—"—"-. A
i /_/4—1 i & \Eﬁ
5 { A
\ \8}
1 ' 5

gt o5

&
-
- D

-
-

[ 1 L

" —’f‘-’_‘ s —
\ e ’

It is the property owner’s, developer’s, and Woodridge Park District’s infent to have this new
development served entirely by the Lisle Park District versus having the development split amongst
both park districts. As a result, an Infergovernmental Agreement (IGA) memorializing this action is
being presented to both park districts. The following IGA was prepared by Woodridge Park
District’s legal counsel, reviewed by Lisle Park District’s counsel, and is presented for your
consideration.

Once the IGA is approved, Woodridge Park District will follow with their disconnection process and
approval, followed by Lisle Park District’s annexation. These next steps will be before each district’s
Board of Park Commissioners in April.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle
Park District and the Woodridge Park District Providing for the Disconnection and Annexation of Two
Parcels of Land.

61



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
AND THE WOODRIDGE PARK DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE
DISCONNECTION AND ANNEXATION OF TWO PARCELS OF LAND

This Agreement is entered into this day of , 2024, by and between the
Lisle Park District (“Lisle”’) and the Woodridge Park District (“Woodridge”) (collectively the
“Parties” or “Park Districts”).

RECITALS

A. This Agreement outlines the terms and conditions agreed upon by the Woodridge Park
District and the Lisle Park District regarding the disconnection of two parcels of land from the
Woodridge Park District and its annexation to the Lisle Park District;

B. Each Park District herein is a unit of local government under Illinois law;

C. Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 authorizes and encourages
cooperation between and among units of local government to obtain or share services, to contract
with individuals, and to exercise and combine any power or function in any manner not prohibited
by law or by ordinance, and further authorizes such cooperating units of local government to use
their revenues and other resources to pay costs related to such intergovernmental activities.

D. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/3) provides in part that any
powers, privileges or authority exercised or which may be exercised by a unit of local government
may be exercised jointly with any other unit of local government except where specifically and
expressly prohibited by law.

E. The Intergovernmental Cooperation Act further authorizes local governmental entities
to enter into agreements to perform any governmental service or activity or undertaking, which
any of them is authorized by law to perform, provided that such agreements shall be authorized by
the governing body of each Party to the agreement. 5 ILCS 220/5.

F. The Board of Commissioners for each of the subject Park Districts have approved of
the terms and authorized the execution of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, covenants, terms and conditions
set forth in this Agreement, the parties hereto agree as follows:

SECTION 1: INCORPORATION OF RECITALS

The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement as if fully set forth
herein.

2000481_2
- 62



SECTION 2: DESCRIPTION OF PARCEL

The two parcels of land subject to disconnection from the Woodridge Park District and
annexation to the Lisle Park District are described on EXHIBIT A attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference (“Subject Property”).

SECTION 3: TERMS OF DISCONNECTION AND ANNEXATION

« Upon the Owner meeting all of the necessary legal and administrative requirements

that are necessary to accomplish the disconnection, the Woodridge Park District agrees
to formally disconnect the Subject Property from its jurisdiction.

Upon the Owner meeting all of the necessary legal and administrative requirements
that are necessary to accomplish the annexation, the Lisle Park District agrees to annex
the Subject Property upon its disconnection from the Woodridge Park District and
incorporate it within its jurisdiction.

Both Parties will undertake all necessary legal and administrative procedures to
effectuate the disconnection and annexation.

SECTION 4: OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE WOODRIDGE

PARK DISTRICT

To accept all necessary documentation and assistance required for the disconnection
process. ‘

To do all things necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms and provisions of this
Agreement and to aid and assist the Lisle Park District in carrying out the terms and
objectives of this Agreement and the intentions of the Parties as reflected by said terms,
including, without limitation, the giving of such notices, the holding of such public
hearings, the enactment by the Woodridge Park District of such resolutions and
ordinances as needed and the taking of such other actions as may be necessary to enable
the Parties' compliance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement and as may be
necessary to give effect to the terms and objectives of this Agreement and the intentions
of the Parties as reflected by said terms.

SECTION 5: OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE LISLE PARK

DISTRICT

2000481_2

To initiate and complete all necessary procedures for the annexation of the
disconnected parcel.

To do all things necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms and provisions of this
Agreement and to aid and assist the Woodridge Park District in carrying out the terms
and objectives of this Agreement and the intentions of the Parties as reflected by said
terms, including, without limitation, the giving of such notices, the holding of such

63



public hearings, the enactment by the Lisle Park District of such resolutions and
ordinances as needed and the taking of such other actions as may be necessary to enable
the Parties' compliance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement and as may be
necessary to give effect to the terms and objectives of this Agreement and the intentions
of the Parties as reflected by said terms.

SECTION 6: TERM

This Agreement shall come into effect upon the signing by both parties and shall remain in
force until the completion of all procedures related to the disconnection and annexation of the
specified parcel of land.

SECTION 7: GENERAL PROVISIONS

7.0 Amendment

Any terms or conditions of this Agreement may be deleted or altered only by written
amendment or modification to this Agreement, duly executed by each Park District.

7.1 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held or deemed to be, or shall in fact be
inoperative or unenforceable in any particular case or in all cases for any reason, this shall not
render the provision in question inoperative or unenforceable in any other case or circumstance,
or render any other provisions herein contained invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any extent
whatsoever. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauses or sections contained
in the Agreement shall not affect the remaining portions of the Agreement or any part thereof.

T2 Interpretation

Any headings of the Agreement are for convenience of reference only and do not define or
limit the provisions thereof. Words of gender shall be deemed and construed to include correlative
words of other genders. Words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa,
unless the context shall otherwise indicate. All references to any such person or entity shall be
deemed to include any person or entity succeeding to the rights, duties, and obligations of such
person or entity succeeding to the rights, duties, and obligations of such person or entity in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement. All references to the term “Park
District” shall mean each respective Park District’s officers and employees.

7.3 Assignment/Binding Effect

Neither Party may assign its respective rights and duties hereunder except upon prior
written consent of the other Party. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit
of the Parties hereto and their respective assigns, legal representatives and successors in interest.

2000481 2 3 64



7.4 Mutual Cooperation

If there shall remain any matter to be done which shall not have been expressly described
herein for the purpose of accomplishing the disconnection and annexation of the parcels as
contemplated by the terms of this Agreement, then Woodridge Park District and Lisle Park District
agree to promptly take such steps as may be reasonable or necessary to complete such matters.

7.5 Waiver of Breach

If either Party waives a breach of any provision of this Agreement by the other Party, that
waiver will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach by either Party or
prevent either Party from enforcing such provisions.

7.6 Merger Clause, Amendment

This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the Parties relative to the subject
hereof and supersedes any and all prior agreements, €Xpress or implied, oral or written with regard
to the subject matter of this Agreement. No amendment or modification of this Agreement shall
be effective unless reduced to writing and executed by the Parties.

7.7 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts each of which shall be an original
and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

7.8 Compliance with All Laws

The Park Districts shall at all times observe and comply with the laws, ordinances,
regulations and codes of Federal, State, County and other local government agencies, which may
in any manner affect the performance of this Agreement.

7.9 Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Illinois.

7.10 Notice
Notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed properly

given when hand delivered or sent by US mail to the Executive Director of the recipient Park
District.

2000481 _2 4
. 65



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Park Districts has caused this Agreement to be
executed by duly authorized officers thereof on the dates indicated below.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT

BY:
President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:
Secretary

DATE: (Seal)

WOODRIDGE PARK DISTRICT

BY:
President, Board of Park Commissioners

ATTEST:
Secretary

DATE: (Seal)

2000481 2
i 5 66



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL 1

THAT PART OF LOT 5 IN WOODLANE ASSESSMENT PLAT NUMBER 2 OF PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14 AND PART OF THE SQUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15
AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, PER DOCUMENT R82-49575,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 5; THENCE SOUTH 06 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 33
SECONDS EAST ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 5 707.33 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING:THENCE NORTH 838 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST
1580.69 FEET TO A POINT IN THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 53 THENCE SOUTH 11
DEGREES 52 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE 73.59 FEET TO
A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT §; THENCE SOUTH 83 DEGREES 07
MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE 1580.54 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 5; THENCE NORTH 06 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 33
SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE 21596 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, IN DUPAGE COUNTY ILLINOIS.

Property Index Number: 08-22-100-013

2000481_2

67



LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARCEL 2

THAT PART OF LOT 4 IN WOODLANE ASSESSMENT PLAT NUMBER 2 OF PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14 AND PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 15
AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 22, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 10, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, PER DOCUMENT R82-49575,
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 11 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 45
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 4 73.59 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 88 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 55 SECONDS EAST 812.33 FEET TO A POINT ON THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 83 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 15 SECONDS
WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4 802.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Property Index Number: 08-22-201-009

2000481 _2

68



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT s

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Commissioner Attendance at 2024 lllinois Association of Park Districts Legislative

Conference

In accordance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act and per the Lisle Park District’s
Travel Expense Policy and Procedures, all business-related travel of any member of the Board of Park
Commissioners shall be approved in advance of travel by a roll call vote of the Board.

The 2024 lllinois Association of Park Districts Legislative Conference is being held in Springfield, lllinois on
May 7 and 8 and President Altpeter has expressed an interest in attending. The 2024 Budget contains
an allocation for three commissioners to attend this conference.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the attendance of President Altpeter at the 2024 lllinois
Association of Park Districts Legislative Conference in Springfield, llinois on May 7 — 8, 2024.

69



L PARK DISTRICT

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Remote Attendance Policy —revision

Based on the recent adoption of a Video Recording and Posting of Park Board Meetings policy,
the District's Remote Attendance Policy should be updated to require any commissioner attending
a meeting by remote means to be on camera. The following memo is a redline version of the

policy with this change provided.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the amended Remote Attendance Policy as
presented.

Thank you.

70



REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY - REVISED DRAFT

The purpose of this remote attendance policy is to allow members of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District to attend and participate in open and closed meetings of
the Board by video or audio means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (6 ILCS
120/7). subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such aftendance and participation as set
forth in this policy.

1.

Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 2 below, a Board member may
attend any meeting by remote means if the Board member is prevented
from physically attending the meeting because of a qualifying event.

No Board member may attend any portion of a meeting by remote means
unless:

a. a gquorum of the Board is physically present at the meeting; and

b. he or she provides written notice to the Secretary specifying the
qualifying event at least one hour prior to the meeting at the Park
District’s principal office; and

C. the remote means being utilized is fully functional to allow all Board
members and any member of the audience to hear all
communications taking place at the meeting.

No Board member may attend a meeting by remote means for any
reason other than a qualifying event. A qualifying event means:

a. personal illness or disability;
b. employment purposes or the business of the Park District; or
C. a family or other emergency.

Rules of procedure when remote attendance is utilized.

(o} When any Board member attends any portion of a meeting by
remote means as permitted by this policy:

i. the minutes of the meeting shall reflect that such Board
member attended the meeting by remote means, and

i, every Board member shall be identified during all Board
discussions so that each Board member is aware of which
Board member is speaking at all times.

b. A Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall;

I be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or
she were physically present, subject to the Board’s
guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting;
and

71



i, advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns
from the meeting; and

i adyvise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the
same room of the Board member attending by remote
means and whether and to what extent such other persons
are able to hear the discussions at the meeting; and-

fiiv. be on camera

5, If any provision of this policy conflicts with any provision of the Open
Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act shall prevail.

Board Meetings During a State of lllinois Disaster Declaration

Under the Open Meetings Act, the Park District may conduct open or closed meetings via audio
or video conference, without the physical presence of a quorum, during a State of lllinois disaster
declaration so long as the following conditions are met;

Is

The Governor or the Director of the lllinois Department of Public Health has issued a disaster
declaration related to public health concerns, and all or part of the Park District is covered
by the disaster area.

The Board President determines that an in-person meeting or a meeting conducted under
the Open Meetings Act would not be practical or prudent because of a disaster.

All members participating in the meeting, regardless of their physical location, must be
verified and able to hear one another and able to hear all discussion and testimony during
the meeting. All votes shall be conducted by a roll call and each member’s vote on each
issue shall be identified and recorded.

For meetings open to the public, all members of the public physically present at the regular
meeting location must be able to hear all discussion, festimony, and votes of the Board
members. If attendance at the regular meeting location is not feasible due to a disaster,
then the Park District must make alternative arrangements for the meeting and provide
notice of such arrangements to the public. The alternative arrangements must allow any
interested member of the public to hear all discussion, testimony, and roll call votes
contfemporaneously with the meeting. Alfernative arrangements include offering a
telephone number or web-based link.

At least one Board member or the Park District’s chief legal counsel or the Executive
Director must be physically present at the regular meeting location unless it would be
unfeasible due to the disaster. ‘

All votes must be conducted by roll call, so each Board member's vote on each issue can
be identified and recorded.

72



7. Except in the event of a bona fide emergency. 48 hours’ nofice of the meeting must be
posted on the Park District’s website and at the regular meeting location and given to all
members of the Park District and any news media requesting such nofice pursuant to
Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings Act. If the Park District declares a bona fide
emergency, (1) notice shall be given pursuant to Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings
Act, (2) the presiding officer must state the nature of the emergency at the beginning of
the meeting, and (3) the Board must comply with the verbatim recording requirements in
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act;

8. If the Park District holds an open meeting under this new Section 7(e), the Park District must
conduct the meeting in a manner that allows members of the public present at the regular
meeting location to hear all discussion, testimony, and votes. To ensure social distancing,
commenters should approach the microphone one at a time instead of gathering in close
proximity. The Park District is also required to keep a verbatim record of all the meeting in
the form of an audio or video recording. The verbatim record must be made available to
the public.

9. The Park District must bear all costs incurred in connection with Section 7(e) of the Open
Meetings Act.

This policy applies to open or closed Board meetings, including regular, special, and emergency
meetings.

73



JB Pritzker, Governor ¢ Natalie Phelps Finnie, Director
llinois b One Natural Resources Way  Springfield, lllinois 62702-1271

Department of www.dnr.illinois.gov

Natural
Resources

February 20, 2024

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

RE: OSLAD - Open Space Land Acquisition and Development (FY24) Application
Grant Award: $600,000.00
0S242515 Lisle PD Tate Woods Park

I am pleased to inform you that the above referenced project has been approved at the dollar
amount indicated, as part of the State's OSLAD - Open Space Land Acquisition and Development
(FY24) grant program. The quality of your plans to enhance open space opportunities for Illinois'
citizens is recognized by your selection in this year's very competitive selection process.

You will soon be contacted with detailed information and instructions concerning implementation
of your project and program compliance responsibilities. Please do not proceed with your project

until you have received these instructions.

Once again, congratulations on being one of the successful applicants and thank you for your
dedicated efforts to improve outdoor recreation opportunities in Illinois.

Sipeerely,

% N

a%c 2/’144«(
atalie Finnie

Director

74



§ §
zzfé
L PARK DISTRICT

NOTICE & AGENDA

NOTICE OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
DECENNIAL COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532,

Thursday, March 21, 2024
7:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
DuPage County, llinois will hold its Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency
meeting on the 21t day of March 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Lisle Park District Recreation Center,
1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532, or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a quadlified interpreter require a five working day
advance notice.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
INTRODUCTION
DRAFT REPORT DOCUMENT - DISCUSSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked fo
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

ADJOURN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused

75



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT S -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Community Park/BNSF Pedestrian Path Canopy Project

The Village of Lisle conducted the bid opening for the protective canopy required by BNSF on
February 29. As reported earlier this month, the low bid exceeded the engineer's estimate by
almost $150,000. A detailed memo from Assistant Public Works Director Adam Hall follows this
report but is summarized below.

Because of the bid results and in accordance with the 2020 Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
between the Village of Lisle and the Lisle Park District, the village is seeking the park district's
approval to share in the added cost. The original IGA authorized the park district to evenly split the
projected $250,000 cost of the project at that time — a not to exceed $125,000 contribution. Today,
the total project cost, including preliminary engineering, design engineering, a construction
engineering proposal they have yet to authorize, and the low bid for construction is $561,384.52.
When the $250,000 grant through the Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity is
applied, the balance remaining is $311,384.52, or $155,692.26 each. By way of the following memo
from Assistant Public Works Director Hall, the Village of Lisle is willing fo contribute 50% of this cost
and is asking the park district to contribute the same: $155,692.26.

Since there does not appear to be a suitable alternative to accepting the low bid and proceeding
with this project, park district staff joins village staff in recommending the project continues and the
Lisle Park District Board of Park Commissioners authorizes a project contribution of $155,692.26.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a Protective Path Canopy Project contribution of
$155,692.26.

76



“Lisle

THE ARBORETUM VILLAGE

TO: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Eric Ertmoed, Village Manager
Jason Elias, Director of Public Works

FROM: Adam Hall, Assistant Public Works Director
DATE: March 7, 2024
RE: Community Park Pedestrian Canopy Improvement

On June 15, 2020, the Village and Park District entered into an intergovernmental agreement for
the design and construction of a pedestrian canopy under the BNSF railroad tracks. The
Agreement was needed after being informed by BNFS that a canopy would be required to
maintain pedestrian access into Community Park.

The agreement establishes design and construction cost-sharing for the canopy improvement
and transfers canopy and underpass maintenance responsibilities to the Park District
(consistent with the maintenance of the remainder of the path system). The design of the
canopy improvement was completed, with BNSF providing reviews and concurrences at varying
stages of the design process. The prepared plans and specifications served as the basis for
seeking bids to construct the improvements

On February 29, 2024 the Village opened bids for the project and the apparent low bid supplied
amounted to $410,184.52 and was issued by Scwhartz Excavating. The bid is $149,422.47 over
the engineer’s estimate of $260,762.05. A bid tab is attached to this memo for review. The
design engineer attributed high bid prices due the higher than anticipated concrete costs. The
Village reviewed the design, and determined that the project cannot be value engineered to
lower the overall cost.

The Village and Park District jointly has received a grant from the lllinois Department of
Commerce & Economic Opportunity in the amount of $250,000 for the construction of this
improvement. The Village has submitted the necessary paperwork, and has signed the grant
agreement.

At the moment, the current project cost breakdown for the improvement looks like this:

Project Cost

Preliminary Engineering $17,040
Design Engineering $76,460
Construction (Contract not yet approved) $410,184.52
Construction Engineering (Contract not yet

approved) ! $87,700
Total Cost $561,384.52
Grant Funding $250,000

77



Total Cost Less Grant Funding $311,384.52
Cost to Park District $155,692.26
Cost to Village $155,692.26

Section 2.3 of the Intergovernmental Agreement states the Village will not exceed a $125,000
Park District share of project costs unless such additional amounts are approved by the Park
District's Board of Park Commissioners.

Village staff recommends that this project continue, as it serves as an important gateway for the
community into Community Park, and as such requests that the Park District Board of Park
Commissioners approve an increase to the not to exceed expenditure cap of $125,000 to allow
for the additional unforeseen projects costs.

78



S|X’'e6€1 gel pig - Adoue) jie] JaAy abedng youeig jseq

S P8L0LYS () 1 IVLOL 103royd aig a31o3yy09 (S)
00°0% () 1 (€) ANV (2) N33IMLIE SNOILOTHHOD 40 NOILYWINNS (¥)
S v8L0LYS (€) T ALILNVNO STNWIL I018d LINN @I¥ILNI ANVH 40 NOILYWNNS a3.LYWOLNY (€)
ZsysL'ovs  (2) :STVLO1 I¥3ILNT ANVH S3AAIg 40 NOILYWAINS aJLYINOLNY (2)
zsvsLolvs (1) 1(5z-1 SINALI V101 103rodd a3y¥3LNT aNvH s3aaid (1)
52'8£8'982% :1S02 TVLOL SHIINIONT
62°920'9Z$ (%0L) AONIONILNOD
05°292'092% TIVL0L1-9NS 103roydd S.HIANIONT
000 ¥8°9/0'7L ¥8°9/0'v1 ¥8°9/0'71 00°000'G} 00°000'GL 0l Sl TIVLSNI ANV HSINYNA ‘TOVNOIS AJONVYD  §2
000 00°0¥9'8 00°0¥9'8 00°0¥9'8 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 0L S1 SYIOOVId AVOHTIvY 2
. " o I o s . JONVENSNI ALIIEYIT 3OVIAVA
000 00°009'9 00°009'9 00°009'9 00°000°01 00°000'01} 0l S ALYTAONd ANV ALIIEYIT IALLOILON] AYONTIVY €z
000 09'608'L 096081 62'715'852 0s5°2L 00°000°01 20000  3IHOV NOILYHO1S3Y IdVOSANY1 22
000 00°08% 00°08¥ 00°08¥ 00°00S'C 00°00S'Z 0l HOV3 NISYE LNOHSVM J13¥ONOD L2
000 00°'8¢€'8 00'8£€'8 8e'e8 00°000'S1L 000G} 0001 dAND SIVINILYIW 31GVLINSNN 40 T¥SOdSIA ANY TYAOWNIY 02
000 AN T (AT £9°€T 00°000'6 00°0S 0081 QADS g 3dAL ‘ISHNOD ISV ILVOIHOOVY 61
000 08°'86.0¥ 08°'86.°0F 99'92¢ 00°00%'%L 0008 008l QAADS INIWIAVC FLIYONOD ININID ANV1LHOd 81
000 89°€85'¥8 89°€85'V8 89°€8G'¥8 00°00L°2L 0000122 ol HOV3 AdONVO 1331S IZINVATVD L1
000 9.°66L'Y 9,66 95T 00°02¥'c 0002 0L 1408 SIYNLONAHLS FLIYONOD ONINIVLS 9L
000 9/°66L'Y 9/'661'y 95°¥2 00°695'Z 00°GL 0L/L 1408 ONILYOD ILI44VHO-IINY Gl
000 91'666 91°G66 €678 00009 00°0S 0zl QA0S NIVHQA TIVM 3LISOJdWO203D i
000 80'7LL'L 80¥LL'L Lzevl 00091 00°G¥ 08y dAND SIYNLONYLS HOH TIIMOVE HYINNYED €1
0070 0v'9/9°04 0¥'929'0L zLe 00°08¥'LL 00% 0082 ANNOd J3LY0D AXOd3 ‘Syvd INIWIOHOLNIZY ¢zl
000 00°9/5'€ 00°9/5'E 00'¥2 00°62L'E 0052 o6¥L  140S JOV4HNS AIUNLXIL ¥ANITNHEOS LI
000 9'69¥'68 ¥9'69¥'G8 Loz'e 00°050°0¥ 00°006°L 192 aino SIHNLONYLS JILIHONOD 0L
000 Ge'zse'sl GE'Z6E'8l G661 00688'9 00°SY 0esL  dAND NOILVAVOX3 JdN1ONYLS 6
000 09°'105'9 09°105'9 08¢ 00°0¥L'L 00°SY 02/l  AADS TYAOWIY JLIHONOD 8
000 S6'7S9'L G6'%59'L €00} 00'S§.¥'C 00°G) 0591 Enl 1NOMVS £
000 05282l 05°2eL'L ST 00°0S0°L 00°GL 002 41 (S31LLYM) D01 HI00 9
000 00'2.9'c 00°Z.9'€ zL9 00°000'€ 00'S 0°009 41 JONI4 NOILONYLSNOD AYVYOdNIL &
000 00°00¥'S 00°00%'S 00°00%'S 00°005'2 00°005'2 ol HOV3 JONVYHLNT NOILONYLISNOD a3ziigvis v
000 00°00Y'S 00°00V'S 00°00%'S 00°0%¥0'S 00°0¥0'S ' S (IVID3dS) NOILOILO¥d ANV TOHINOD Jld4vdL €
000 00700201 00°00Z'0L 00°00Z'0L 00°000'G 00°000'G 0L S AIAMNS 11ING-SY ANY LNOAVT NOILONYLISNOD ¢
000 00°09%°'LL 00°09%'LL 00°09%'LL 00°000°0L 00°000'0) 0l S NOILVZITIOW |
IvLioidans IvLoLans IvL018nS J0ld NEITER) 1INN Auend  S1INN NOILdI¥OS3A ON
aENEINE! a3LvVNOLNY  ¥V3A 3NO LINN 1800 ¥3ad W3LI
AaNVH a3¥3INT a3™3IINT iOoL 1809
40 AaNVvH ANVH
ENEISEEEe s.y3aaig s.¥3aalg

"ONI ‘ONILVAVOX3 ZLYVMHOS

62509 711 ‘IAISAYLNNOD
€01 3LINS ‘avOoyd SONIYdS MOTIIM £20L

31VINILST SAFIANIONT

“IN'V 00:LL - $20T ‘62 AMVYNYEG34 : ONINIJO aig
AdONVYO

TIVEL ¥3AIE 39VdNA HONVYE LSvd

£6€L# - NOILYINGVYL alg
FT1SIT 40 FIOVTIIN

79



s|x'e6¢l gel pig - Adoue) jies) taAry abednq youeiq jseg

00°0ZY'cLb$ (q) 1IV10L 103rodd aig a31o3dyo9 (8)
00°0% (2] 2 (€£) ANV (2) N33MLIF SNOILOIHHOD 40 NOILLYWIANS (¥)
00°02¥'cL¥$ () S ALLLNVND S3WIL 3018d LINN dIY¥ILNT ANVH 40 NOILYWINNS A3 LYWOLNY (€)
000z¥'€L¥s  (2) 1 $TVL1OL 3¥3LNT ANVH S3aalg 40 NOILYWINNS aILVNoLNY (2)
oo-ozv'sLvs (1) 1 (Sz-1L SWALI) TV.LOL 103royd a3ya1Na aNvH sx3aaig (1)
61'8£8'982$ :1S092 “IVLOL SHIANIONT
§2°920°92$ (%01) AONIONILNOD
05°292'092% 1VLOL-8NS LO3rodd S.H3ANIONT
000 00°005'9 00°005'9 00°005'9 00°000'G1L 00°000'GL 0L S TTVLSNI ANV HSINYNS ‘TOVNOIS AJONVD 62
000 00°000'05 00°000'0S 00°000°0S 00°000°0L 0000001 0l S1 SY3OOVI4 AvoHTive  ¥2
) —_ . . o . . JONVHNSNI ALITIEVIT 3OVINVA
000 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000°0L 00°000°01 0l S ALMIAONd ANV ALY IALLOALONd QYO TIVY ford
000 00°068'c 00°058'¢ 00°000'05S 052 00°000°0L 10000 3HOV NOILYHO1S3Y IdVOSANY1 22
000 00005} 00°00G°L 00°00S°} 00°005'2 00°005'2 0} HOV3 NISYE LNOHSVYM JF13¥ONOD 1T
000 0000002 00°000'0Z 00002 00°000'GL 00°0SL 000, QAND SIVINILYA I1GVLINSNN 40 TvSOdSIa ANV IYAOWIH 02
000 00°00¥'S 00°00%'S 00°0¢ 00°000'6 0005 008k QADS g 3dAL 'SHNOD ISV LVOIHOOVY 61
000 0000861 00°008'61 00°0LL 00°00%'¥L 0008 008l QAADS ANIWIAVC FLIHONOD LNIWID ANV1LHOd 81
000 00°669'G21 00°669'S2L  00°669'GZ) 00700122 00700122 0l HOV3 AJONVYD 133LS QIZINVATVD LI
000 00°€90'6 00°€90'6 00°€S 00°0z¥'e 0002 0Ll 1408 SAYNLONYLS JLIHONOD ONINIVLS 9l
000 009’ 00982 0091 006952 00'GlL 0Ll 1408 ONILYOD ILI44VHD-IINY Sl
000 00°098°L 00°098°L 00°GS} 00°009 00°0§ 0cL aA DS NIV¥A TIYM 3LISOdWOD03D ¥l
000 00°00%'2 00°00%'2 00°0S 000912 00°'SY 08y  AAND SAHNLONYLS HOH TIMOVE Y INNYED €L
000 0008%' L1 00°08% L1 00'Y 00°08¥'LL 00'¥ 0°0/8'C ANNOd a31V0D AXOd3 ‘'Syvd INIJWIDHOLNITY ZI
000 00216 00°216'F 00°ee 00°62L'S 00°s2 o6¥L  14DS JOV4HNS @IUNLXIL HIANITNEOS LI
000 00'622'€9 00'622'€9 00°02€'2 00°050°0¥ 00°005°L £'92 aANno SIHNLONYLS JLIFHONOD 0L
000 00'659°02 0065902 00°SEL 006889 00°'SY 0esL  dANno NOILVAVOX3 I¥NLONYLS 6
000 0000512 0000512 00°62L 00°0P2°L 00°SP 0Z.L AADS TYAOWIY 3LIHONOD 8
000 00°00€'E 00°00€‘S 0002 00°'G.Y'T 00°G} 0591 41 1NOMVS 2
000 0070082 00°008'2 00°0% 00°0S0°L 00°GL 00 41 (S3T1LLYM) 50T HI0D 9
000 00°006'¢ 00°006'€ 059 00°000'€ 00°S 0°009 41 JONI4 NOILONYLSNOD AdVYOdWIL &
000 00°000°0L 00°000°01 00°000°0L 00°005'C 00°005'C 0l HOV3 JONVYLNT NOILONYLSNOD a3ziigvis +
000 00°000'GL 00°000'G} 00°000'G1 00°0¥0'G 00°0¥0'S 0L S1 (IVID3dS) NOILDTILOYd ANV TOHLNOD JIddvdl €
000 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000'G 00°000'G 00°000'S 0l S AIAYNS 11ING-SY ANV LNOAVTNOILONYLSNOD ¢
00°0 00'68/2'2S 00°68.°2S 00°682'25 00°000°0L 00°000'0} 0l S NOILVZIIGOWN |
Iv.Lo18ans Iv1018ns w1018ns ERIE! W31l 40 1INN Ajuend  SLINN NOILdINOS3a ON
aENEINE! g3LVNOLNY  ¥VIA INO LINN 1800 ¥3d W31l
aNvH a3a43INT  d3¥ILINT TvLiOL 1809
40 aNvH ANVYH
ENEREEE|l¢ sy3aag s.y3aalg

€0L09 71 ‘L1311¥vE
*LO NOSANH 901
"ONI ‘NOILONYLSNOD a3 '8 ADVAL

31VINLLST S.A3INION3

“IN'VY 00:LL - ¥202 ‘62 AMVNYE34 : ONINIJO aig
AdONVYD
TIVEL AN 39VdNA HONVYYE 1Svi

£6€L# - NOILYINGVL Aid
FI1SIT 40 FOVTIIN

80



siX'€6gl gel pig - Adoue) jie) JaAry sbednQ youeig jse]

00°028°265$ (s) 1IV10L 103royd aig a3.1034y09 (S)
00°0% (2] 2 (€) ANV (2) N33m13g SNOILOTHHOD 40 NOILLYWINS (¥)
00°028'L65$ () : ALILNVYNO STNIL 301¥d LINN a3¥31NI ANVH 40 NOILYWINNS d3LYIWO1NY (€)
00°028'265% (2 1 STVLOL @3¥3LNI aNVH S¥3adig 40 NOILYWIANS a3LYWOLNY (2)
00°0z8‘265% (1) :(§Z-1 SINALI TVLOL 103rodd a3¥3 LN aNVH sy3aaig (1)
61'8¢8'98Z$ :1S09D IVLOL SH3IINIONT
62°920'92% (%01) ADNIONLLNOD
05°29.092% 1VLOL-8NS 193rodd SHIIANIONT
00°0 00°000'0¢ 00°000°0€ 00°000'0¢ 00°000'GL 00°000'SL (! Sl TIVLSNI ANV HSINYNS ‘TOVNOIS AJONVO 62
000 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000°02 00°000°01 00°000°0L ol S SHIDOVIH AVOHIVY 2
. e . . e . . JONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT IOVINVA
000 00°00S't 00°00S'¥ 00°00G'Y 00°000°0L 00°000'01 0L S ALMIHOYd ANV ALRIEYI SALLOTLOY QYOTIVY o
000 00700012 00°000°LZ  00°000°000‘€ 052 00°000'0L 000 IHOV NOILYHO1S3Y IdVISANYT 22
000 00°000°L 00°000°} 00°000°L 00°005'2 00°005'C 0L HOV3 NISYE LNOHSYM J13HONOD 1T
000 00°00S°'ZL 00°00S'LL 00°G.L 00°000'GL 00°0S1 000l QAND SIVIYILYA 318VLINSNN 40 T¥SOdSIA ANV TYAOWN3Y 02
000 00°000'6 00°000'6 0005 00°000'6 00°0§ 008, QADS g 3dAL ‘3SHN0D 3ASVd JLVOIUOOV 6l
000 00°000'9€ 00°000'9€ 00002 00°00%'vL 0008 008, QAADS LINIWIAVC FLIHONOD INIFWNID ANVILHOd 81
000 00°000'0Z1 00°000'0ZL  00°000°0Z1 00°001'2L 00700122 0L HOV3 AJONVO 1331S AIZINVATVD LI
000 00°09Z'01 00°092'0L 0009 00°02¥'c 0002 0Ll 1408 STUNLONYLS F1IFYONOD ONINIVLS 91
000 00°09Z'01 00°092'0L 0009 00°695'2 00°'SL 0Ll 1408 ONILVOD ILI4IVED-IINY Sl
000 00°002'1L 00002} 00°001 00°009 000§ 02l aA oS NIVYQ TIVM 31ISOdWNOD03D  ¥L
000 00°009'cE 00°009'€€ 00°00. 000912 00°GY o8y  AAND SIHYNLONYLS HO4 THAMOVE dVINNVYED €1
000 00048'C 00°0£8'C 00°L 00°08%'LL 00V 0°0/8'C ANNOd a31V0D AXOd3 ‘Syvd INIWIDHOLNITH 2L
000 00°086'C 00°086'C 00°02 00°62L'E 0062 o6l  140S JOV4HNS @IUNLXIL HINITNYOL L1
000 00°058'9¥1 00°058'9¥L 00°00S'G 00°050°0¥ 00°005°L L9  aANnd S3UNLONYLS F1FHONOD 0L
000 00°055'€S 00°0SS'€S 00°0S€ 00°698'9 00°GY 0'€Sk  dAND NOILVAYOX3 ¥NLONYLS 6
000 00°009'8 00°009'8 00°0S 000VL'L 00°SY 02/l  QAADS IVAOWIY J1IHONOD 8
000 00°089'L 00°0S9°} 0001 00'S.¥'2 00'GlL 0591 41 1NOMVS £
000 00°00G'S 00°00S'S 000§ 00°0S0°L 0061 00 En (ST1LLYM) DOTHIOD 9
000 00°000'6 00°000'6 00°Gl 00°000'€ 00°S 0°009 41 JON34 NOILONYLSNOD AYVHOdNAL  §
000 00°006'S 00°00G'S 00°005'S 00°00S'C 00°005'2 0L HOV3 JONVHLINT NOILONYLSNOD a3zIiavis +
00°0 00°00G'S 00°005'S 00°005'S 00°0¥0'S 00°0t0'S 0l 31 (IV193dS) NOILOTLOYd ANV TOHLNOD Dld4vdl €
000 00°005'8 00°00S'8 00°005'8 00°000'S 00°000'G 01 S AJAHENS 11INS-SY ANY LNOAYT NOILONYLISNOD ¢
00°0 00°000'GE 00°000°'GE 00°000'GE 00°000°0L 00700001 0l S NOILVZINIGON |
Iv1018ns Iv.LOLENS Iv1i018ns J0Id W31l 40 1INN Ajuenp  S1INN NOILdINOS3A ON
aENENNE! a3LvNOLNY  ¥VIA INO LINN 1802 ¥3ad W31l
ANVYH a3y¥3INT  a3¥IINT IVLOL 1809
40 ANVH ANvH
ElNEREEENE] sy3aalg s.y3aaig

0909 1l ‘ODVOIHD
0022 31INS ‘ANNIAV HSVYEVM HLNOS ££€
ANVJINOD NOILONYLSNOD SLIdSIN

J1VINILST SAFINIONI

INV 00:L1 - ¥202 ‘62 AMVNHE3d : ONINIJO aig
AdONVYO

TVEL ¥3AR 3OVdNA HONVYE 1Sv3

£6£L# - NOILYINGVL Qlg
FISIT 40 FOVTIIN

81



SIX'€6EL qel pig - Adoue) Jlel] JaAy abednq youeig jseq

00°580°¥£9% (s) 1IVL0L 1203ro¥d dig a31o3dd09 (S)
00°0% ) :(€£) ANV (2) N33M 139 SNOILOTHHOD 40 NOILLYWIWNNS (#)
00°580'¥£9% () : ALLLNVNO STNIL 3214d LINN @3¥ILNT ANVH 40 NOILYWINNS a3LYINOLNY (€)
00°680'v£9$  (2) :STVLOL @3¥ILNT ANVH SH3Aalg 40 NOLLYWINNS a3 LYINOLNY (2)
00°580°¥€9$ (1) 1(5z-1 SWALI TVLOL 103rodd a3y3 LN aNVH Sy3aaid (1)
61°8£8'982$ :1S09 TIVLOL SHIINIONT
§2°920°'9Z$ (%01) AONIONILNOD
05°292°'092$ 1IVLOL-9NS 123royd S.M3I3ANIONT
000 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°0¢ 00°000'G1L 00°000'G} 0L S TIVLSNI ANV HSINYNS ‘TOVNDIS AJONVD  §2
000 00°000'9L 0000091 00°000'91 00°000°01 00°000°01 0L S SYIOOV T4 aVOdTIve  #2
) — _— o A U . JONVANSNI ALITIEYIT 3OVNVA
000 00°005'Z 00°005'2 00°00S'L 00°000'0L 00°000'0} 0L 31 ALYTJONA ANV ALFIEVIT SAILOALONA QYOHTIVY for4
000 00°002't 00°002't 00°000'009 05°ZL 00°000°0L 0000 3OV NOILYHO1S3¥ IdVOSANVY1 22
000 00700} 007001 00001 00°005'2 00°005'2 0} HOvV3 NISYE LNOHSVYM 3LIHONOD 12
00°0 00700521 00°005'ZL 00521 00°000'GL 00°0SL 000l QAND SIVIYILYIN I19VLINSNN 4O TvSOdSIA ANV IVAOWIY 02
000 00°00€'9 00°00€'9 00°GE 00°000'6 000 008k QADS g 3dAL ‘ISYNOD ISVE TLVOIHOOV 6l
000 00°009'12 00°009'12 00021 00°00%'¥L 0008 008, QADS AINIWIAVC FLIYONOD ININIO ANV1LHOd 81
000 00°000'00¢ 00°000°'00€  00°000°00€ 00700122 00°001L°22 0l HOV3 AJONVYD 13318 Q3ZINVATVD  LL
00°0 00°695'¢ 00°695' 00°Gl 00°0Z¥'e 0002 0Ll 1408 SIYNLONYLS F1IHONOD ONINIVLS 9L
000 00°695°C 00°695'Z 00°GL 00°695'Z 00°SL 0LZL 1408 ONILYOD ILI44VHO1INY Sl
000 00°08¥ 00°08Y 00°0¥ 00°009 0005 0L aA s NIVHd TIVM JLISOdWOJ03D  +L
000 00°009'6 00°009'6 00°002 0070912 00°'S¥ 08y  AAND SIYNLONYLS HO4 TNIHMOVE HVINNVYED €1
000 00°0SE'VL 00°0SE'vL 00°G 00°08%'LL 00'¥ 0°0/8'c ANNOd J3LVY0D AXOd3 ‘S¥vE INJFWIDHOANITY 2l
00°0 00°096'S 00°096'S 00°0% 00°622'S 0062 o6yl  14DS JOV4HNS AIUNLX3L ¥INITNEOS L1
000 00°008'901 00°008'901 00°000'% 00°050'0¥ 00°00S'L £'92  aANnd S3AUNLONYLS ILIHONOD 0l
000 0070692 0070592 00°0S 00°688'9 00°S¥ 0esL  AAND NOILVAYOX3 JdNLONYLS 6
00°0 00700221 00°00Z'LL 00°001 00°0vL'L 00°SY 0Z.L AADS TYAOWIY 31IHONOD 8
000 00618l 00618l 0011 00°S.¥'C 00°SL 0591 41 LNOMVS £
000 00°008'Z 00°008'Z 000t 00°050°} 00°GL 0°0L a1 (S31LLYM) 90TdI0D 9
000 00°009'c 00°009'c 009 00°000'S 00°S 0°009 ERl JON34 NOILONYLISNOD AYVHOdNIL  §
00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°00§ 00°005'Z 00°005'2 0L HOV3 JONVHLINT NOILONYLSNOD a3ziiavils v
000 00°000'G 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0%0'S 00°0¥0'S 0l S (IVID3dS) NOILOFLOYd ANV TOHLNOD Jiddvdl €
00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'02 00°000'G 00°000'G ol S AIAYNS 11ING-SY ANV LNOAV1NOILONY1ISNOD ¢
000 00°000°GE 00°000'GE 00°000'GE 00°000°0L 00°000°01L 0L 31 NOILVZIIdOW L
IvL018NS IvL018NS Iv.LOL8NS ERINE! W31l 40 1INN Ayuenp  S1INN ] NOILdINOS3a ON
GEREINE g3LvWolny  ¥vIA INO LiINN 1800 H¥3d W31
AaNvH g3¥3LNT  g3IYIINT IYiOL 1809
40 AaNVH ANVYH
ESNEISEEE|¢ s.y3aaig s.y3aqalg

81009 11 ‘SaNIV1d s3a
*IAV AHNOL "3 052
ANVdINOD NOILLONHLSNOD 91¥01

J1VINILSE SAFINIONI

“IN'V 00:LL - ¥202 ‘62 AMVNYE3d : ONINIJO aig
AdONVD

TIVEL ¥3ARN 39VdNA HONVYY 1Sv3
£6€L# - NOILLYINGVL dlg

J71SIT 40 FOVTIIA

82



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT R

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Emergency Purchase - Facilities Department Utility Van Replacement

Recommendation

The District's utility van was involved in a collision last month that resulted in the vehicle being
totaled by Park District Risk Management Agency (PDRMA). Fortunately, our HVAC Specialist was
generally unharmed, but this leaves him without a vehicle, a vehicle that houses the majority of his
tools and supplies. The Facilities Department can limp along for the time being, but in the interest of
restoring that department to full functionality as we enter the busy spring and summer seasons, staff
recommends the Park Board authorize the purchase of a replacement vehicle under an emergency
provision. As our recent and current experience continues to reveal, many vehicles are extremely
difficult to come by, and when they eventually do become available, often they are gone before
public agencies can go through the normal approval process.

Superintendent Cerutti received pricing from DelLong Ford for a suitable vehicle, but we needed to
provide immediate confirmation that we can purchase it. Without Board approval, we had to
forego that opportunity. As reference, this vehicle was priced at roughly $52,500, which is about the
price at which we hope to find another similar vehicle. This further underscores the emergency
nature of the vehicle purchasing environment in the public sector. As a result, and just like last
month's situation with the F350 pick-up truck, this situation qualifies as an emergency purchase
under the Park District Code as this situation was completely unexpected and time is of the essence.
To provide a bit of flexibility, staff recommends the Board consider authorizing up to $55,000.

The following Resolution 032124-02, a Resolution ratifying and approving the emergency expenditure
of funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a fleet vehicle is virtually identical to last
month's resolution and is presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Resolution 032124-02, a Resolution ratifying and approving
the emergency expenditure of funds without competitive bidding for the purchase of a fleet vehicle
in an amount not to exceed $55,000.

83



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 032124-03

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND APPROVING THE EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF FLEET VEHICLE

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) owns, operates, and maintains a fleet of vehicles,
and, to help ensure the quality and safety of said vehicles, schedules replacement of vehicles that have
reached the end of their expected useful life for Park District operations; and

WHEREAS, after a vehicle collision resulted in a Park District fleet vehicle being totaled by Park
District Risk Management Agency, Park District staff recommends replacing that 2012 Ford E350 fleet
vehicle;

WHEREAS, the Park District typically utilizes the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative for vehicle
purchases; and

WHEREAS, Sourcewell has not yet released pricing or ordering information for similar fleet trucks
in calendar year 2024 due to unexpected price increases and market instability caused by the ongoing
supply chain related issues, among other reasons; and

WHEREAS, the Park District also learned that the ongoing impacts to pricing, production, and
vehicle order lead time is impacting local dealers inventory and the ability to fulfill preorders in a timely
fashion; and

WHEREAS, these ongoing supply side issues and the lack of a viable joint purchasing option do not
allow sufficient time to follow the traditional bid process without jeopardizing the Park District’s ability to
obtain replacement fleet vehicles for its ongoing maintenance operations; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c)) authorizes the Park
District to contract for an emergency expenditure without competitive bidding upon the approval of % of
the members of the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners (“Park Board”); and

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1. The Park Board finds that all of the recitals contained in the preamble to this
Resolution are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Resolution by this reference as
though fully set forth herein.

Section 2. The Park Board finds and declares that the timely acquisition and purchase of a
replacement fleet vehicle to ensure continuity of Park District’s ongoing maintenance obligations requires
an emergency expenditure of funds excusing the competitive bidding requirements set forth in Section 8-
1(c) of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-1(c)).

Section 3. The Park Board hereby ratifies, authorizes, and approves the issuance of a

purchase order to, and/or the negotiation and execution of a contract for the purchase and delivery of a
new Ford E350 van in the total not to exceed amount of Fifty-Five Thousand Dollars ($55,000).

84



Section 4. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as

provided by law.

Adopted this 15 day of February 2024, by roll call vote of not less than % of the members of the

Park Board as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

President, Board of Park Commissioners

85



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as such official, | am keeper of the records, ordinances, files and
seal of said Park District; and,

I hereby certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of the

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING AND APPROVING THE EMERGENCY EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS
WITHOUT COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF A FLEET VEHICLE

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District,
held at Lisle, Illinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 21* day of March, 2024.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were conducted
openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said meeting was called
and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting was duly given
to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance
with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of lllinois, as amended, and with the provisions
of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of
the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District at Lisle,
lllinois this 21 day of March, 2024.

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

[SEAL]

86



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: Sea Lion Aquatic Park Existing Conditions Analysis

The 2024 Budget contains an allocation of $38,000 for an existing conditions analysis of Sea Lion
Aquatic Park. As the park enters its 21st season of operations, the Lisle Park District will be well
served to identify facility vulnerabilities that, if gone unchecked or unanticipated, can result in
facility closure, loss of revenue, and increased repair or replacement costs.

An existing conditions analysis will be a comprehensive assessment of the entire Sea Lion Aquatic
Park facility. It will include an in-depth analysis of the facility's structures, pools, amenities, systems
and components including the concrete decks; gutters; bathhouse and concession buildings;
aquatic park mechanical, filtration and chlorination systems; play features; etc. This analysis will
assess the life expectancy over the course of time (5 years for example) and identify immediate,
short-term, and long-term improvements and maintenance. It will also include a capital
improvement plan with projected costs so staff and the Park Board can anticipate and prepare
future budgets for this flagship facility’s ongoing needs.

The Local Government Professional Services Selection Act allows for work of this nature to be
awarded to a firm with whom the park district has a satisfactory relationship versus going through a
competitive selection process by soliciting Statements of Interest, Qualifications and Performance
Data. Staff's recommendation is to retain the services of Williams Architects (“Williams") for this
project because Wiliams is the original architect of the aquatic park in 2003-04, oversaw its
construction, and has maintained an intimate knowledge of ifs inner workings ever since. And
while their design work occurred over 20 years ago, they possess all detailed construction plans
and as-built drawings, and staff have kept them apprised of the facility's ongoing conditions all
along, either by way of Williams doing an occasional “well-being check” or by staff contacting
them directly with a question. They have remained immediately and willingly available for ongoing
consultation when we have run into problems where a second opinion is sought, and their advice
has always been rooted in being fiscally conservative and practical - and all at no cost to the park
district. For example, during our experience with the surge tank's leak last winter, Williams helped
by reviewing the record drawings for the facility, meeting on site with staff fo view the problem in
person on two separate occasions, and ultimately connecting us with one of their current preferred
contractors to provide repair options. In summary, Wiliams has remained a frusted partner in our
facility needs and in staff's opinion, are best suited to perform a detailed analysis of Sea Lion
Aquatic Park's existing conditions.

Staff recommends this project for discussion and looks for direction from the Park Board on next
steps.

Thank you.

87



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Rark Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: March 11, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

Vehicle Purchase

Our HVAC Facilities Specialist was in an automobile collision in which the District vehicle he was in
was a total loss. As explained previously, it has become increasingly difficult to order vehicles
through our cooperative purchasing outlets due to lack of availability. Staff will be requesting an
emergency authorization to purchase a replacement vehicle through a dealer at the March Board
meeting as to not delay replacing a much-needed fleet vehicle.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Winter work at Sea Lion Park continues as we prep for the 2024 season. All the pool boilers have
received theiin-house maintenance from in house staff. Yearly preventative maintenance is nearly
complete in the pump room. Staff anticipates pool filing to begin in late April.

Golf Course and Wheatstack

Work has continued at the facility in preparation for the new operators. All freezers and coolers
received preventative maintenance performed by in-house staff. Several pieces of the restaurant
equipment need some new parts to be completely functional. This work is also being repaired by in-
house staff. Facilities staff is now cleaning the restrooms daily at the Golf Course since the Course is
now open. This task will be taken over by the new occupant of the restaurant space once one is
secured.

Tennis and Basketball Courts

The contracts and needed paperwork have been completed with the contractor for the Kingston
Tennis and Basketball Court project awarded last month. We are awaiting an anticipated start
date, weather permitting. Parks staff have put out the tennis and pickleball court nets due to the
weather being favorable for patron use. This is about a month ahead of our normal schedule, but
of course the weather has been anything but normal this winter!

Beau Bien Playground

Facilities staff is currently well underway on this project. The major center section has been erected
and the shade structure set on top of it. Rain the week of March 4th has slowed progress a bit, but
the week of the 111, the rest of the poles are being laid out and concrete poured for them.
Construction will then continue.

88



Tate Woods Park

We have received the permit from the Village of Lisle to remove the necessary trees on the site
ahead of the park renovation. There are 15 trees that must be removed on the site for the
renovation. Of the 15 trees, 13 will be removed by Parks staff, and 2 will be removed by a
confractor. Once the OSLAD Grant paperwork is signed with the IDNR, District staff will remove and
recycle the old playground equipment, remove the drinking fountain, and remove the patron
benches in the vicinity of the playground and tennis courts. The player benches at the ballfield will
also be removed by staff, and replaced on site once the new concrete areas for them are poured
during the project.

Other Projects

1. A concrete pad was installed at the River Bend Maintenance Facility for the Golf Course.
This will allow the maintenance crew to store materials in a way that does not contaminate
them when they are just sitting on the ground in the gravel parking lot.

2. The approaches to the Stone Bridge in Community Park are in dire need of repair, and work
began during the week of March 11t. This is fo include repairing the failing approaches of
asphalt with new concrete. It also includes installing french drains at the base of the bridge
to better direct water away from the bridge to alleviate the erosion that is currently affecting
the site.

3. Yearly permits for our tents to be installed at our special events have been secured from the
Village of Lisle.

89



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Hamilton, Parks Manager

Date: March 12, 2024

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

All staff completed monthly Know B4 cyber security training

Replaced basketball net at Kingston Park

Fixed spit rail fence at River Road Park

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Trash pickup performed weekly or as needed at all sites

Begin the interviewing process for Facility Grounds Specialist

All tennis and pickleball courts are open for play

Assist with the installation of Beau Bien playground

All athletic fields have been dragged and are ready for play

Naturalist Jensen and staff continue removing invasive plant material along pond edges and
woodland settings, most recently Arboretum Woods Park and Community Park
Aerated all soccer fields and Community Park Ballfield Field #5 softball field

Staff is finalizing all spring perennial cutbacks as needed

Park inspections completed bi monthly

Staff built another germination cage for housing newly planted native seeds

Painted and prepped all garden stakes for the upcoming garden plot season

Met with a representative of Turf Tank, a GPS guided athletic field painting machine to
observe a field demonstration.

Vandalism and Encroachment

e Ongoing removal of graffiti at the skate park

90



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT N

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 3/6/2024

Re: March Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park
o Replaced tubing for Stenner pumps.
Ordered new chemical controllers.
Shipped the pad from the deep hopper back for modifications.
Remounted two exterior light fixtures that were not secure on the Concessions building.
Remounted a light fixture on the pergola in front of the cashier’s windows.
Cleaned the Kiddie Pool heater and the top boiler for the main pool.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
o Replaced multiple bulbs and photo sensors throughout the exterior of the complex.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Thoroughly cleaned the entire kitchen.

Cleaned the vent covers and repainted them.

Had the triple basins in the basement cleaned.

Replaced two electrical covers behind the bar freezers.
Cleaned all the interior coils of the coolers and freezers.
Daily cleaning of the facility's bathrooms is being performed.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
o Replaced light bulbs in MP1 and MP4,
e Moved office furniture from the new Athletic manager’s office to the file room.
o Replaced the ballast in the celling light fixture in the file room and replaced a light switch
in PS1.
e Replaced water damaged ceiling tiles in MP1.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)
e Replaced various light bulbs in the hallway and CPF.
¢ Installed two new ceiling LED light fixtures in the tool room.

Safety/Risk Management
¢ Tallied and organized all accident reports from 2023.

Other

Cleaned the triple basins at both Parks buildings.
Repaired east side light pole at Connelly Park.
Replaced lightbulb on pole #232.

Replaced lightbulb and photo sensor on light pole #222.
Adjusted light timers to daylight savings time.

91



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date: March 13, 2024

Re: Recreation Department Report

Operational Updates

Community Park Fitness:

Staff have completed most of the preparations related to the closure of Community Park Fitness.
Current fitness members and Park District residents have received communication regarding the
alternative fithess membership options available to them and instructions on how to proceed.
Information regarding these options and the District’s fitness services are located at:
www.lisleparkdistrict.org/fitness.

Equipment from the fitness center will be posted for purchase on an online auction site in early April.
Once the facility closes, strength and cardio units will be moved to the Parks Garage to assist with
an easier purchase/pick up process, as well as open the fitness center space up to be evaluated
and freshened up in time for the summer camp season. The fitness center area of the building is
planned to be utilized by the new summer sports camp for their indoor space.

Summer Operations:

e Summer registration begins on April 1 for residents and April 15 for non-residents. 2024 camp
offerings include Gentle Learning Summer Camp, Creation Academy Art Camp, a new youth
Sports Camp, Camp Summer Quest, and No Name Teen Camp. Early bird registration for
returning Teen Camp and Camp Summer Quest families runs April 3-5.

e 2024 Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes went on sale on January 3 and the early bird discount
ends on March 31. There have been 169 memberships purchased so far.

e Summer recruitment and hiring is ongoing, with a variety of positions still needing to hire qualified
applicants. Details about available positions can be found by visiting:
www lisleparkdistrict.org/jobs.

Department Highlights

o Staff are excited to announce that our Museum Manager position is scheduled to resume when
Grace Holzhauer returns to her role after being temporarily out of the country. This will result in an
uptick in museum programming and various other initiatives that Grace's expertise will help with
as the spring kicks off.

e There are 121 students within the 2023-24 Gentle Learning Preschool, with an additional 21
Stepping Stones students also actively enrolled.

o The youth basketball league concluded with a total of 339 players across 36 teams. With
program registrations decreasing 5% from the prior year, staff distributed a comprehensive post
program survey to gain insights fo best adjust the service moving forward. The survey results
strongly reflected a desire to improve the facility space of the program. This included the
difficulty of available practice timeslots at the schools and overall lack of spectator seating at
the elementary school during games.

92



o As fitness operations come to a close on March 30, there are 81 remaining active memberships
at Community Park Fitness. Staff have stopped all future payments and will deactivate the
current memberships once the fitness center closes.

o There are currently 29 senior group exercise punch card holders and 18 group exercise punch
card holders. Punch cards have continued to be a popular option with customers.

e The annual Daddy Daughter Date Night (Pop's & Lollies) took place on February 10. There was a
total of 76 participants in attendance.

o Similarly, the Mother Son Night Out (Lad & Ladies) occurred on March 9, with 71 in attendance.
This was the first ime that the event format included a traditional dance environment, which
was well received by attendees.

e March includes three different egg hunts for the community.

o A flashlight hunt will take place in the evening of March 15 for 10-14 year olds. There are
already 38 registered, which is an all-time high for this event.

o There are 172 enrolled for the youth egg hunts on March 16 at Community Park.

o The adult egg hunt takes place on March 21 at the Museums at Lisle Station Park. There
are currently 20 registered for the event, which includes a flashlight egg hunt with prizes,
appetizers, and available beverages from BubbleHouse Brewing Company.

o 304 seniors participated in 11 in-house programs and 2 trips in February. A total of 289 seniors
participated in drop-in programs and 9 items were loaned from the Medical Supply Lending
Closet.

e AARP tax preparation takes place each Tuesday/Thursday in the Senior Center through April 12.

e Frozen Jr.is the musical of choice this year. Staff have been collaborating with the Carol Stream
Park District as they have recently held their Frozen Jr. Performance in hopes of securing
costumes, props, and other pieces for the summer production.

o There are currently 57 participants within the current dance class offerings. Preparation is
underway for the annual dance recital in May. With 53 fickets already purchased, staff expect a
packed auditorium for the performances.

o The Before/After School Care program (EDGE) has a current total of 54 individuals utilizing the
program this month, with average daily attendance in the afternoon of 36 participants.

o Staff recently met with school administrative staff from the elementary school to review protocols
and ensure appropriate participant attendance procedures were implemented and
communicated to the EDGE parents. Staff are thankful for the continued collaboration and
support from the school, which is essential to a successful program of this nature.

o Hiring efforts for the various aquatics positions were prioritized in March by creating a strategic
marketing campaign for open positions. Staff have also visited the Lisle High School during lunch
hours for recruitment and will be visiting Naperville North High School on March 18.

o The Lisle Teens with Character group continues to meet monthly and have recently helped
prepare easter eggs for the upcoming special events.

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value

The recreation department administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon

throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action steps.

e Facilitate special events that balance community needs with revenue generating opportunities.
(Core Value: Inclusion)

o New this year, the Park District partnered with Bubblehouse for the adult egg hunt that takes
place at the museum grounds on March 21.

o The summer entertainment concert series committee met in March to finalize food options
for July 3 and other Wednesday night concert dates. Staff are thrilled about the
entertainment, food options, and revamped event logistics to help accommodate the large
crowd and help ensure a successful Independence Day celebration.

e Conduct annual program analysis and business plans for each core program area with quarterly
monitoring check points (Core Value: Stewardship)

93



o Plans for each core program area were discussed with recreation managers as part of the
development of the 2024 budget. Quarterly review meetings will take place with staff in early
April.

Increase capacity of summer camps (Core Value: Impact)

o Recruitment and hiring of seasonal camp positions continues for each of the camp offerings.
Based upon registration trends, staff are planning fo hire approximately 10 additional camp
staff to accommodate the forecasted demand.

o Staff have been finalizing plans and logistics for the new summer sports camp. This includes
actively recruiting staff, determining a home location, booking field trips, and generating the
camp curriculum.

Expand early childhood services (Core Value: Impact)

o There are 48 families registered to attend the “Peek at Preschool” event on March 21, which
is 38 more families than last year at this time.

o Staff are excited that 6 families have already registered for the brand-new full day preschool
option that is part of the 2024-25 school year offerings. Staff anticipate many of the
prospective families will register for this class during the “Peek at Preschool.”

Enhance athletics offerings (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff have met with Team One Lacrosse to evolve the existing partnership and develop
strategies for how to further build lacrosse programming within Lisle. Summer programming
will include a free youth lacrosse clinic, various camps, and lacrosse coaches visiting the
summer sports camp to lead infroductory lacrosse-related activities.

Implement outdoor recreation and nature-based programs (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff met with the District's Beekeepers in February to discuss program opportunities. Based
on that meeting, staff developed new program options for this summer. This includes the
opportunity to meet the Beekeepers and learn about what takes place at “Bee Island” in
Community Park. In another class, participants will partake in harvesting honey and bottling
up their share to bring home. Lastly, another new class option will be dedicated to learning
about the pollinator decline and what each person can do within their own backyard to
help them flourish.

o Staff are pleased to have renewed the agreement with Naperville Kayak fo conduct kayak
and stand-up-paddle board rentals this summer at the Community Park Pond. Staff and the
vendor are eager to pursue river excursions as additional program options in the future.

e Provide new adult fitness and wellness program options (Core Value: Impact)

o Staff have expanded the existing relationship with Naperville FitdMoms to include an
additional on-site program that will take place in the Community Center once a week after
the fithess operations conclude.

e Increase safety measures and preparedness at programs and events (Core Value: Safety)

o Staff met with Lisle Elementary School to discuss safety trends and emergency action plans.
EDGE staff will begin implementing drills with the participants.

o Staff will be meeting with the police department to coordinate emergency response
protocol for the outdoor summer events.

o The District's Safety Team has also invited the police department to an upcoming meeting fo
explore how to most impactfully conduct some refreshed trainings within various service
areas related to an active assailant and other topics.

Upcoming Special Events:
Flashlight Easter Egg Hunt March 15 at 7:30pm at Community Park

Easter Egg Hunt March 16 at 10am at Community Park
Adult Easter Egg Hunt March 21st at 7pm at Museums at Lisle Station Park
Free Paper Shred Event April 20 from 8-11am at the Sea Lion Aquatic Park parking lot

94



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT —

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: March 21, 2024

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

o Designed post card to promote release and registration dates for 2024 Summer Program Guide
that will be delivered by mail to all park district residents on or after March 22; working on
production of the digital program guide, which will be available on the park district welbsite on
March 29.

e Created aninteractive, digital PDF form to securely verify and authorize Lisle Park District
residency for patrons seeking a fitness membership through our partnerships with three fitness
centers; designed new page on Park District website to showcase discounted membership
opportunities with local fitness centers, fitness class options at the park district, and fitness class
punch cards; Community Park Fitness Center website has been redirected to this page.

e Prepared for opening of River Bend Golf Club for the 2024 season on March 1 by producing
updated rate cards, creating digital PDF registration forms, updating the website, and adding
course information fo the electronic sign.

e Promoted upcoming special events, including the Easter Egg Hunt, Flashlight Easter Egg Hunt,
Adult Egg Hunt, Peek at Preschool, and the Shred Event through social media, event listings on
search engines & local guides, email marketing, television displays at facilities, and flyer in
preschool cubbies.

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value

The marketing department annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported

upon throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action steps.

o Leverage relationships with community groups fo enhance marketing efforts through cross-
promotion. (Core Value: Impact)

o Promoted EDGE Before & After School Program to new Kindergarten families by creating
flyer for walk-in registration event at Lisle Elementary School; provided Communications
Coordinator with EDGE information for 2024-2025 school year to update the Lisle CUSD202
website.

o Lisle CUSD202 currently assisting in recruitment for EDGE counselor through listing on their
website and sharing opportunity on social media.

o Helping Wheaton Park District promote their annual Superhero Fun Run on April 6 by placing
flyers in Gentle Learning Preschool cubbies and posting on social media, as proceeds from
the event benefit the inclusive Sensory Garden Playground located in Lisle.

o Align brand strategies with mission, vision, values. (Core Value: Impact)

o Produced new business cards for all staff that reflect the updated style guide standards.

o Created a social media campaign with engaging posts, stories, and quizzes to honor Black
History Month and raise awareness about African American inventors' positive impact on our
daily lives.

e Engage with park users. (Core Value: Inclusion)

95



o Researched an effective, feasible solution for wayfinding signage throughout Community
Park, determining possible placement, content, and format through brainstorming sessions
and discussions with an experienced, local design firm.

Promote employment culture that reflects the district’s stated values (Core Value: Stewardship)

o Posted monthly staff spotlight on social media featuring Cindy Quinn and her positive impact
at the park district over the past 14 years.

96



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
Date: March 12, 2024

Re: Monthly Report

e Completed the Workers Compensation audit with PDRMA for the year ended 2023.

e The auditors worked from January 29t thru the 2nd of February and completed the field work.

e Preparing the Golf Course for the 2024 season.

e Working on Capital project funding for the district along with River Bend.

o In early discussion with Piper in regards to issuing future bonds.

e Presented to the Board Ordinance 24-02 for approval — an Ordinance to issue $1,397,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds.

¢ IPBC operations and finance committee meeting.

e Reviewed the Restaurant RFP submittals.

Standard Monthly Report:
1. Completed the process of two payrolls.
2. Processed AP checks and special checks.
3. Prepared general ledger.
4. Completed and filed the sales tax return.
5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

97



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: March 14, 2024

Re: February 2024 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of February 2024 is $453, compared to $27 in February 2023. This is an
increase of $426.

o Expenses to date 2024 are $66,826 compared to 2023 year to date of $80,479, which is a
decrease of $13,643. The 2023 maintenance included an invoice for $12,600 for the cart path
replacement occurring in January and February.

e Year to date loss as of February 2024 is $66,373 compared to 2023 loss of $79,838, which is an
improvement of $13,465.

Course Maintenance Update

o Golf course remains closed for the season unfil March 1.

General Update
o Staff training completed.
e Opening day March 1st

e Sign up for the senior and ladies’ league has started.

98



FRIENDSHIP

CORE VALUES

Fun ¢ Friendships
Caring ° Trust E Achieéve Pot nﬁ:}
Accountability ‘ Redlize Dream

SEASPAR.org




This month, we're spotlighting someone who radiates joy
and positivity wherever he goes — Michael Chmielewski
of Downers Grove! Michael is more than just a

participant; he's an integral part of the SEASPAR family.

If there's one thing everyone knows about Michael,
it's that his infectious smile lights up any room. His
enthusiasm for life is truly inspiring, and he never fails to
greet everyone with a warm hello. With an exceptional
memory of names and a treasure trove of fun facts about

places, Michael is the life of the party at SEASPAR events.

Michael's love of staying active and exploring new places
has taken him on exciting adventures with SEASPAR.
From cheering on the Chicago Cubs at Wrigley Field to
marveling at the lllumination Tree Llights, he embraces

every experience with boundless excitement.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2024

SEASPAR

spothight

One of Michael's passions is music, especially polkal
You can often find him tapping his feet to the beat or
singing along to his favorite tunes. And when it comes to
shopping, Michael's thoughtfulness shines through as he

picks out special souvenirs for his family during our trips.

But perhaps nothing brings Michael more joy than
spending time with his SEASPAR friends. Whether
it's a game night at Dave and Buster's or a visit to the
llinois Railway Museum, he cherishes every moment of

laughter and camaraderie.

Next time you're at a Cubs game, keep an ear out for
Michael's spirited rendition of "Take Me Out to the Ball

Game" - it's guaranteed to bring a smile to your face!

In February, Michael celebrated his 70th birthday,
making him one of SEASPAR's most seasoned
participants! Thank you, Michael, for reminding us of all
to embrace life with enthusiasm and cherished moments
spent with friends. We look forward to many more

adventures in our future together.




SEASPAR RECEIVES PRESTIGIOUS ILLINOIS DISTINGUISHED ACCREDITATION AND
EXCEPTIONAL WORKPLACE AWARDS

It gives us great pleasure to announce that SEASPAR
has been awarded the esteemed lllinois Distinguished
Accreditation and was also honored with the Excepfional
Workplace Award at the recent IPRA/IAPD conference on
January 26. These recognitions highlight our unwavering
dedication to improving special recreation services delivery

to families across the communities we serve.

The lllinois Distinguished Accreditation program is
designed to enhance lllinois residents' quality of life
by fostering excellence in recreation services. Through
a voluntary and comprehensive evaluation process,
the program aims to recognize agencies that provide

exceptional service to their communities.

Obtaining Distinguished Accreditation was a team effort
for SEASPAR, with all staff contribufing to the project of
evaluating processes and services and ensuring they are all
in line with industry best practices. The exercise of achieving
Distinguished Accreditation has made SEASPAR a more

streamlined, transparent, and effective organization.

® SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2024

Receiving the Exceptional Workplace Award validates
our efforts to create a positive and inclusive work
environment where every staff member feels valued and
appreciated. This award reminds us of the importance of
teamwork, collaboration, and dedication to achieving

our goals.

We take pride in being like a family, where every
member plays a vital role in delivering the highest
quality service possible to our community. Whether
it's organizing recreational activities, coordinating
community events, or administrative processes, each
member of our team contributes to making SEASPAR a

truly exceptional place to work.

As we proudly celebrate these recognitions, we remain
committed to fostering a workplace culture built on trust,
respect, and camaraderie. Together, we will continue

to strive for excellence in everything we do and uphold
SEASPAR's mission.




LOVE & LAUGHTER:

OUR GLITTERING NIGHT AT MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY'S VALENTINE'S DANCE

love was in the air at Midwestern University on
February 9 as the SEASPAR community came
together for a heartwarming Valentine's Dance! The
evening was filled with laughter, joy, and a whole lot

of love as attendees created unforgettable memories.

From the moment the doors opened, the dance floor
was alive with energy as SEASPAR participants
danced the night away alongside SEASPAR staff
and students from Midwestern University. With music
filling the air, everyone showed off their impressive

moves, spreading happiness with each step.

But the festivities didn't stop there! Attendees also
unleashed their creativity with Valentine's Day
crafts, adding personal touch to beautiful creations.
And what's a Valentine's celebration without sweet
treats? Sugar cookies adorned with love-themed
decorations were a hit among partygoers, adding a
deliciously sweet touch to the night.

® SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2024

One of the most delightful sights of the evening was
the parade of red attire. From bold crimson dresses
to dapper suits and everything in between, the sea
of red clothing showcased the unity and spirit of the
occasion, creating a heartwarming ambiance that

filled the room with warmth and affection.

As the night came to a close, hearts were full and
smiles were wide, with memories made that will
last a lifetime. The Valentine's Dance at Midwestern
University was truly a celebration of love, community,
and togetherness, leaving everyone eagerly
awaiting the next opportunity to come together and

create more magical moments.

SEASPAR thanks the staff and students at Midwestern
University, one of our incredible community partners,
for welcoming us to their campus and joining us for

the party!

PICTURES HERE




January and February have been whirlwinds of
excitement and accomplishments for SEASPAR Athlefics.
Our Basketball athletes in particular have demonstrated
their talent and determination in various competitions

with skill, teamwork, and unwavering sportsmanship.

At the Special Olympics lllinois Regional Basketball
Competition at Oswego East High School on January
21, our Blue Team took second place in their division,
displaying exceptional skill and resilience in a heart-

stopping match against the NEDSRA Huskies.

The Teal Team secured a commendable third place in
a round-robin bracket. Sportsmanship and enthusiasm

made their season memorable.

Even though victory eluded them, our White Team's
fourth place finish didn't dampen their spirits. Their

passion and unity left spectators in awe.

@ SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2024

All three basketball teams also participated in the

Therapeutic Recreation Section Basketball Tournament

in February.

Our Blue Team demonstrated determination and unity
on the court to clinch the bronze medal in their division

at Oak Lawn Community High School.

Likewise, the Teal Team placed second in their division,
demonstrating their prowess and commitment to

excellence.

Our White Team competed at Lake Bluff Park District,

securing the gold medal in their division!

Each game was not just about winning but about
camaraderie, sportsmanship, and the joy of playing
together. We celebrate not just the victories but also
the friendships, progress, and memories made. The
SEASPAR Athletics program continues to inspire and
uplift, reminding us that anything is possible with
passion and teamwork. Let's look forward to many

more triumphs in 2024!




CREATE LASTING MEMORIES WITH SEASPAR FAMILY PROGRAMS!

SEASPAR believes in the power of family, love, and  Together, we'll make memories to treasure for years
unforgettable moments. That's why we're excited to  to come in this new program area.

invite our youth participants to our upcoming family

programs, where our sole intention is to create We can'twaitto see our families there! Look outfor this

memories that will last a lifetime. icon in the program guide to spot youth family events.

We hope they will join us as we embark on a journey
filled with laughter, adventure, and unforgettable
moments. Whether it's exploring nature trails or

enjoying fun-filled sensory rooms, our programs

offer something for everyone to enjoy.

® SEASPAR | For the Record | March 2024




GET READY FOR SUMMER!

Our team is ready to dive info a summer of excitement with our array of
captivating camps and programs designed to make this season unforgettable

for everyonel!

Introducing: Preschool Camp

This summer, we're thrilled to unveil our brand-new Preschool Camp! Craffed
with care, this innovative program aims to provide tailored experiences for our
youngest campers, reducing reliance on inclusion support while fostering a

nurturing environment for growth and exploration.

Camps for All Ages East and West!

Whether you're a kid, teen, or adult, we've got something special planned for you! We are pleased to cover both
the eastern and western portions of our service area, ensuring nobody misses out on the fun. Full-day and half-day
programs are available!

o Summer Day Camp Registration: Open March 18-April 22, with online registration available April 15-22.

»  Summer Program Registration: Open April 15-May 8.

New Summer Program Alert! Our latest lineup addition for our new teen and young adult programming
includes Video Game Club, where participants will learn how to play games on Nintendo Switch, develop

strategies, and compete with their friends.

ABOUT US PROGRAMS DONATE

SEASPAR MISSION LET'S GET SOCIAL!

4500 Belmont Road Enrich people's lives through Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
Downers Grove, IL 60515 recreation. app for more news, photos, videos, and the
630.960.7600 ¢ Phone latest stories about your favorite activities.
630.960.7601 ¢ Fax

711 « RS SEASPAR.org 9 Q °




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
2/29/2024

Bank Name
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND
TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$102,000.00

$102,000.00

Balance
$77,489.59
$87,374.48

$4,461,703.64
$767.43
$2,195,640.51
$105,765.17
$107,813.05
$113.53

$7,036,667.40

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7,143,885.40

Maturity
71712025

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days

106



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 2/24 YTD 2/23 Variance

18,855.24 37,416.71 (18,561.47)
422,290.15 374,583.43 47,706.72
(403,434.91) (337,166.72)  (66,268.19)
197,049.74 234,367.12 (37,317.38)
249,498.67 216,023.30 33,475.37
(52,448.93) 18,343.82 (70,792.75)
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,175.07 7,601.81 (2,426.74)
(5,175.07) (7,601.81) 2,426.74
0.00 0.00 0.00
6,529.12 11,517.65 (4,988.53)
(6,529.12) (11,517.65) 4,988.53
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 0.00 500.00
9,251.00 15,346.55 (6,095.55)
(8,751.00) (15,346.55) 6,595.55
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
8,023.27 4,796.05 3,227.22
(8,023.27) (4,796.05) (3,227.22)
0.00 0.00 0.00
31,406.29 29,829.31 1,576.98
(31,406.29) (29,829.31) (1,576.98)
0.00 0.00 0.00
9,250.00 0.00 9,250.00
(9,250.00) 0.00 (9,250.00)
1,414,963.00 4,982.00 1,409,981.00
195,338.86 65,798.17 129,540.69
1,219,624.14 (60,816.17) 1,280,440.31
653.10 11,865.74 (11,212.64)
69,514.91 78,175.60 (8,660.69)
(68,861.81) (66,309.86) (2,551.95)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
1,632,021.08 288,631.57 1,343,389.51
1,006,277.34 803,671.87 202,605.47
625,743.74 (515,040.30) 1,140,784.04

107



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance

29-Feb-24
UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance

10 Corporate 1,773,529.63 18,855.24 422,290.15 (403,434.91)  1,370,094.72
21 Recreation 1,854,493.99 197,049.74 249,498.67 (52,448.93)  1,802,045.06
22 Museum 97,185.16 - 5,175.07 (5,175.07) 92,010.09
23 IMRF 116,172.05 - 6,529.12 (6,529.12) 109,642.93
24 Audit 13,767.13 - - - 13,767.13
25 Insurance 350,745.39 500.00 9,251.00 (8,751.00) 341,994.39
26 Paving & Lighting 673.25 - - - 673.25
27 Spec. Recreation 676,691.01 - 8,023.27 (8,023.27) 668,667.74
28 Social Security 214,462.64 - 31,406.29 (31,406.29) 183,056.35
30 Debt Service 68,832.36 - 9,250.00 (9,250.00) 59,582.36
40 Capital Projects 2,837,924.00 1,414,963.00 195,338.86  1,219,624.14 4,057,548.14
51 Enterprise 5,046,643.96 653.10 69,514.91 (68,861.81) 4,977,782.15
98 General LTD (4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
99 General FA 33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31

Total 41,9551161.75 1,632,021.08 1,006,277.34 625,743.74 42,580,905.49

108



(6 9LT) (T6°FEV‘E0D)
6°68 ST 062’'C2V
(9°66) 72756881
6768 ST°062'22V
0°98 €G°9TT'61
€798 0L"ZZL'EV
0°0 00°0

070 00°0

8706 19°062'V0T
0796 6C°8F€E
8768 TG°€86°C¢E
6°59 LE"FLE'OS
8798 2z ST1’0T
§°¢6 2682191
(9°66) 2558781
0°0 0070
(9°66) vZ°6S8°8T
JONY TYNLOY
—-I9vA dLYA-0L-dvYIA

% TY¥OSId

vZ dA-d

T +d9¥d

zo"zoz‘Les
82 9SV'VIT'V
0€°8S9'TVL'Y

82 9SSV ‘vIZ'V

00869 “9€T
00°809‘6T€E
0070

0070
00°08G“LET'T
00°SL8’8
80°9¥P ‘Z€T
08°9€L/LYT
00°G€T’LL

0% " LLT'PST T

0€°8G9TIVL'Y
0070
0€°8S9TVL’Y

LIdand
TYNNNY

9€°L98°L8
86°80F ‘TOL
vET9LZT'06L

86°80% ‘ZOL

86°28L‘CC
96°L9C’€ES
00°0

00°0
257965681
9T 6LV 'T
86°0%L‘8€
8L°229'%C
0s-zL8’zt
0T°9¥%0‘6G€

pE9LT'06L
00°0

PE"9LT'06L

135and
dLYd-0L-dVIX
TYOSId

(67€99) (6% LSL'LVT) 89°€€6 ‘€Y
1°Le 90°628°S5¢ 67" F0T TIGE
(6°L6) LS TLO'S LT 8ET’'S6E
7L 90°628°SGT 67 70T TIGE
(v-6T) TL P09’ET 67 T6€’TT
2°0T LY T06°€T 86°€€9°9¢C
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
(A2 Py °-99€ ‘29 92°86L'V6
6°2S 6C°8VE 86 6EL
(L°0) 0€°vTS’61 67" 0LE’6T
(€°€%2) T€°89Z°C¥ 6E€°TTIE‘CT
L'6 0v-018°S ST 9€V’9
6°08 F1°G00‘88 S0°€2G'6LT
L6) LS"TLO'S LT 8ET'G6E
0°0 0070 00°0
(6°L6) LS TLO'S LT 8ET’'S6E
JONY TYNLOY 1395an4g
A9YNdgdid AdYNadidd

jx4k4 ‘62 AdYNYdII  ONIANI SAOI¥Ad Z ¥0d

ANAd FILYI0dd0D

dNNd ¥od

190ddd EASNEAXIT 3 FNNIATE dIZIIYWRWAS
IDIYLSIA M¥¥d HTSIT

109

(LIDId3d) SN1Iddns
SASNIIXE ANAA TYIOL
SAANIATY ANAA TYLIOL

SUSNIIXE TYLOL

LAATA

SHILITIOVA

SOILYNOVY

AYY50d9d NOILVIYDEY

SMIVd

agvod

SNOILYTHY YIWOLSAOD

LI

SIDIAYAS SSUNISAd

NOILYILSINIWNAY
SHSNAJXE

SANNIATY TYIOL
SMYvd

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SHANIAH

NOILdI¥DS3IA INIWLIVAHA

0000819 :dI
€p:8T:60 AWI
7202/21/€0 +41¥



110

(s"%#21) (€6°8%¥‘CS) 6L GLE'ETT vz €96°s¢g (1°118) (Z29°80T‘€L) z9°18L’LT (LIDIAEA) SNTd¥AS
9°06 L9°86%'6FC TT°SLV‘SS9°¢C v0°8LS'ZhY 0°pE T1°626‘SPT z0°682'12¢C SASNAdXE ANAI TYIOL
(T°€6) vL 6P0'L6T 00°158‘898°C 8Z TvT1’8LY (5°69) 6v°0z8’ZL 79°0L0‘6€C SANNIATY ANAI TYIOI
9706 L9°86%‘6VC TC 6LV ‘SS9’T 70 8LS‘2hY 0°FE TT1°626°S¥PT z0°68z°'12¢C SASNAJXE TYIOL
€708 ZETShL'8T 00°GET’9%T 08°GGE ‘¥ (8°9) Z9°FT0‘ET 06 LLT'2T SATILITIOVI
LTLL 8L €66°ET F9°69829 96 LLY ‘0T (€°G67) 78 GT9 'L 8L°8€7’S MAINID SSANLIA
8°96 €6°€92Se G6°G9F ‘C18 YL 0TV ‘SET 1°8L 0L LIL'%T LESOL'LY SOILYNOY
568 LZ 082 LET 2L L68°8TE'T 0S°STI8‘61C T°LT 19°L20°T6 GL L06'60T RYI90dd NOILVI¥DHY
0°00T (00°TLS) 00°0 00°0 0°00T (00°1TLS) 00°0 SM¥Yd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTAY ALINOWWOD
€768 0070662 00°00Z ‘02 99°99€’‘¢€ €721 00°GLY'T €€°€89°1 LI
8°G8 LL*9€8'TH 06°0T6‘F6C 8L TIST‘6V 508 24 7€' 66G/8T 68°GLS VT IATLVELSINIKAY
SHSNAAKE
(1°€6) YL 6P0'L6T 00°T68‘898°‘2 8C Iv1'8LY (5°69) 6% 028°CL 9°0L0‘6€C SANNIATY TYIOL
0°00T 00°08T°T 00°0 00°0 0°00T 00°0%0'T 00°0 SATILITIOVA
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 aNIFIIATH
(1°88) 0T G6L'S 00°%10’6% 968918 (0°%%) 66°982'C 8V ¥80'% YAINAD SSANIIA
(0°00T) (00°62) 00°€20“S¥H9 PLE0S'LOT (8°66) 00°09 L8 TISL’ES SOILYNOY
(9°68) 18 THE‘LLT 00°866“LOL'T 76°G99 ‘¥8C (5°93) L8°0G68°T9 L6°2€E’TVT WYY90dd NOILYI™OIY
(z"621) (00°6087°€E) 00°9T0 ‘€T ZET69T'C (z-68) 00°LTT 99°%80°T SYEYd
00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTAY ALINAWWOD
(€°96) €8°0LG‘9T 00°008‘€S¥H zE"€€9’SL (z-08) €9°G69% ‘L 99°9T18°LE AAIIVEISININAY
SANNIAT
FONY 1YNLOY 139and 1asand AONY TYNLOY 139dnd NOILdI¥OSAd INIWIYYdHd
~-I9¥A  IIVA-0L-¥VYIX TYONNY ALYA-0OL-¥VAX -IdvYA X9vnagdad x9ynygad
$ TYOSId TYOSId %

vzo2 ‘6C A¥YNYEII ONIANI SAOI¥EAd T ¥Od
aNQd NOILVIYDIY :dNNJ ¥0d

00008%TO :dI
vz dX-d 190439 JISNIIXT 3 FANNIAET AHZIYVHRNS €P:8T:60 :HWI.
4 -d9vd LOIYLSIA M¥¥d HATISI'T ¥202/2T1/€0 3LV



111

(0°88) (LO"SLT’S) (0z-10Z'€W) (pT-0027L) (0°12) (6T°€¥8’2) (L0009 7€) (LIDIJ3A) snIddncs
T°v6 LOTSLT’S 0z 9€2’88 ¥6°SOL VT €719 6T EV8’C L6°2SE’L SASNAIXE ANOI TYLOJ
0°00T 00°0 00°GE0‘S¥ 08°G0G6"L 0°00T 00°0 06°2SL’E SHNNIATY ANOA TYLOJ
1°¥%6 LO"GLT'S 0Z°9£2’88 ¥6°GOL VT €719 6T €V8'C L6°2SEL SASNIIXE TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 00 00T ‘L 2€7€8T T 0°00T 00°0 997166 SHILITIOVA
6°78 09°€LT’S 00°LTE'PE v 6TIL’S S'0 61 €¥8°C TL°6G8°C © RY¥50¥d NOILVIY¥DHY
6°66 L1 0Z°618°9¥% 0Z°€08"L 07001 0070 09°T06 ‘€ IATLYYLSININAY
SASNIIK!
0°00T 00°0 00°SE0‘SH 08°505‘L 07001 00°0 06°2SL‘E SANNIATY TYIOL
0°00T 00°0 007008 ceTeeT 0°00T 00°0 99799 SAILITIOVA
0°00T 00°0 00°0L0'F ce"8L9 0°00T 0070 9T 6€E RYYO0dd NOILVI¥OIY
0°00T 00°0 00°G9T ‘0% 9T1°¥69'9 0°00T 0070 80°L¥E’E IATLYYLSININAY
SANNIAT
FONY TYALOY Lanang 135ang IONY TYNLOY LIoand NOILdI¥OSEA INIAWLYVYAAA
-I¥¥A  JLYJ-OL-¥VIX TYNNNY ILY¥A-0L-¥YdX -I¥vYA A¥YN9gda A¥YN¥Edd
% TYISId TYOSId %

¥coc ‘67 A¥¥YNYEEII ONIANT SAOI¥Ed z ¥od
WAISAW  :dNNd ¥0d

00008%TD :dI
pZ  ¥A-d L¥0dHaY FSNHIXH 3 HNNIATY AIZIYYHROS Pp:8T:60 ‘ERWI
€ *dovd LIOIYdLSIA M¥¥d HTISIT 7202/21/€0 :31¥



(L"68) (Z1°625'9)
L"68 21°6259
070 00°0
L"68 2176259
L768 2176259
070 00°0
0°0 00°0
FJONY TYNIOY
-I¥9YA  dI¥VA-OL-¥YdIA
% TYOSI1d
b d¥A-d
[ANERC o) £

112

AYAI  :dANNA 904

L1d0d3dd ISNEIXE 3 IONIAHE dHZIYYWRAS

LOTYLSIA YM¥¥d dATSIT

(00°8€L’€9) (00°€29701) (€°62) (65°06L°€) (06" TTE’S) (LIDIAdA) SnTId¥ns
00°8EL'E9 00°€290T €°6¢ 6G°0GL'E 06 TIE’S SASNIIXA ANAA TYLOJ
0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SENNIATY ANOJ TYLIO]
00°8€L’€E9 00°€29°0T €°6¢ 6S5°0GL’E 06 TIE’S SASNAIXE TYIOL
00°8EL'€E9 00°€29°0T €°6¢C 65°0G6L€E 06 TIE’S AAILVYISININAY
SASNHJXE
00°0 00°0 070 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL
00°0 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 FATIVILSINIRAY
SANNIAD
1asand 139and FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOILdI¥OSAd INIWIYIYdIAd
TYANNY AIYA-0L-¥YIX -I¥9YA X9vyndgad x4vndgad
TYOSId s
v202 ‘6z X9YN¥EId OSNIANT SAOI¥Ad Z ¥Od

00008%TD :dI
Pp:8T1:60 -EWI
¥202/21/€0 *4LY



0°00T 00°0 (00°LS2'F) (06 60L) 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 00°LSz’02 9T°9LE’E 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 00°000‘9T 9979992 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 00°LSZ’0C 9T°9LE’E 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 00°LSZ'0C 9T°9LE’E 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 00°000‘9T 9979992 0°00T 0070
0°00T 00°0 00°000‘9T 99°999°¢ 0°00T 00°0
dONY TYNLOY 139dnd 1ds5dnd HONY TYNLOY
-I¥YA HLYA-0L-9YIX TYONNY ALYd-OL-¥Y¥3X -I9vYA Agvnadad
% T¥OSId TYOSId %
202 ‘6C X4VN¥EEd OSNIANI SAOI¥YdAd Z ¥0d
LIANY :dNNd ¥0d
vZ ¥A-d 14043 ASNEAXHT 3 HNNIATY QHZIYVARAS
S 1dovd LDIYLISIA dd¥d HTSIT

(§L°PSE)
80°889°T
€€ EEE’T

80°889°T

80°889'T

€E€EET

139and
Advndadad

113

(LIJI43d) sSn1ddns
SASNAdXA ANAI TYIO]
SANNAATY ANAA TYLOJ

SASNIIXH TYLOL

IATIIVILSINIRNAY
SHSNAJ XTI

SHONIATE TYILOL

JATIVILSININAY
SHANIATR

NOILAI¥OSHA INIWLIYdId

00008FTO :dI
PP:8T1:60 :‘ERWI
$202/21/€0 *4LY



114

(1°66) (00°TSL’8) (00°0LT'6LT) (09°198‘62) (1°89) (LO"vSL'D) (08°0€6“%T) (1IDIddAA) SNTdydns
G'96 00°152’6 00°0LT‘0OLZ 9z°820'S¥ 8 8L LO"®SL'Y €T F16'22 SASNIAXE ANNA TYLOJ
(P°66) 00°00S 00°000°16 99°99T°ST 0°00T 00°0 €€°€8S L SANNIATY ANNI TYLOJ
§°96 00°1S2’6 00°0LT'OLZ 9Z°820‘S¥ 8 8L LO"®SL'D €T 71622 SASNAdXT TYIOL
S°96 00°1S2’'6 00°0LT‘OLZ 92°820'S¥ 8°8L LO"VSL'Y €1°716°22 IAIILVYISININAY
SASNIIXE
(7°66) 00°00S 00°000°T6 99°991'GT 0°00T 00°0 €€ €8S L SANNIATY TYIOL
(v °66) 00°00S 00°000‘T6 99°99T'GT 0°00T 00°0 €€°€8G L IATLYILSININAY
SAONIA
HONY TYNLOY 13sand 139and FONY TYNLOY 139and NOILdI¥OSAd INIWL¥YAIA
-I¥YA  dLYA-OL-¥YdX TYANNY ALYA-0L-dYdX -I9YA AdvN¥gdd x4ynygdd
g 1Y0SId TYOSId )

vcoc ‘62 A¥¥YNYdII OHONIANI SAOIYEd ¢ ¥Od
AONYINSNI ALITIEVIT :ANQJd ¥0d

00008%TD -dI
PZ ¥A-d I1¥0ddd dSNIAXE 3 HNNIATY AIAZIYVWRAS P7:81:60 ‘EWI
9 $EDYd IOIYISIA XMYvd dATSIT ¥202/21/€0 +HELY



0°0 0070 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 000 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 ’ 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0
HONY TYNLOY Laoand 139dnd HONY TYNLOY LIoandg
—-I9YA ALYA-0L-dVIX TYNNNY JLYd-0L-dY¥3dX —IdYA Agvnaddad Xavnygdd
% TYOSId TYDSId %
7202 ‘62 A¥VN¥9dd OSNIANI SAOI¥3Ad Z 404
ONILHOIT 3 ONIAVd :dNONJ ¥0d
P2 ¥A-d LY0ddy IASNAAXE 3 HNNIAEY dHZIYYHRNS
L 1dovd LOIMLSIA M¥¥d HTISIT

115

(II0I43a) snTddns
SASNIIXT ANNd TYLOJ
SANNIATY ANONA TYLOJ

SHSNIIXHT TYLOL
SHILITIOVA
SYMdvYd

SEASNIdX!

SINNIATY TYIOL

IATIYILSINIRAY
SEANIAT

NOILdI¥OSHA INIAWLEVIEA

00008719 :dI
Pp:8T:60 “HERNI
¥202/21/€0 *3ELY



(5°¥6)
9°86
0°00T

HJONY
-IdYA

;-3
©

149

(Lz"€208)
LT €20’8
00°0

LZ €20’8

TYNLOVY
JILYA-0L-9¥3EX
TYOSId

“dA-d
- d9v¥d

(9T°%59’S)
91" %S9 ‘S
00°0

9T %59 ‘S

(vL°89€72T)
L0"Z0L'0S
€€ €€€’8¢E

L0 ZOL'0S

00°008°€
L0°206 9%

€EEEE’BE

116

(LIDI4EA) SNTIANS
SASNIIXHT ANNI TYLO!
SANNIATE ANNI TYLOC

SUSNIIXE TYLOL
SMYYd

IATLVYLSINIRAY
SUSNA4X!

SANNIATI TYIOL

JAILVILSININAY
SINNIAT

(00°52F ‘8% T) (8v"LEL'VT) (2 7vS)
00°5Z% ‘809 PI°v0V ‘T0T 8788
00°000‘09¥ 99°999°9L 0°00T
00°SZP ‘809 PT V0V ‘T0T 8788
00009 ‘S¥ 00°009 L 0°00T
00°528 /29§ vI°708'€6 6°L8
00°000°09% 99°999‘9L 0°00T
00°000‘09¥% 99°999‘9L 0°00T
LA9and L3oangd dONY
TYONNY JILYA-OL-dVidX -I3vYA
T¥DSId %

7202 ‘62 Xd¥N¥dEd ONIANI SAOI¥dd ¢
aNQd NOILVYAYDHY TYIDAdS

Ld0ddd¥ FSNAAXT 3 HANIAHTY dHZIYYWRAS
LOIYLSIA ¥M¥vd HTSIT

TYNLOY
A9YNgdiag

*dNNJd 904

139dnd
YN gad

NOILdI¥OSIA INIWLIVAEA

00008%1D :dI
Pp:8T1:60 :ERWI
¥202/21/€0 :ELY



(T°1L)
L"98
0°00T

(62°90%‘1€)
627907 ‘1€
00°0

627907 ‘1€

(SG°TLO'6)
TZ°8€L’6T
99°999°0T

TZ 8eL‘6T

TZ°8EL'6T

99°999°0T

117

(LI0I43a) sSNTddn
SESNIIXT ANAA TYLO
SENNIATY ANNA TYLO

SUSNIdXE TYLIOL

NOILVYYLSINIWAY
SHUSNAdX

SANNIATT TYLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SHANIAH

144

TYNLOY
JLYA-0L-dY3IX
T¥OSId

T¥X-d
+d9vd

(v5°858°80T) (0T €7T’8T) 8 LL (G2 GE€T’9T)
pS 858 /9€C Zh 9LV ‘6€ ¢ 81 GZ°GET’9T
00°000‘82T zereee’1e 0°00T 00°0
pG 868 9€C v 9Ly ‘6€ ¢ 81 GZ°GET’9T
pS 858 ‘9€C Zh 9LV ‘6€ ¢ 8T GZ GET’9T
00°000 ‘82T ZEELEE’ 1T 0°00T 0070
00°000‘82T ze gee’1e 0°00T 00°0
135ang LIsang FONY TYNLOY
TYNNNY FIVA-OL-¥¥EX -IdvA AYYN¥Edd
TYOS1d $
b20c  ‘6¢ A¥YNYEdA ONIANI SAOIYEd Z ¥OJ
ALIYNOIS TYIDOS NN ¥Od

190d3¥ JISNEdXE 3 HANIATY AIZI¥YWRAS

LOIYLSIA XMd¥d dTISI'T

132dnd
AdYnadidd

NOILAI¥OSHA INIWLYYdEd

00008%1O :dI
PH:8T1:60 :ERWI
F20Z/CT/€0 *3LY



88 (00°05Z’6) (00°005’8) (p9°91%‘T) 6°502T (00°0SZ’6)
1°66 0070526 05789179901 L H69 LLT G'68 0070526
0°00T 00°0 0S5°899°LS0'T 80°8LZ'9LT 0°00T 00°0
1°66 00°0S2’6 05°89T°990°T ZL V69 LLT G'68 00°0G62’6
1°66 00°0SZ’6 0S°89T7990°T TL'P69LLT 568 00°0SZ’6
0°00T 00°0 05°899°LS0'T 80°8LT'9LT 0°00T 00°0
0°00T 00°0 06°899°LS0'T 80°8LZ 9LT 0°00T 00°0
FONY TYNLOY Lanand 13odng FONY TYNLOY
-INYA  JLVA-OL-¥VIX TYONNY ALYA-0L-dVdX —-T9vYA A¥YN¥Edd
% TYOSId TYOSTd %
pc0z ‘67 X4¥N9dEd OHNIANI SAOTYEd Z ¥0d
aNnd IDIA¥IS I9dd  dNAd ¥0d
vz  dA-4 I40ddY FSNEAXE 3 FNNIATY AAZIYYWANS
0T :d9¥d ILOIYISIA ¥Md¥d FISIT

(ze-8oL)
9¢° L8 ‘88
P00 6ET ‘88

9€°L¥8°88

9€°Lv8'88

PO 6€T’88

13oand
Advnagiad

118

(LIDIAEA) sSNTddn
SESNAAXT ANNd TYLO
SENNIATY ANNA TYLO

SHSNAIXHT TYIOL

JAILYYLSINIRNAY
SUSNAJIX

SINNIATE TYLOL

JATLYYILSININAY
SHANIAH

NOILAI¥DSHA INIAWLIVdIA

00008%TD :dT
P?:8T:60 -3WI
¥Z02/CT/€0 -HELY



0°288 P %29'612°T 06°261°%2T 8L°869°0C 7°0T1S¢C 80°S0T‘S0E’T
€726 98°8€€'S6T 00°006‘9€5°C 09°918°22¥ 0°8% 26°L58760T
(8°9%) 00°€96 71V T 05°260°199°C 8E€ GIS ‘€Y 0°8€S 00°€96 ‘PIF ‘T
€°26 98°8€€’S6T 00°006‘9€5°C 09791822V 0°8% 26°LS8760T
6°89 00°000'TS 00°000‘%9T zergee’Le (T°€L2) 00°000’TS
0°L6 68°796°€ 00°000‘9€T $9°999‘2Z 0°00T 00°0
0°L8 00°0%9 1€ 00°0SS'¥¥CT e 8SL 0¥ ¢ 0€ 00°0TZ'PT
S°v6 L6°EEL'80T 00°0S€’266 T ze€°850°2€EE T €L Z6°LY9 VY
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0
(8°9%) 00°€96 ‘¥IV ‘T 05°260°199°¢C 8E"GIS'EVY 0°8€S 00°€96 ‘PIP ‘T
(8-9%) 00°€96'PIV'T 06°260°199°2 8€°STIS‘EVY 0°8€S 00°€96'PTIV T
dONY TYNLOY Laoand 1L395and JONVY TYNLOY
=I49vA dLYA-0L-dvY3dX TYNNNY JLYA-0L-dY¥3IX -I¥vA A9YNdddd
% TYOSId TYOSId %
vcoc ‘62 Xd¥YN¥ddi ONIANI SAOI¥dd T 904
daNQd SIDFL0¥d TUYLIdYD :dNNJ ¥90d

kumwlm
ﬁanmomm

I40ddd FASNIAXT 3 HNNIATE AIZIIYWRWAS
LOI¥1SIA ¥MY¥d HTSIT

6E€°6VE’0T
0£°80F%‘TTC
69°LSL’TTT

0€°80% ‘TTC

99°999‘¢€T
zeeee’ 11
9T°6LE’0T
9T1°620°99T
00°0

69°LSL'TTT

119

(LIDId=EA) snTddn
SASNIIXHT ANNJ TYLO,
SHONIATE ANQJ TYLO

SUSNIIXE TYIOL

LIATA

SHILITIOVYA

SOILVNOY

SM¥Yd

IATILYYLSININAY
SISNAAX

SEHNNIATT TYLOL

IATLYYLSININAY
SHANIAT

139and
Advnadidd

NOILAI¥OSHd LNIWLIYAIA

00008%19 :AI
Pp:81:60 :ENWI
7202/21/€0 :3LY



(L-se1)  (18°198°89) €2 SE9°C6T v6°S0T € (8-2ve) (66°LL68E)
0°¢6 16" 715’69 LLT€0T‘TL8 0S5 0GE‘SPT L°S¥ L8 0EV ‘6€
(6°66) 0T €59 00°6€L’F90'T by oSy LLT (7°66) 88 ¢S¥
0°¢26 16 P1G‘69 LL"€0T'TL8 06°0S€’SPT L*SP L8 0EV ‘6€
G'88 20°689°C 00°¥¥v €T ZETLO6E 9°9L 16796V
1726 687528799 LL 659878 8T E€VP'IPT 8°v¥ 96°€L6’8€
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0
(6°66) 0T €59 00°6E€L'F90'T Ph9SYLLT (7°66) 88°¢S¥
(L"66) ¢c00e 00°2L0'F8 00°CT0‘FT 0°00T 0070
(6°66) 88°CS¥ 00°L99°086 by vy CE9T (v°66) 88°CS¥
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0
FONY T¥NIOY L3odng LIoand AONY TYNLOY
-I4¥A  JIVA-OL-¥YdIX TYNNNY ALYA-0L-dv¥dX -I¥Y¥A A¥YNIgdd
% TYOS1d TYOSId 3
p20Z  ‘6¢ X¥¥YNYgdd ONIANI SAOIYEd ¢ ¥Od
INYYNYISHEY ANV JAT0D :dNOd ¥O0d
bz tdX-d 1¥0dH¥ ESNEIXE 3 ANNIATY dIZITIVAROS
2T u9vd LOI¥MISIA ¥d¥d FTSIT

L6°2509T
§z-GL9‘zL
zz 8zL ‘88

GZ°SL9‘zL

99°€56°T

6G°TZL OL"

00°0

zz°82L'88

00°900°L
[AARAARE R
00°0

139dand
Advnddiad

120

(LIDIdEA) SNTIJdN¢
SEASNAIXT ANNd TYLO.
SIANIATY ANAJ TYLO.

SHASNIIXH TYIOL

INYINVYLSHEYT

JdT0D

HAILYYLSININAY
SHSNAJX

SINNIATY TYLOL

INVINVYLSET

dT09

JATLYYLSININAY
SHOANIAT

NOILAIYDSHEA INIWLIVdIEA

00008%TO :-AI
P:8T:60 -HWI
7202/21/€0 *dLY



0070
00°0
00°0

121

(LIDId3A) SNTddn:
SEASNIAXH ANNA TYLO
SANNIATY dNAd TYLO

SHUSNIJXHT TVLOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SUSNAAX

SHNNIATE TYILOL

NOILVYLSINIWAY
SANNIAY

0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
JONY TYNIOY
—-I¥YA JLYd-0L-94YdA

% TYOSId

P2 d9A-d

€T -3E9vd

00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 0070

L35and L39dnd

TYONNY JLYA-OL-dVIA
TYOSId
vcoc¢

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
JONY TYNLOY
=TEYA A9YNddad

$

‘6¢ AdYN¥EEd ONIANI SAOI¥YIAd T ¥Od

L1930 WIEL ONOT TYIENID

*dNQd 904

I40ddd ISNAAXI 3 HANIATY dIZIEYWWOS
IOIYLSIA MY¥¥d dTSIT

Ldoand
A9vnddidd

NOILdTI¥DSHA INIWLEYdEd

00008FTD :dI
S:8T:60 :HWI
v202/21/€0 :-dL¥



00°0
00°0
00°0

122

(LIDId3a) snTddn
SASNIIXH ANNA TYLO
SHNNIATY ANAJ TYLO

SASNAIXT TYIOL

NOILYYLSINIWAY
SESNAJX

SANNIATT TYIOL

NOILYYLSININAY
SHANIAE

0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
0°0 0070 00°0
0°0 00°0 00°0
HONY TYNLOY 1d9dngd
—-IdvA HILYA-0OL-¥vdX TYNNNY

% TYOSId

b tdX-d

ATRCE) £t

SIASSY TYLI4YD :dNNJ ¥90d

I¥0ddY ISNIIXI 3 HNNIATY AIZIIYWRAS
LOIYILSIA MYvd dTSIT

13oand
Xavnaadd

00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
139angd JONY TYNLOY
ALYA-OL-dY3X -I9vA XJvnddad
TYOSId %
vzoc ‘67 X9YNddia  OSONIANI SAOI¥Ad ¢ ¥Od

NOILAI¥YDSEA LNIAWLEVdId

00008%TO :AI
SP:8T:60 :*ENI
7202/21/€0 *4L¥



123

8°%2C PL EVL'STY 08°G6GZ ‘10§ 98°€¥S ‘€8 v 1902 TL ELB'T06 €6°TLL'TY (LID2Id3d) snIadn
0°26 PETLLZ'900'T 06°88L‘CE9’CT 9L°279%’S0T’C 9°€¥ ZT VeV ‘€665 8E"TEL'TS0’T SASNIAXA TYAIDINAW TYLO
(5°L8) 80°T20‘2€9'1 0€ " PH0‘PET'ET 29°900'681°C L*9€ p6°L0E‘96F T TEE0G‘P60°T SANNAATE TYAIDINAR TYLO
HONY TYNLOY 13sand 1a9dnd AONY TYALOY 1asang NOILdI¥OSAd INAWLYYIAA
-I¥¥YA  JLVA-OL-¥YIA TYANNY ALYA-OL-9YIX -I¥YA A9YNagad X3¥nggad
$ TYOSId TYOSId 3
v202 ‘67 AYYNYEEA OSNIANZ SAOI¥Ad ¢ ¥Od

STYLOL 1d90ddd TYdIDINARW

00008FTD :dI
PZ t¥A-d 190d3d dASNIJXET 3 HNANIATY dAZIEIYWROS SP:8T:60 :dWI

ST :d9vd IOIYLSIA M¥¥d HTISIT 7202/21/€0 3L



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

L PARK DISTRICT it

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2024

Re: River Bend Golf Club Restaurant Request for Proposals Summary and Llicense

Agreement

The Park District received two proposals to operate the restaurant at River Bend Golf Club. We
were hoping for more participation in the process because several interested parties contacted
staff for more information. | followed up with all of them and some of the reasons | was given for
not participating in our process included the agreement is too long, the park district would need to
agree to make facility improvements as part of any license agreement, that timing just is not
conducive, that “we're looking into other opportunities,” etc.

The two proposals received were from Mr. Ramon Aquirre and Crane Golf, Inc. Mr. Aguirre and his
family operated Bella Notte in Chicago for aimost 28 years, having closed just last summer due to
ongoing challenges with the City of Chicago. Crane Golf operates restaurants at golf courses in
Elgin and an ice rink in Addison, having previous experience elsewhere. Both interested parties
demonstrated extensive restaurant operations experience, and the internal review committee of
Commissioners Hummel and Tapella; Superintendents Cerutti, Pratscher and Silver; and me viewed
both as capable of operating a successful restaurant at River Bend.

Comparing the proposals from Mr. Aguirre and Crane Golf, Inc., each one is seeking a five-year
initial term. However, based on the offers from both interested parties it was the unanimous
consensus of the internal review committee to conduct due diligence and begin negotiations with
Mr. Aguirre. References provided gave stellar reviews of Mr. Aguirre's integrity, attention to detail,
restaurant cleanliness, friendly nature, food and service quality, and positive reputation within the
restaurant industry. At the time of the writing of this memo we had nof finalized the terms of a
license agreement and staff recommends discussing our due diligence under Closed Session
pursuant to Section 2(c)(1) of the Open Meetings Act.

Mr. Aguirre's attorney is reviewing the license agreement and will communicate any concerns.
When asked if we should expect any red flags, | was fold we should not. Once his attorney
completes his review of the agreement, park district legal counsel and | will review any requested
modifications and report to the internal committee and the Park Board. It is our hope to work out
any remaining details prior to the meeting of March 21 when we expect to discuss our due
diligence in closed session, followed by discussion in open session about whether the Park Board
wants to authorize a license agreement and/or discuss next steps.

Thank you.

124





